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DISPELLING

Graco products impact the world everyday—m qulet but ,
substantlal ways. Dlscover all that Graco really is...

‘Corporate Mission - l ' ‘

Graco’s mission is 1o generate sustained profitable growth to benefit |ts customers, employees, shareholders and com-
mumnes. We w1]l be the world's Ieadmg suppller of fluid nianagement products and packages in the markets we target.
Corpomﬁe Vision - .« | S

We will grow revenues by 10% and net earnings by 12% per year. We will grow our sales more mgmhcantly outside North
America and in new markets, and with new products and 1mproved business processes. Graco's goal is to have at least
30% of each year’s revenues from new products mtroduced in the last three years and to have at least 5% of each year’s
* revenues from sales in markets entered in the last three years We wﬂl actlvely pursue focused strategic acqmsatwns

-

* where we can add significant value. . I @ : - 't

~
Rl

I ' -~

Corpom&e Profile. - ! S

_ Founded in 1926, Graco is a world leader in fluid handlmg systems and components. -Graco products move,
measure, control, dispense and spray a wide range of flmds and viscous materials used in lubrication, commercial and
*industrial settings. The Company’s success is based on its unwavering commitment to technical excellence, wqrr]d -class
manufacturing and superior customer service. Working closely yvith specialized distributors, Graco offers products

- which set the quality standards in a wide range of fluid handling applications, including spray finishing and paint

circulation, Iubncatmn sealants and. adheswes and power apphcatmn equipment for contractors. Graco’s ongoing

investment in fluid management and controls w1]l continue to provide innovative solutions to a diverse global market.
The Company has its corporate headquarters in M]nneapolls Minnesota, and employs approxlmately 2300 people
world\mde Graco common stock (tlcker symbol: GGG) is Ilsted on lhe New ank Stock Exchange.
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Letter To

FACT:

Following our proven strategies for sustained 2006 Results

. Some of the highlights this year included:
profltable growth has led Graco to another * Record sales of $816 millien, up 12% from 2005

year of record performance in 2006. * Record net earnings of $150 million, up 19% from 2005
» Sales growth in all three geographic regions

With diverse products and a broad geographic presence, our * Sales growth in all three segments

businesses complement each other by sharing common technologies, * Acquiring Lubriquip, Inc. for cash

distribution channels and well-tested global business processes. We * Opening an assembly plant in Suzhou, China

leverage these, along with our strong industry knowledge and the * Expanding operations in Ohio by adding 58,000 square

execution of Graco best practices, throughout the wotld. Equally as feet of manufacturing and engineering space

important, we continue to strengthen our organization by investing in * Expanding operations in South Dakota by adding

22,000 square feet of manufacturing space

» Consolidating operations previously in New Jersey
and Spain into other Graco facilities

* Paying our shareholders dividends of $39 million

our people and fostering a culture of discipline and continuous
improvement throughout the company and throughout the world.
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Organic Growth
(:)ur primary objective is to pursue strategies that drive profitable organic
sales. Graco's target, over a complete business cycle, is to achieve 6% to

8% annual organic sales growth on average. This target represents
zfipproximately twice the rate of growth of our diverse underlying markets.
We are able to target a rate that exceeds underlying market growth rates
by investing in new products, developing our distribution channels and
expanding into new markets. In 2008, we were able to grow 3% organically
and have achieved approximately 9% organic growth, on average, in each of
the last five years.

'Product Development

To support organic growth, we work tirelessly to deliver improved products
to our customers. Product development teams are focused on tangible
projects with high rates of success. Project ideas come from Graco’s
World-c]ass marketing teams, distribution networks and the engineers who
work in our segments. We continue to invest record amounts in product
development, including $30 million this year. Our goal is to have at least 30%
of each year's sales come from products introduced in the last three years.

Distribution Development

We maximize our revenue potential by adding qualified distributors to sell
and service our products throughout the world. We believe that customers,
who have access to our products and the support of a distributor nearby, will
select Graco over the competition. Each year, we identify areas for
distributor development and expansion. Plans are put in place and
results are measured. These plans reflect our goal of reaching and
serving the customer through the most effective channel to meet both their
requirements and our chjectives. The relationship between Graco and its
distributors is based on respect, trust, mutual economic benefit and the
expectation of a long-term relationship.

New Markets

New markets play a role in our growth by expanding our presence into
previously unserved industries where we can add value. New market oppor-
Itunilies have arisen from a combination of our product development efforts
and through acquisitions. In the past few years, new markets
have included specialty texture applicators for both Europe and the
home center market, sanitary pumping equipment, automotive refinish
applicators, specialty sealant and adhesive equipment, reaction injection
melding equipment and others.

n the following pages, we address the myths that
Graco faces. We hope the facts will provide you with
a better understanding of Graco and what makes

us valuable to our shareholders, our business
paritners, our customers, and our employees.

Acquisitions

We seek acquisitions that increase sharcholder value and contribute
to Graco’s long-term profitable growth. Acquisition candidates will be
companies within our sphere of knowledge where we can add value to their
business operations. Specificatly, we pursue companies where we can
leverage our strengths including: product expertise, meeting customer
requirements, channel infrastructure, a deep understanding of relevant
fluid technologies, world-class manufacturing and global administration.

Dispelling Myths

The theme for this year’s annual report is dispelling some of the myths that
are associated with our company. There are probably a lot of things people
think of when they hear the name “Graco.” Some of them don't
fit or are just not true. Let me tell you about Graco: We are a global
company. We can remain one of the most profitable companies in the world
while manufacturing products in the United States. And, we have not run out
of opportunities to improve our business and its profitability.
Through the following pages, we hope you come away with a better
understanding of Graco and what makes us valuable to our shareholders,
our business partners, our customers, and our employees.

Summary
We had a tremendous vear in 2006 and enter 2007 with continued confidence
in our ability to achieve our long-term financial objectives.

In closing, | want to thank you, our shareholders, for your support and our
employees for their ongoing commitment and dedication to making Graco a
strong and vibrant company.

Oowid 4 Fibuts

David A. Roberts
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer



Introduced many new
products in 2006; driving

sales growth in all three
segments and across all
three geographic regions.
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FACT:

Several milestones were reached this year. Graco celebrated its 80th
anniversary and 20 years of trading on the NYSE. This year we also
exceeded $800 million in sales. The principal reason for this accom-
plishment was strong organic growth in all of our regions and divisions.

At-a-glance

Industrial Segment

The Industrial segment designs and markets products for the liquid finishing, process, sealants, adhesives,
protective coatings and foam markets. [n 2006, this business segtent generated 51% of Graco's total sales,
or §416 million, up 13% over 2005 sales. The customers for liguid finishing and process are primarily
manufacturers that transfer fluids such as paints and chemicals. Qur pumps move the materiais from drums
and tanks through our proportioning equipment to our spray guns and dispensers. Customers
using our protective coatings equipment apply materials used for protecting surfaces like bridges, water
towers and ships from the elements, as well as traditional foam insulation in residential, commercial and
industrial buildings. In addition, the segment’s sealant and adhesive equipment is used by manufacturers to
bond and seal assembled parts.

Contractor Segment

This segment experienced growth in 2006, especially in foreign markets. The segment designs and markets
sprayers used to apply paint, architectural coatings and texture materials, as well as sprayers for pressure
cleaning. Distributors of our products sell to painting, roofing, texture, corrosion control, line striping
contractors and trades people. Qur equipment is highly regarded for its durability and ease of use, as
well as its ability to deliver high-quality finishes at rapid production rates. In addition, the Contractor
segment designs and markets a line of sprayers for the non-professionat through the home center market.
In 2006, the segment generated $321 million in sales, 39% of the Company’s total sales, up 5% over the
previous year.

Lubrication Segment

While being a leader in the lubrication equipment industry for more than eight decades, Graco continues
to expand its presence. The Lubrication segment designs and markets products to lubricate and maintain
vehicles and in-plant equipment. [t supplies products and systems to oil change facilities, service garages,
fleet service centers, automobile dealership, mines and manufacturing companies. This segment continued
its push to vertically integrate manufacturing with the acquisition of Lubriquip, Inc., a company that supplies
products to the industrial and mobile lubrication markets. Sales from the segment have grown steadily
and in 2006 the segment generated $80 mitlion in sales, 10% of the company’s total sales, up 34% over the
previous year.

7
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Executive Officers (left to right): Pat McHale, Chuck Rescorla, Chris Koch, Fred Sutter, Dale fohnson, Karen Gallivan, Simon Paulis, David Lowe, Mark Sheahan, Jim Graner

Products

Pumps and Sprayers
Air, electric, gas and hydraulic
— Transfer fluids to dispense
and spray

Controls

Electronic/mechanical fluid control
— Manage flow, pressure and mix

Applicators
Automatic and manual dispense
valves and spray guns

— Spray or dispense fluids

Accessories

Fittings, regulators, hoses
- Auxiliary components for
complete product solutions

Key Markets Served
Industrial Products and
Applied Fluid Technologies

* Aerospace

« Automotive/truck/bus assembly
*» Automobile repair shops

*» Process industries

* Farm and construction equipment
+ General industrial assembly

» Medical/electrical

¢ Fabrication and molding

¢ Foam insulation contractors

* Industrial coating contractors
* Marine and rail

* Fumniture

* Food

Contractor Equipment

¢ Painting and specialty contractors
¢ Ceiling and wall texture

* Remodeling

* Line striping

Lubrication Equipment
« Automobile dealerships
« Fast oil change facilities
¢ Fleet service centers

s |ndustrial lubrication

* Mining

Lubrication 10%

Industrial 51%

Contractor 39%

Segment Sales

Asia 13%

Europe 21%

Americas 66%

Global Sales
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FACT:

Graco is global, with a broad geographic presence that stretches
around the world. Our employees, distribution network and
customers can be found in nearly every part of the world.

Yes, Graco is a North N | o .
Through unwavering commitment to our core growth strategies: expansion into new markets, adding new

Ame rcan -baSEd com- distributors, introduction of new products, strategic sourcing and well-managed manufacturing practices,
Graco has steadily grown from a small Minnesota company to a world leader in the markets we serve.
pany, but our presence

Our literature is translated into 23 languages; we have distributors throughout the world and management

d nd m pa Ct SpeakS in place to work with, understand and support cultural differences. From applications that spray protective
many languages.

coatings, to products that support materiats in underground mines in Australia, or that paint the walls of the
Forbidden City in Beijing, our products are universally recognized for the quality and reliability we proudly
build into each piece of Graco equipment.

We expanded our reach

¢ From key corporate offices in the United States, Belgium and China we have established
a strong corporate presence throughout the world —

— European sales grew 16% in 2006.
— In India, sales have increased 300% in just three years.

— Sales in China were up 33% this vear, and we reached the $100 million milestone
in the Asia Pacific region, with customers such as Toyota, Nissan, Honda, Hyundai and
Chery Automotive recognizing the value of our superior products.

* Qur European business had significant success with Contractor Equipment products attracting
the attention of several global business partners.

¢ The Reactor® fast-set foam unit sales grew 80% in Europe. We expect growth in all our
high performance coating and foam products to continue in this region of the world.

* As China's construction industry addresses energy conservation, i.e. insulating buildings with foam,
our distributors delivered growth by selling Reactor® and Fusion® products.

* In Malaysia, we opened our first national paint account with Seamaster Paints allowing painting
contractors countrywide access to Graco products.

¢ We reached a milestone in 2006 when one of our oldest Asia Pacific distributors, Nagoya IEC,
Nagoya, Japan, surpassed the 45-year mark as a Graco customer.




Distributors in Xiamen China representing the growing CED market in the Asia-Pacific RIM.

We changed the way people do business

L]

Through a series of more than 1,500 end-user demonstrations and Pro Shows in China, we've

witnessed contractors converting from brushes and rollers to Graco airless paint spray equipment.

A road show traveling across Europe made stops in 21 countries, conducted more than 2,400
demonstrations, and generated a J2% average sales increase from participating distributors.

We went deep into the earth and we reached new heights

We developed and introduced a specialty texture sprayer for the European market,
Sales of this unit have been robust throughout Europe.

The success of Contractor Equipment products in France’s Brico Depot stores led to
negotiations with similar do-it-yourself chains in other European countries.

The first reaction injection molding {RIM) unit was installed in China at Shanghai GM
and our paint line equipment is prevalent throughout the region as Chinese, Thai and Indian
automotive companies begin to emerge.

In Vietnam, Graco’s products for fine finish applications are found in the waod furniture
manufacturing industry. These fine finish products are now being installed in that nation’s
automotive manufacturing plants, such as Ford Hanoi.

In China’s Pear! River Delta, we provide the coating for products such as iPods® Mac PowerBooks®
cell phenes and other consumer electronics.

The burgeoning mining sector in Australia and New Zealand generated an outstanding regional
sales increase of 75% for the Lubrication segment and an increase of 22% for high performance
coatings and foam products.

NXT™ Supply Pumps
Newly designed NXT™ high-pressure air-operated
airless sprayers set a new standard in performance.



Graco posted record
profitability in 2006.
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FACT:

Graco has a record of long-term growth. Further improvement in
margins can indeed continue because of our disciplined operating
processes, growing geographic presence and improved products.

When a company steadfastly adheres to a disciplined strategy that maximizes and reinvests in technology
for efficiency and volume, positive margins typically follow. That is exactly the formula Graco
has embraced and a philosophy that is champicned today from the plant floor te the boardroom.

By stepping forward as the industry leader when it comes to investing in technology, Graco's labor and
operating costs are significantly reduced. While the skills and experience of our more than 2,300 employees
worldwide are priceless, we recognize that strategic, technology-driven manufacturing is also vital to
maximizing our operational efficiency and to delivering world-class products to our customers.

For 9 out of the last 11 years, we have reduced our manufacturing cost to produce. Business year 2006 was
no exception, despite higher energy, materiais and labor costs. We have achieved this through a culture of
disciplined product design focused on capitalizing on the efficiencies of our manufacturing capabilities,
manufacturing expertise and continuous improvement, and the execution of well-tested best practices,

Vertically integrating manufacturing

Whenever feasible, we strive for focused factories and product-based cells. We study and develop the most
effective processes to make each type of product. Once the process is refined and a focused group of
employees is trained, the product manufacturing is conselidated into a single cell.

Al spray gun manufacturing is located in South Dakota with a cell dedicated to producing spray
guns for the industrial market worldwide. In 2008, we moved the spray guns acquired through
the Gusmer acquisition into the South Dakota cel! and realized significant cost reductions.

+ We moved automated buffing of spray guns in-house. The robolic buffing reduced both cost
and lead-time.

Maximizing efficiency through technology

By incorporating the most advanced technology available, one employee can now simultaneously operate
up to three machines in certain operational areas — enhancing both the employee’s skill level and overall
productivity.

s Graco's personnel are trained to operate some of the most advanced manufacturing equipment
anywhere and the resulting increase in productivity contributes to our outstanding margins.

» We have some of the most experienced engineers and machinists in the field. The average tenure of
our machinists is 17 years; our engineers have been with us an average of 9 years. Emptoyees who
know and understand our systems and procedures routinely suggest cost improvements.




The robotic buffing cell used for Graco's Contractor™ Il gun.

Leveraging our strengths in manufacturing

In 2006, we acquired Lubriguip, Inc., a company that supplies products to the industrial
and mobile lubrication market. This purchase provided us with the opportunity to
integrate the Lubriquip products into our existing focused factories and cells to take
advantage of our advanced technology and processes, improving margins on these
products. We are transferring production from Madison, Wisconsin, and Cleveland, Ohio,
into a newly acquired facility in Anoka, Minnesota, and have invested in equipment
upgrades for that factory to bring these assets up to our world-class standards.

In the past year, Graco has not only lowered operating costs as a percentage of net sales,
it has also increased volume, diversified its product mix and invested in technology
designed to increase productivity and efficiency. Our sustainable, long-term strategy
plays out in each decision made — from purchasing, new product development,
acquisitions, hiring and more. The opportunities are many and leveraged whenever
possible. Yes, Graco can continue to show streng margins across time,

Razor™ Spray Guns

Graco introduces a new era in performance
with the Razor™ gun family



Recognized by Forbes
as one of the best
mid-cap companies.
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FACT

Graco’s focused manufacturing strategy and global sourcing
capabilities keep us competitive.

As a company founded in the middte of the United States more than eight decades ago, North American sales
continue to account for approximately two-thirds of Graco's anoual sales. While worldwide sales are a
significant part of our future growth, manufacturing operations remain in the United States for a number
of significant reasons.

Graco's strategic investments in technology, personnel and in acquisitions means that we do not have to
outsource the majority of our manufacturing overseas to enhance profitability. We've posted many years
of strong margins through our American manufacturing facilities as proof that this strategy works.

Graco remains committed to having our manufacturing rooted in the United States, with select
investments in offshore operations as needed to serve our growing worldwide customer base. By doing
s0, we retain contro! over what matters to us — our reputation as having state-of-the-art operations and the
highest quality products available to our customers wortdwide.

We benefit from manufacturing in North America

= With product design engineering centers close to manufacturing operations, we are able
to launch new products rapidly and support manufacturing cost reduction opportunities.

We continually invest in technologies to improve our product guality.

s We remain cost-competitive through strategic sourcing and vertical integration,
¢ Graco reduces labor costs through focused factory and cell technology.

¢ We leverage manufacturing volume to manage and improve margins.

Operating on a global basis
e We continually seek to procure the finest, most cost-effective materials from around the world.
By sourcing materials from outside the Americas, we reduce our product costs.

* Recognizing that the Asia Pacific market is the fastest growing region for us, we opened an
assembly plant in China to support future growth.

Focusing the foundation of our manufacturing in the United States reflects our commitment to
operational excellence — a commitment embraced by our board of directors on down through the
otganization. It is not a new concept, but rather it is a part of our company’s mission and an integral
part of our formula for success.



James Schwartz shown with the Nakamura STW-40 CNC dual spindle, multi-tasking lathe
used to machine large pump parts.

Reactor® H-25

A new hybrid, entry-level Graco|Gusmer umit
for spraying foam and polyurea




Board of Directors

David A. Roberts
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer,
Graco Ine.,

Robert G. Bohn
Chairman, President

and Chief Execrtive Officer,
Oshkosh Truck Corporation

William J. Carvoll
Principal,
Highland lebco L.L.C.

Jack W. Eugster

Retired Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer,
Musidand Stores Inc.

1. Kevin Gilligan
Chief Executive Officer,
United Subcontractors, Inc.

Lee R. Milau-
Executive Vice President
and General Counsel,
U. 5. Bancorp

Mart] Morfitt
President and

Chief Executive Officer,
CNS, Inc.

Mark H. Rauenhorst
President and

Chief Executive Officer,
Qpus Corporation

William G. Yan Dyke
Retired Chaimman,
Donaldsan Company, Inc,

Robert W.Van Sant
President and Chiet
Executive Officer,
Paladin

Management

David A. Roberts
Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Karen Park Gallivan
Yice President, General
Counsel and Secretary

James A. Graner
Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer

Dale D. Johnson

Vice President and

General Manager,

Contractor Equipment Division

D. Christian Koch
Vice President and
General Manager,
Asia Pacific

David M. Lowe

Yice President and
General Manager,
Industrial Products Division

Patrick J. McHale
Vice President and
General Manager,
Lubrication Equipment Division

Slmon J, W, Paulis
Vice President and
General Manager,
Europe

Charles L. Rescorla
Vice President,
Manufacturing and
Distribution Qperations

Mark W. Sheahan
Chief Administrative Officer

Fred A. Sutter

Vice President and

General Manager,

Applied Fluid Technologies Division

Graco Common Stock

Graco common stock [s traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “GGG.” On December 29, 2006, there were 66,804,781 shares outstanding

Directory
AMERICAS

Minnesota

Corporate Headquarters
Graco Inc.

Russell ). Gray Technical Center
88 ~ 11th Avenue Northeast
Minneapolts, Minnesota 55413
(612) 623-6000

Mailing Address

Graco Inc.

Post Office Box 1441

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440-1441

Riverside Gffice Complex
65 — 11th Avenue Northeast
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413

George Aristides Riverside Center
1112 — 1150 Sibley Street Northeast
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413
David A. Koch Center

20500 David Koch Avenue

Rogers, Minnesota 55374

Anoka
1201 Lund Blvd
Anoka, Minnesota 55303

South Dakota
3501 North 4th Avenue
Sioux, Falls, South Dakota 57104

Ohio
8400 Port Jackson Avenue NW
North Canton, Ohio 44720

Canada

6760 Davand Unit 3
Mississauga, Ontario L5T 219
Canada

EUROPE

Belgium

European Headquarters

Graco NV,

Industrieterrein — Cude Bunders
Siakweidestraat 31

3630 Maasmechelen

BELGIUM

Spaln

RamblaTome de 1'Onclet, 7

Sector Industrial Masia d'en Barreres
08800 Vilanava i 1a Geltru
Barcelona

SPAIN

United Kingdom

Stewarts Road

Finedon Road Industrial Estate
Welfingborough, Northants NNS 4RJ
UNITED KINGDOM

ASIA PACIFIC

China

Graco Fluid Equipment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Building §4#, 2nd Floor, Section B

No. 11, XiYa Road, Waigaogiao

Free Trade Zane

Pudong New Area

Shanghai

THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Graco Fluld Equipment (Suzhou) Co., Ltd,
36 Qiming Road, EPZ B

288 Shengpu Road, SIP

Suzhou 215021

THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Hong Kong

Graco Hong Kong Limited

Flat B, 14th Floor )

Hang Seng Causeway Bay Building
28-34 Yee Wo Street, Causéway Bay
Hang Kong Special Admin.'Region
THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Japan

Graco KK

1-27-12 Hayabuchi
Tsuzuki-ku, Yokohama 224
JAPAN ’

Korea

Graco Korea Inc.

4th Floor, Choheung Bank Building,

1599, Gwanyang-Dong, Dbngan-Ku
Anyang-City, Kyoungii-Province, 431-060
KOREA .

and 2,663 common shareholders of record, wilh another estimated 25,900 shareholders whose stock is held by i or broker deal
7’

Quarterly Financial Information
(n thousands, except per share amouns) 2006 2005 2004
Quarter 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 k] 4
Net sales $192216  $218,632 $202,199 §203,421 $170,944  $198,221 $176,934 $185,603 $134,982  §160,165 $149.066 $160,819
Gross profit 103,227 116,946 106,611 107,173 85,866 102,292 94,722 96,470 73.404 85,142 B 82,120 ' 87,744
Net eammings 35,422 41,335 37,392 35,617 27,039 35,638 30,898 32279 22,327 29,579 . 28817 17558
Diluted net eamings

Per common share 051 0.60 (.54 0.52 038 .51 0.44 0.46 032 0.43 0.41 0.39
Stock price ) )
High $45.43 $48.95 $46.37 $43.60 §40.68 $40.25 $38.23 $37.55 $20.11 $31.05 $31.66 $32.70
Low 3650 42.50 37.00 38.61 34.00 31.33 33.89 3205 2643 2712 29.96 3376
Cose* 45.43 45.98 39.06 39.62 40,16 34.07 34.28 36.48 29.11 3105 313.50 37.35
Volume (¥ of shares) 19,423 21,925 24,882 26,326 18,642 31,776 17,328 25,149 12,095 £3.801 15,972 16,348

* As of the last trading day of the calendar quarter,

©2007 Graco Inc. Form No. 338676 Rev A. 3/07 Printed in USA.

Al trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners.
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UNITED STATES

; SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20549

t FORM 10-K

i ,

[X] Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2006, or

[ 1 Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the transition period from to . _
Commission File No. 001-09249

|
t

| ‘ Graco Inc.

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)
]
Minnesota : 41-0285640
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (L.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

I 88 —11th Avenue Northeast
i r - Minneapolis, MN 55413
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

!  (612) 623-6000
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Common Stock, par value §1.00 per share
Preferred Share Purchase Rights
Shares registered on the New York Stock Exchange.

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
' None

[ndicale; by a check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned investor, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes X No__
) .

Indicate by a check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 of Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes__ No X
Indicate by a check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 of 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was reqmred to file such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes X, No__. .

Indicaté by check mar'k if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation 3-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or infermation statements incorporated by reference in Part Il of this

Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K { ]

Indlcate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule
12b-2 of the Act), Large accelerated filer_X  Accelerated ﬁler Non-accelerated filer___

lndlcate by a check mark whether the registrant is a shelt company, as dcﬁncd by Rule 12b-2 of the Act.
Yes_ No_X

The ag'gregate market value of approximately 67,018,000 shares held by non-affiliates of the registrant wa;s approximately $3.1 billion on
June 30, 2006.

As of February 16, 2007, 66,647,827 shares of Common Stock were outstanding.
DOCUMEN’TS ]NCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Pomons of the Company’s def nitive Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on April 20, 20(}7 are incorporated

by refe:rcnce into Part 111, as specifically set forth in said Part [11.




INDEX TO ANNUAL REPORT

ON FORM 10-K -

Part ]
ltem 1
ltem 1A
Item 1B
Item 2
Item 3
Item 4

Part 11
Item 5

Item 6
Item 7
ftem 7A
ltem 8

Item 9

Item 9A
Item 9B

Part 111
Item 10
Item 11
Item 12

Item 13

[tern 14
Part [V

Item 15

Signatures

Exhibit Index

Page
BUSITESS L..ueieieieieresee ettt e a bbbt e s e bt et et et b s e s et s e e ne e e nebasdar e nes 3
RUSK FACLOTS ... ettt et et sttt et et e e e st e se e e st e sea s st s rnemaetean 7
Unresolved Stalf COMMENLS 1.vvvv.eceiececrrnnn e ettt bbbt s s b nrnrens 8
PROPEITIES o.oecuitictecetite e st ases e s cse e see e e ms e ssaseasessansas ess s abessbasesbos s aeneabese e R e e b e eR bbb Lo s b ebesm s ns e tnbin i 8
Legal Proceedings ..o GO OSSNSO 8
Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security HOIers.......oooooiiiiiieeeee e 8
Executive Officers of the COMPANY ...ttt cneen 8
Market for the Company’s Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of EQUIity SECUTILIES ......ccoiiiiiiirire e sarae st ts st es 10
Selected Financial Data.............ccccoovoevnnnnnncninnennnn) ettt e e E ettt eR e S e S oA £t S oAt et tes b annenean et e e 12
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of-Financial Condition and Results of Operations.............. 13
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk ......oooeviiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeeee e 20
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data..........ocoooiiiiiiiierecninieee et ere e 22
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting .............c.cooovvvrnininecnennn, 22
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm .o 23
Consolidated Statements 0 EAMMINES ....o.ocooiviiiiiiie ettt ea e ees 25
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive INCOME ..........ocooviimieeieeee et eee 25
Consolidated Balance Sheets. ..ottt en e er e te e anens 26
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows .............. e e e e e nae e et e 27
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ EqQuity .............cccconmimmioic s 28
Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants :
on Accounting and Financial DiScloSUre ...t e 45
Controls and Procedures........ et e EeteeeEEEetesteneoeiteeeaeteteeertreteeetsteeeaaneeeeeanneseaeretreaaateteianneeeeetaeerernrees 45
Other INFOTMAION ..ottt m et en e n et s st es s e es v e naseeanensseresees 45
Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance .........ccoeneeeen. e reererenes 46
Executive COMPENSATION ..o..iiiiiiieiseereeeresderereesseere e sseses e ser e se s nessess st s esnensasasesseteresatatesnsssssvesens .46
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managemem and Related Stockholder
IV IEETS ...ttt et sttt et sae sttt 42 e m et et e e e et et e e en e R e e et e R e eeeneebe e et ets e ene e 46
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Dlrector lndependence ..... fevsivsresni e 46°°
" Principal Accounting Fees and Services ... oo creeee e e SISO et 46
Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule ..ot 47
............................................................................................................................................................ 49
............................................................................................................................................................ 50

ACCESS TO REPORTS

Investors may obtain access free of charge to the Graco Inc. annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and other reports by visiting the Graco website at
www.graco.com. These reports will be available as soon as reasonably practicable following electronic
filing with, or furnishing to, the Securities and Exchange Commission. f
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ITEM 1- BUSINESS

r

- : ' ‘

Our Company was ongtnally mcorporated in the state of South Dakota in 1926 as Gray Company, Inc. and in the state of
anesota in 1947 ‘It began business asa Minneapolis, Minnesota-based manufacturer of grease guns and lubricating pumps
prlmanly for servicing vehicles. Our Company changed its name to Graco Inc. and first offered its common stock to the public
in' 1969 Today we provide fluid handlmg solutions to orgamzanons involved in manufacturing, processing, construction and
mamtenance throughout the world.

T
Graco Inc. and its subsidiaries (which we refer to in this Form 10K as us, we, ot our Company) sells a full line of products in
each of the following géographic markets: the Americas (North and South America), Europe {(including the Middle East and
Africa), and Asia Pacific. Sales in the Americas represent approximately 70 percent of our Company’s total sales; sales in
Europe approximately 20 percent; and sales in Asia Pacific approximately 10 percent. Part II, [tem 7, Results of Operations
and Note B to the Consolidated Financial Statements of this Form 10-K contain financial information about these geographlc
areas. Our Company provides marketing, product design and application assistance to, and employs sales personnel in, each of
these geographlc markets. Subsidiaries located in Belgium, the People s Republic of China, Japan, and Korea distribute our
Company s products in their local geographies.
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For more information about our Company, our products, services and solutions, visit our website at www.graco.com. The _
information on the website is not part of this report nor any other report filed or furnished to the Securities and Exchange
COt‘nmlSSlOl’l (SEC).”

Busr'ness Segm ents

Cur Company classifies its business into three reportable sales/engineering/marketing segments, each with a world-wide focus:
Industnal Contractor and Lubrication. Manufacturing for all three segments is centrally managed. Financial information
concemmg these segments is set forth in Part 11, ltem 7, Resuhs of Operations and Note B to the Consolldated Fmanelal
Statements of this Form 10-K. .

I ) }
The equipment developed and distributed by our Company’s segments is broadly described as fluid handling equipment. It is
used tol‘ spray, dispense, measure and move a wide variety of fluids and semi-solids in a wide variety of applications in
manufacturing, processing, construction and maintenance mdustnes Our Company’s products make customers more
productlve by enabling them to reduce thelr use of labor and matenal

The development of technologically superior, multiple-featured, reliable products is a key strategy of our Company. Our
Company strives to generate approximately 30 percent of its annual sales from products introduced in the prior three years. In
2006, we generated 21 percent of our sales from new products. In 2005 and 2004, the percentage of sales represented by new
products was 29 and 28 percent, respectively. Major product development efforts are carried out in facilities located in
Minneapolis and Rogers, Minnesota. Some development work on Liquid Control-branded products is carried out in North
Canton, Ohio. The product development and engineering group in‘each segment focuses on new product design, product’
improvements, applied engineering and strategic technologies for its specific customer base. Total product development
expenditures for ail segments were $30 million, $27 million and $22 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectively.

i il
Manufactunng is a key competency of Graco. Our Company invests significant resources in maxrmlzmg:, the quality,
responsrveness and cost-effectiveness of its production operations by purchasing state-of-the-art equipment and doing most
machtr'nng, assembly and testing in-house. Principal products are manufactured in vertically integrated focused factories and
produc_t cells. Raw materials and purchased components are sourced from suppliers around the world.

Other primary objectives of our Company include the expansion of distribution, the penetration of new markets and the
completion of acquisitions. Thése subjects’are discussed below in the context of each segment’s business operations.

Our Company ] headquaners are located in a 139,000 sq. fi. facility in Minneapolis, Minnesota. In 2006, the facility was also
occupied by the management, marketing and product development personnel assigned to the Lubrication and Industrial
segments. Information systems, accounting semces and purchasmg for our Company are housed in a 42,000 sq. ft. ofﬁce
bur]dmg nearby. )

A large percentage of our Company’s facilities are devoted to manufacturing‘the:various products offered for sale by the
business segments. Office and warehouse space is often included in such facilities.

! !
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Products marketed by the Industrial segment are manufactured in owned facilities in Minneapolis, Minnesota (405,000 sq. ft.-
manufacturing/warehouse/office), Sioux Falls, South Dakota (149,000 sq. fi. manufacturing/office), North Canton, Chio
(132,000 sq. ft. manufacturing/office), and Wellingborough, U.K. (12,500 sq. ft. manufacturing/office), and leased facilities in
Mississauga, Ontario (11,760 sq. ft. assembly/office} and Vilanova, Spain (29,000 sq. ft. manufacturing/warehouse/ office).
During 2006, our Company transferred the manufacture of spray guns formerly made by Gusmer in Lakewood, New Jersey, to
the Sioux Falls plant. Gusmer and Decker reaction injection molding (RIM) preducts were manufactured in leased facilities in
Lakewood, New Jersey (23,000 sq. fi. office; 59,000 sq. fi. manufacturing/warchouse) through mid-December 2006, when
operations were transferred to North Canton, Ohio. The lease for the Lakewood, New lersey, facilities will terminate in April
2007. A 50,000 sq. ft. addition is being built in North Canton to accommodate the RIM operation and future growth. Qur
Company will cease manufacturing in the Vilanova, Spain facility in the first half of 2007, products formerly manufactured in
this facility will be manufactured in Minneapolis, but warehousing for, and distribution to, Spanish customers will continue.
Some Industrial segment products are assembled for the Evropean market in an owned facility located in Maasmechelen,
Belgium, site of our Company’s European headquarters (75,000 sq. ft. warehouse/office).

Products marketed by the Contractor segment are manufactured in owned facilities in Rogers, Minnesota (333,000 sq. ft.
manufacturing/warehouse/office). Segment management, marketing, engineering, customer service, warehouse, shipping,
sales and training are also located at the Rogers facility. The Sioux Falls, South Dakota, plant manufactures spray guns and
accessories for the Contractor segment.

During 2006, Lubrication segment products were produced in Minneapolis, Minnesota, in a facility shared with the Industrial
segment, in an owned facility in Cleveland, Ohio (88,000 sq. ft. manufacturing/warehouse/office) and a leased facility in
Madison, Wisconsin (47,000 sq. ft. manufacturing/warehouse/office). During the fourth quarter some Lubrication products
were assembled in the new facility owned by our Company in Suzhou, People’s Republic of China (P.R.C.) (79,000 gross sq.
ft. assembly/warehouse/office). Currently the output of the Suzhou plant is shipped to Minneapolis, Minnesota, for subsequent
worldwide distribution. The plant is expected to produce products designed specifically for the Asia Pacific market sometime
in the future. In August 2006, our Company purchased a 180,000 sq. fi. facility in Anoka, Minnesota, that is being prepared to
accept the consolidation of all U.S.-based Lubrication segment activities beginning in the first quarter of 2007. The Lubriguip
plants located in Cleveland, Ohio, and Madison, Wisconsin, will be closed during 2007 as operations in Anoka commence.
Manufacturing of traditional lubrication equipment and segment management, marketing, engineering, customer service,
warehouse, shipping, sales and training will be moving from Minneapolis facilities to Anoka in 2007,

Industrial Segment

The Industrial segment is the largest part of our Company’s businesses and represents approximately 50 percent of our total
sales. This segment includes the Industrial Products and the Applied Fluid Technologies divisions. These divisions were
created in 2005 to better manage the businesses acquired with the acquisitions of Liquid Control Corporation and Gusmer
Corporation. While both divisions market their products and services to customers who manufacture, assemble, repair and
refinish appliances, vehicles, airplanes, electronics, cabinets and furniture and other products, the divisions focus on different
fluids applied in these industries.

Most Industrial segment equipment is sold worldwide through general and specialized distributors, integrators and original
equipment manufacturers. Distributors promote and sell the equipment, provide product application expertise and offer on-site
service, technical support and integration capabilities. Integrators implement large individual installations in manufacturing
plants where products and services from a number of different vendors are aggregated into a single system. Sharpe® products
are distributed by warehouse distributors and jobbers to auto body repair shops. Original equipment manufacturers incorporate
our Company’s Industrial segment products into the systems and assemblies that they supply to cuslomers RIM and Liquid
Control-brand equipment is primarily sold directly to manufacturers.

Industrial Products
The Industrial Products division focuses its development and sales efforts on three main product families: equipment to apply

paint and other coatings to motor vehicles, appliances, furniture and other industrial and consumer products; equipment to
move and dispense chemicals and liquid and semi-solid foods; and equipment to refinish and repair automobiles.

Finishing equipment is offered to apply paints, varnishes, and other coatings to products such as automobiles and furniture.
This equipment includes paint circulating and paint supply pumps, various accessories to filter, transport, agitate and regulate
the fluid, spare parts such as spray tips, seals and filter screens, and a variety of applicators that use different methods of
atomizing and spraying the paint or other coating depending on the viscosity of the fluid, the type of finish desired, and the
need to maximize transfer efficiency and minimize overspray and the escape of volatile compounds (VOCs).




Our Company’s double diaphragm-and piston transfer pumps are offered to the chemical, petroleum and food processing.
industries. FDA-compliant pumps, including 3A1 sanitary pumps for use in dairies, easily dismantled diaphragm pumps,
transfer purnps and drum and bin unloaders are used in many processes which require sanitary conditions, These include
pharmaceutical, cosmetic, beverage and food processing applications.

In addition to equipment designed to apply an original “finish” to various surfaces, Sharpe spray guns are used in the repair
(refinishing) of automobiles. The Razor™ line of spray guns introduced in 2006 permits the painter to use a single gun
platform to support all material needs from primer to clear coat.

Applied Fluid Technolegies
[

The Applied Fluid Technologies division directs its engineering, sales and marketing efforts toward three broad product
families:' equipment to apply high performance coatings and foam {protective coatings); equipment to apply sealants and
adhesives; and equipment to create reaction injection molded polyurethane patts,

Our Company offers a full line of plural component proportioning equipment to apply protective coatings to a wide variety of
surfaces. The Reactor® line of plural component pumps (air, electric or hydraulically-powered) is used to apply foam and
polyurea to insulate walls, coat tanks, pipes, roofs and truck beds, waterproof and apply adhesives and caulks to joists, rims and
seams, where accurate temperatures and pressures are required to achieve optimum coating results. These pumps are
incorporated into systems with our Company’s heated hose, diaphragm supply pumps and Fusion™ spray guns with accurate
mix capability. The Reactor systems are also available installed in trailer rigs for mobility and flexibility at remote job sites.

Our Corr|1pany offers sealant and adhesive equipment {(SAE) pumps, applicators and accessories, to the automotive industry,
insulated glass, furniture assembly, window manufacturing, bookbinding and other industrial manufacturers. The Therm-O-
Flow® bulk melt system was introduced during 2006 and offers a new generation air motor called the NXT™ with an
embedded control structure (provides runaway protection, diagnostics and material usage data), modular air valve, and
integrated air controls. The Liquid Contro! line of equipment meters, mixes and dispenses precision beads of sealants and
adhesives and is customized for use in the electronics and automotive industries and in bonding, molding, sealing, doming and
gasketing other products. -

Our Company acquired the reaction injection molding (RIM) equipment business when it acquired Liquid Control Corporation
and Gusmer Corporation in 2005. RIM manufacturing and engineering operations were consolidated in North Canton, Ohio at
the end of 2006. Polyurethane RIM systems are used to reduce road noise and vibration in motor vehicles and to produce a
wide variety of injection molded paris for automobiles, trucks, consumer products and general industrial use. RIM systems are
highly customized and material suppliers and end-user customers play a significant role in the development of RIM systems for
specific applications.

Contractor Segment

Generating approximately 40 percent of our Company’s 2006 total sales, the Contractor segment represents our second largest
business. This segment markets a complete line of airless paint and texture sprayers (air, gas, hydraulically- and electricalty-
powered), accessories such as spray guns, hoses and filters and spare parts such as tips and seals, to professional and semi- -
professional painters in the construction and maintenance industries. The products are distributed primarily through stores -
whose main products are paint and other coatings. Contractor products are also sold through general equipment distributors. A
limited lme of sprayers are distributed through the home center channel. In 2006 sales to The Sherwin-Williams Company, a
manufacturer and retailer of paint and related products, represented 10 percent of the Company s consolidated sales,

]
Contractor equipment includes a wide variety of sprayers, including sprayers that apply lines to roads, parking lots, fields and
floors; texture to walls and ceilings; highly viscous coatings to roofs; and paint to walls and structures. Many of these sprayers
and their accessories contain one or more advanced technological features such as micro-processor based controls for
consistent spray and protective shut-down, a pump that may be removed and re-installed without tools; an easy clean feature;
gas/electric convertibility; and an extremely durable pump finish. Continual technological innovation and broad product
families with multiple offerings are characteristic of our Company’s Contractor equipment business. Painters are encouraged
to upgrade their equipment regularly to take advantage of the new and/or more advanced features. As an example, the
GH™833 (gas-hydraulic) sprayer was introduced in 2006. This unit, which replaced a number of hydraulically-driven
sprayers, can spray abrasive materials with 4000 psi of pressure, is portable and has features previously appearing on several
other Contractor product families, such as a pump lower with an extremely durable finish and an easily dismantled pump
system and intake valve,




A large percentage of our Contractor sales come from the North American market, although Contractor products are marketed
and sold in all major geographic areas. In.recent years, the segment has increased its effort to appeal to customers outside of
North America by developing products specifically for these markets, like the Mark X™™ texture sprayer, a 240.volt, 2.4 gallons
per minute electric sprayer used to fill in rough areas on plaster and concrete walls and designed to be sold in Europe and Asia
Pacific where less drywall is used.

>
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In Europe and Asia Pacific, where the application of paint by brush and roller is more prevalent than by spraying, local sales
personnel have pursued a stratepy of end-user conversion, which relies heavily on in-person demonstrations to acquaint local
painters with the efficiency and superior finish quality of spray painting.

Lubrication Segment

Traditionally, the Lubrication segment has focused on pumps, applicators and accessories, such as meters and hose reels, for
the motor vehicle lubrication market. In this market, our Company’s customers include fast oil change facilities, service
garages, fleet service centers, automobile dealerships, and auto parts stores. Recent acquisitions have expanded the segment’s
product offering, providing access to new markets. In'November 2005, our Company acquired the assets of PBL Industrics, a
manufacturer of small electric fuel and oil transfer pumps for use in remote locations to supply fuel and oil to ranch, farm and
construction machinery and off-road vehicles. In July 2006, Lubriquip, Inc., a manufacturer of automatic lubrication systems,
was acquired. The Lubrication segment represents approximately 10 percent of our Company’s sales during 2006.

Although the bulk of the Lubrication segment’s sales come from North America, the segment is responsible for world-wide
marketing and sales of our Company’s lubrication equipment. Products are distributed in each of our Company’s major
geographic markets, primarily through independent. distributors serviced by.independent sales representatives, a dedicated sales
force in the automatic lubrication systems market and direct sales generalists in foreign markets. Some automatic Jubrication
systems are marketed to original equipment manufacturers (OEMs). Fuel and oil transfer pumps are marketed through OEMs
and to retail customers in select home centers and auto parts stores. In addition, these pumps were made available to our
Company’s traditional Lubrication equipment dlstrlbutlon channel in the fall of 2006.

In an effort to expand its market for o1l and grease pumps beyond the traditional vehicie service user, the Lubrication segment
introduced the Hurricane™ electric oil dispense pump during 2006. This pump-in-a-box prov1des a light-weight bulk dispense
system that requires neither plumbing nor hard wiring prior to operation.

Lubriquip, Inc. is a manufacturer of systems for the automatic lubrication of factory machine tools, compressors and pumps
used in petrochemical and gas transmissions plants; bearings and gears on equipment in metal, pulp and paper miils; conveyors
and material handling equipment; and off-road and over-the-road trucks. Lubriquip systems are primarily sold through
distribution.

Raw Materials

The primary materials and components used in the manufacturing process are steel of various alloys, sizes and hardness;
specialty stainless steel and aluminum bar stock, tubing and castings; tungsten carbide; electric motors; injection molded
plastics; sheet metal; forgings; powdered metal; hoses; and electronic components. In general, the raw materials and
components used are adequately available through multipte sources of supply. In order to manage cost, our Company
continues to increase its global sourcing of materials and components, primarily in the Asia Pacific region.

During 2006, our Company expertenced increases in the price of stainless steel, copper, zinc, and aluminum. Qur Company is
endeavoring to address fluctuations in the price and availability of various materials and components through close
management of current suppliets, long-term agreements and an intensive search for new suppliers. A lack of capacity at a
major castings supplier resulted in delays in the delivery of finished products to our customers during 2006.
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Intellectuzl Property

We own a number of patents and have patent applications pending both in the United States and in other countries, license our
patents to others, and are a licensee of patents owned by others. In our opinion, our business is not materially dependent upon
any one or more of these patents or licenses. Our Company also owns a number of trademarks in the United States and foreign
countries, including the registered trademarks for “GRACO,” several forms of a capital “G,” “Decker,” “Gusmer,” “Lubriquip”
and various product trademarks which are material to our business, inasmuch as they identify Graco and our products to our
customers.




Competiti_ion e “ R - IR ‘ ,
We face substantial competition in all of our markets. The nature and extent of this competition varies in different markets due
to the depth and breadth of our Company’s product lines. Product quality, reliability, design, customer support and service,
personal relationships, specialized engineering and pricing are the major competitive factors in our markets, Although no -
competitor duplicates all of our products, some competitors are larger than our Company, both'in terms of sales of directly
competing products and in terms of total sales and financial resources. We also face competitors with different cost structures
and expectations of profitability and these companies offer competitive products at lower prices. We believe we are one of the
world’s leading producers of high-quality specialized fluid handling equipment. It is not possible to determine our relative -
market position because of the absence of reliable industry-wider third-party data. '

Enviromhental Protection e ' o T
Our compllance “with federal state and local environmental laws and regulations did not have a material effect upon our capital
expenclltures earnings or competitive position during the fiscal year ended December 29, 2006.

Employees

As of December 29, 2006, we employed approximately 2,300 persons on a full-time basis. Of this total, approximately 350
were employees based outside the United States, and 950 were hourly factory workers in the United States. With the exception
of approximately 40 factory workers at the Lubriquip plant in Cleveland, Ohio, who are represented by the United Automobile,
Aerospace and Agricultural Workers of America, none of our Company’s U.S. employees are covered by a collective
bargaining agreement. Various national industry-wide labor agreements apply to certain employees in Europe. Compliance
with such; agreements has no material effect on our Company or its operanons .

Item 1A, Risk Factors

Foreign Operations — Conditions in foreign countries and changes in foreign exchange rates may impact our results of
operations by reducing our sales volume or rate of growth.

We have operatlons in North America, Europe and Asia. In 2006, approximately 42 percent of our sales was generated by
customers located outside the United States. Sales to customers located outside the United States exposes us to special risks,
including the risk of terrorist activities and civil disturbances, and special taxes, regulations and restrictions. We are increasing
our presence in the Asia Pacific region. We began assembling products at our factery in Suzhou, P. R.C. in the fourth quarter of
2006 and are sourcmg, many of the components used in the assembly process from the local market. In addition, sales in
Eastern Europe are increasing at a faster rate than in Western Europe. Our revenues and net income may be adversely affected
by more volatile economic and political conditions in the Middle East, Asia Pacific and Europe. Changes in exchange rates
between lhe U.S. dollar and other currencies will impact our reported sales and earnings.

Foreign Suppliers - Our Company has increased its sourcing of raw materials and components from venders located
outside the United States, Interruption or.delays in delivery may adversely affect our prefitability.

! ‘ . ‘ . .
We are sourcing an increasing percentage of our materials and components from suppliers outside the United States. Long lead
times may reduce our flexibility and make it more difﬁcult to respond promptly to fluctuations in demand. Chz'mges in
exchange rates between the 1.8, dollar and other currencies may impact the manufacturing costs of our products and affect our
profitability. '

I - N 1 - : . » . ' »
Major Customers — Our Contractor Equipment segment depends on a few large customers for a significant portion of
its sales. Significant declines in the level of purchases by these customers could reduce our sales.

We derive a significant amount of revenue from a few large customers. Substantial decreases in purchases by these customers,
difficulty in collecting amounts due or the loss of their business would adversely affect the profitability of our Company’s
Contractor Equipment segment. The business of these customers is dependent upon the economic vitality of the construction
and home maintenance markets. 1f these markets decline, the business of our customers could be adversely affected and their
purchases of our equipment could decrease.
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Acquisitions — Our growth strategy includes acquisitions. Suitable acquisitions must be located, completed and
integrated into our ex1stmg businesses in order for this strategy to be successful

: PP . f

We have identified acqu:smons as one of,the strategies by Wth]‘l we intend to grow our business. If we do not successfully
acquire and integrate businesses into our current business model; or realize projected efficiencies and cost-savings from
acquired businesses, we may be unable to meet our growth or profit objectives. . :

Natural Disasters — Our operatlons are at rlsk of damage or destrucnon by natural d:sasters, such as earthquakes,
tornadoes or unusually heavy precipitation. :

The loss of, or substantial damage to, one of our facilities could make it difficult to supply our customers with product and
provide our employees with work. Our manufacturing and distribution facility in Minneapolis, which supplies our Industrial
and Lubrication products, is on the banks of the Mississippi River where it is exposed to flooding. Flooding could also damage
our European headquarters and warehouse in Maasmechelen, Belgium or our factory in Suzhou, P.R.C. Tormadoes could
damage or destroy our facilities in Sioux Falls, Rogers or Minneapolis and a typhoon could do the same to our facilities in
Suzhou. An earthquake may adversely impact our operations in Suzhou.

Item 1B, Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

The information concerning the location and general character of the physical properties of our Company corft@ined under the
heading “Business-Business Segments” in Part | of this 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.

Sales activities in the countries of Japan, Korea, and the P.R.C. are conducted out of leased facilities — Yokohama, Japan
(18,500 gross sq. ft. office); and Gwangju-Gun, Korea (15,750 sq. fi. total for two separate facilities-warehouse and office).
Our Company also leases space for liaison offices in the P.R.C. and India and for a sales office in Australia.

Our Company’s facilities are in satisfactory condition, suitable for their respective uses and are generally adequate to meet
current needs. With the exception of delays engendered by a lack of capacity at a major casting supplier and an unanticipated
surge in orders for several newly introduced products, manufacturing capacity generally met business demand during 2006.
Production requirements in the immediate future are expected to be met through the purchase of the facility in Anoka,
Minnesota, additions to the North Canton, Ohio, and Sioux Falls, South Dakota facilities, the installation of new automatic and
semi-automatic machine tools, efficiency and productivity improvements, and the use of available subcontract services.

. i . )

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

COur Company is engaged in routine litigation inctdent to our business, which management believes will not have a material
adverse effect upon our operations or consolidated financial position. We have also been naméd as a defendant in a number of
lawsuits alleging bodily injury as a result of exposure to ashestos, and a number of lawsuits alleging bodily injury as a result of
exposure to silica. All of these lawsuits have multiple (most in excess of 100) defendants, and several have multiple plaintiffs.
None of the suits make specific allegations regarding our Company or any of its products. A portion of the cost and potential
liability for these claims is covered by insurance. Management does not expect that reselution of these matters will have a
material adverse effect on our Company, although the ultimate outcome cannot be determined based on available information.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

K

No issues were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2006,
Executive Officers of Our Company . o . .

The following are all the executive officers of Graco Inc. as of February 19, 2007:

David A. Roberts, 59, is Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, a position he has held since April 2006, He served
as President and Chief Executive Officer from June 2001 to April 2006. Prior to joining Graco, he was Group Vice President
of the Marmon Group, from 1996 to June 2001. Mr. Roberts has been a director of Graco since June 2001,
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Karen Park Gallivan, 50, became Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary in September 2005.- She was Vice .~ - &
Presrdent| Human Resources from January 2003 to September 2005. Prior to joining Graco, she was Vice President of Human
Resources and Communicatiéns'at Syngenta Seeds, Inc., from January 1999 through December 2003, From 1992 through
January 1999 she served as Vice President, Human Resources, Cor‘nmumcanons and General Counsel for Novartis Nuirition
Corporatron and from October 1988 until 1992, she held the position of General Counsel for Novartis Nutrition Corporation.
Prior to Jommg Novartis,.Ms, Gallivan was an attorney with the law firm of Rider, Bennett Egan and Arundél.”She joined-the
Company|m J anuary 2003.

l
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James A. Graner, 62 became Chref F1nanc1al Ofﬁcer and Treasurer in September 2005 Hc was Vlce Presrdent and .
Controller from March 1994 to September 2005. He was Treasurer, from May 1993 through. February 1994 Prior to becommg
- Treasurer, he held various managcnal positions in the treasury, accountmg and information systems departments He _]omed
the Company in 1974.

| . . - . - . - P T
H . {0

Dale D. Jehnson; 52, became Vice President and General Manager Contractor Equipment Division in April 2001, From
January 2?00 through March 2001, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer. From December 1996 to January =
2000, he was Vice President, Contractor Equipment Division. Prior to becoming the Director of Marketing, Contractor
Equipment Division, in June 1996, he held various marketing and sales positions in the Contractor Equipment Division and the
Industrial; Equrpment Division, He joined the Company in 1976. ‘

D. Chrlstlan Koch, 42, became Vice President and General Manager Asra Pacific in January 2004. From June 2003 through
December 2003, he served as Vice President, Asia Pacific and Latin America, Prior to becoming Vice President, Lubrication
Equipment Division in June 2003, he held various sales and marketing positions in the Industrial and Lubrication Equipment
Divisions! Mr. Koch joined the Company in December 1998. :

! B
David M: Lowe, 51, became Vice President and General Manager, 'Industrial Products Division in February 2005. He was
Vice Pre51dent and General Manager, European Operations from September 1999 to February 2005. Prior to becoming Vice
President! Lubrication Equrpment Division in December 1996, he was Treasurer. Mr Lowe Jomed the Company in February
1995. |

Patrick J, McHale, 45, became Vice Président and General Manager, Lubrication Equipment Division in June 2003. He was
Vice Presrdent of Manufactunng and Distribution Operations from April 2001 until June 2003, He served as Vice President,
Contractor Equipment Division from February 2000 to March 2001. Prior to becoming Vice President, Lubrication Equipment
Division in September 1999, he held other various manufacturing management positions in Minneapolis, Minnesota;

Plymouth: Michigan; and Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Mr. McHale joined the Company in December 1989.

Simon J. W Paulis, 59, became Vice President and General Manager Europe in September 2005. From February 2005 to
September 2005, he served as Director and General Manager Europe. He served as Sales and Marketing Director, CED
Europe from January 1999 to September 2005. Prior to joining Graco, he served as business unit manager for Black & Decker
N.V., general sales manager for Alberto Culver, and marketing manager for Ralston Purma/Quaker Oats. Mr. Paulis joined the
Company,in January 1999. .~ L i Coey

Charles L Rescorla, 35, became Vlce Presrdent of Manufacrunnnglstrlbutron Operatlons in September 2005. He served as
Vice Presrdent Manufacturing/Distribution Operations and Information Services from June 2003 to September 2005. From
April 2001 until June 2003, he was Vice President of the lndustnal/Autornotrve Equipment Division. Prior to June 2003, he
held varrous positions in manufacturing and engineering management ‘Mr. Rescorla joined the Company in June 1988 '

Mark W. Sheahan, 42, became Chief Administrative Officer in September 2005. He was Vice President and Treasurer from
December 1998 to September 2005. Prior to becoming Treasurer i in December 1996, he was Manager, Treasury Services
where he was responsible for strategic and financial actwmes ‘He joined the Company in September 1995.

Fred A. Sutter, 46, became Vice President and General Manager, Apphed Fluid Technologies Division in February 2005, He-
was Vice 'President and General Manager, Industrial/Automotive Equipment Division from June 2003 to February 2005. He
was Vice !Presrdent Asia Pacific and Latin America from January 1999 to June 2003. Prior to January 1999, he helda
marketmg director position in the Industrial Equipment Division. He Jomed the Company in March 1995.

The Board of Directors elected the above executive officers on April 21, 2006, to hold office for the next year, or until their
successors are elected and qualify.

j

]..




PART II S ' . ' : .o oo

Item 5. Market for the Company 5 Common Equlty, Related.Shareholder Matters and lssuer Purchases of Equlty
Securities _ oL ., . . .

B

Graco Common Stock . . - . - , . o

Graco common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “GGG.” As of February 16, 2007,
the share price was $41.26 and there were 66,647,827 shares outstanding and 2,641 common sharcholders of record Wthh
includes nommees or broker dealers holdmg stock on behalf of an estimated 26 ,000 benefi cml owners

The graph below compares the cumulative total shareholder return on the common stock of the Company for the jast five fiscal
years with the cumulative total return of the S&P 500 Index and the Dow Jones Factory Equipment Index over the same period
(assuming the value of the investment in Graco common stock and each index was $100 on December 31, 2001, andall
dividends were reinvested). :

»
. ’

Five Year* Cumulative Total Shareholder Return

$300
$250 Graco Inc.
$200
$150
S&P 500
$00m N '
. Dow Jones
Industrial
, , . Machinery *
$50 T T T T — 1
2001 - 2002 - - 2003 - 2004 2005 2006 - -
LT . . E . pe B . N i . | \
" ' Year ! '

* formarly known as Dow.JonesFactary Equipment

*Fiscal Year Ended Last Friday in December
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Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) -

(In thousands except per share amounts)

. 1 e !
* .- : . First Second Third ‘Fourth
20060 4 - - - G T Quarter -+ Quarter Quarter- ' Quarter -
Netsales, ' $192,216 ‘$218,632 ¢ $202,199 . - $203,421°
Gross profit 103,227 116,946 106,611 107,173
Net earnings 35,422 141,335 37,392 35,617 -
Per common share :
Ba51c net earnings 52 b6l 55 53
Diluted net eamings 51 i .60 .54 52
Dividends declared 15 i 15 .15 17
Stock price (per share) !
High | $45.43 . $48.95 $46.37, $43.60
"Low 36.50 . ' 42,50 37.00 38.61
Close' " 4543 - 45.98 -~ 39.06 39.62
Volume (# of shares) 19,428 121,925 24,882 .26,326 .
i First Second Third Fourth
2005 : Quarter Quarter - Quarter - Quarter
. Net sales) $170,944 . $198,221 $176,934 $185,603
Gross profit 85,866 . 102,292 94,722 96,470
Net earnings - 27,039 135,638 30,898 32,279
Per commoen share ;
Basic net earnings 39 L0582 45 47
Diluted net' earnings .38 51 44 46
Dividends declared 13 13 13 .15
Stock price (per share) ; .
High ! $40.68 -$40.25 $38.23 '$37.55
Low | 34.00 1, 31.83 33.89 32.05
~Closej - -+ - 40.36 i 34.07 34.28 36.48
Volume (# of shares) 18,642 31,776 17,328

! As of the last tradmg, day of the calendar quarter.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

On February 20, 2004, the Board of Directors authorized the Company to purchase up to a total of 3,000,000 shares of its,
outstanding common stock, primarily through open-market transactions. This authorization effectively expired February 17,
20086, upon Board approval authorizing the purchase of up to 7,000,000 shares, expiring on February 29, 2008,

In addition to shares purchased under the plan, the Company purchases shares of common stock held by employees who wish
to terider owned shares t6 satisfy.the exercise price or tax withholding on stock option exercises.  ~ .

Infoermation on issuer purchases of equity securities follows:

v
v

d) .
{c) Maximum Number
Total Number of of Shares that May
{b) Shares Purchased as - Yet Be Purchased
{(a) Average Price Part of Publicly Under the Plans or
Total Number of Paid per Announced Plans or  Programs (at end of
Period : Shares Purchased " Share Programs period)
Sep 30, 2006 — Oct 27, 2006 ' - 5§ — — 5,501,300
Oct 28, 2006 — Nov 24, 2006 120,000 $40.99 - . 120,000 5,381,300
Nov 235, 2006 - Dec 29, 2006 337,800 $41.15 ] 337,800 5,043,500
Item 6. Selected Financial Data
Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 . 2002
Net sales : $816,468 - §731,702 $605,032 $535,098 $487,048
Net earnings : - 149,766 125,854 108,681 86,713 -75,625
Per common share' ' : '
Basic net earnings $ 221 $ 1.83 £ 157 $ 125 3 1.06
Diluted net earnings 2.17 1.80 1.55 1.23 - 1.05
Total assets $511,603 $445,630 371,714 ¢ $397,390 $355,850
. Long-term debt {including current portion) — — s — —
Cash dividends declared . _
per common share' .60 , 54 41 1.76 - .20

' All share and per share data has been restated for the three-for-two stock splits distributed in 2004 and 2002.

#2003 includes a special dividend of $1.50 per share declared on December 12, 2003, paid on March 25, 2004, to sharcholders
of record as of March 11, 2004,
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Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysrs of Financial Condltmn and Results of Operatlons bRy
e ‘ ‘ : Ao | )
OverVIew. . A Vo S g : . T
; P -r_.\,_,_. P - D e e et e e A -~y - . .}..... w,
JE A o . ! ;

! I
Graco s gli'owth strategles mclude development ofnew products expansron of distribution, new market penetratron and
completlon of acqu1smons Long- term “fiiancial growth targets accompany these operatmg strategles mcludmg 10 percent >

revenue growth 12 percent net eammgs and earnmgs ‘per share growth [ e 1 ey af
’ s, o3 I oLy ' S ’ : L
Rl h 4 - v

_“‘ PR e Tk, r .
Graco s busmess is classrﬁed by’ management into” three reportable segments each responsrble for product development sales 1
“and marketmg of their products The:segments are headquartered in'North America. "They have responsrbrhty for sales'and
' marketmg in the Americas and JOll‘lt responsrblhty with Europe and[Asia Pacific reglonal management for sales and marketmg

in those geographrc areas

P L ]

£ - 3 L
. oef .,._..,..... ST, e e . - T e it - ....—l EN
R . I e

Our Company ] prlmary manufacturmg fac1lrt1es are in the Umted States A new assembly factory in Suzhou China began
productron in 2006., Dlstnbutton facrlmes are- Iocated in the Umted States Belglum Japan, Korea and- Chlna‘ -

: s DUUIRY 7" | |
Results ofOper_atmns K - ' ﬁ 3 ] oy o L
(In l'l'lllllOllS except &r share amounts) - e T """2006 = 2005 =0 2004
Net Sales| L e e e . L. 88165 l . :$73.1.7 .o .,_$_60'5.0-.-,.. :
Operatmg;Earmngs T e e PR l e i 2260 4, I A9 1615
"> Net Earnings *© =~ - TAT O L T e SRRt 149.8 - l‘ ~5125.9: 1087 -
Dituted- Net Eammgs per Common Share oo Dot e e g 207 $ 180 - $155 ¥
: . | . Do at
H1ghlrghts include: | ‘ ! .
o i’ Sales growth of 127 percent and 217 percent in 2006 and 2005 respectlvely ni ! T ’ ' g o
T { Increased net earmngs of 19 percent.and.16 percent 1n=2006 and 2005, respectlvely‘l ' A i
i Investment in new products of 4 percent of sales in both 2006 and 2005 .
! "Acquisition of Lubriquip busmess in 2006; acqursmon of Gusmer, L1qu1d Control and PBL busmesses 1n 2005

it i

Y - I o .- . lr

Tooa

Strong cash flows from operatrons in both 2006 and 2005. ]

i . R

The followmg discussion notes s1gn1ﬁcant factors affecting the consohdated results of operatlons financial condition and -
l1qu1d1ty for the three-year penod ended December 29, 2006, This' drscussron should be read in conjuncnon w1th the

Consolldajted Financial Statements and Notes to Consolldated Fmancml Statements R '
Consolidated Net Sales - Three Years Ended December 29, 2006 i-“"*"* ' AR S
. The following table présents net sales by'business' segment and g’eo'%graphic'region: X
. . : .t . !
“(In millions) - e I o006 Tho0s T 2004
Segment Sales l ' ' E :
+ Industrial ;- S LT AN I 1841657 ~8$367.1, . $274.6
~~Ccz)ntractor R L ey L ! s 3205 < 30$=.3 Lo w2787
‘Lubrlcatlon S w7 tin [ -79.5 §93 et e 51,7 - ‘
" Consolidated .~ ™ . v o 1 sgies T $731.7° " U §605.0 *:{
Geographlc Sales RRDE P " ' I i e e ,:‘,.:J'_ :,
- Amencas $534.9'1’E, F $486'.27 e 34010 -
Europe T N 175.7 151.0. 1245
“'Adia Pacifie” E“' LT e s T B ] L0809 T e 945 s 795 -
- Consolidated” T e b 4 SR U R v ) i RS " $605.0 ’ k
lNorth and South Amerlca 1ncludmg the. Unlted States Salesin the United States w_eres$47}4 million in.2006, $435,4 - .~
m1111on in 2005 and $363 m1111on in 2004 O T I l N _
2Europe ‘Afiica and Middle East™ T AN NTRNE IR A L TR LS MR T T
: L REEI - R T T TR SR R S I
| AN
o )




The following table presents components of net sales change: ’ ST 4

2006 . i

Asia
: Industrial  Contractor  Lubrication Consolidated ~ Americas Eufope Pacific’ Consolidated
Volume & price 11.8% 44% 8.1% T BS5% 6.2% 13.8% 11:33% 8.5%
Acquisitions 0.9% 0.0% 25.1% - 25% - 3.3% J13% - 0.5% 2.5%
Currency 0.8% 0.6% 0.9% 0.6% 0.5% C1.3% 0.3% 0.6%
Total e 13.5% C50% - 34.10% 11.6% 10.0% 16.4% 12.1% 11.6%
2005
_ Asia
Industrial  Contractor  Lubrication Consolidated = Americas  Europe  Pacific Consolidated
Volume & price = = 8.5% 9.1% 13.1% 9.2% 8.8% 11.2% 83% 9.2%
Acquisitions 24.6% 0.0% 0.7% 11.2% 11.9% 10.1% 9.0% 11.2%
Currency 0.6% 0.4% 0.8% 0.5% 0.5% 0.D%  1.6% 0.5%

Total 33.7% 9.5% 14.6% 20.9% 21.2% 212%  18.9% 20.9%

Consolidated net sales increased by 12 percent and 21 percent in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Sales increased in each of the-
three segments and the three regions due to strong global demand for capital goods, successful new product launches and
increased distribution. Except for the recent slowing housing market in the United States that has affected growth in the
Contractor segment, the sales gains were generally characterized by strong demand for the Company’s products throughout the
entire year.

In 2006, the Lubriquip acquisition and the full year impact of businesses acquired in 2005, increased net sales by $18 million
or 2 percent. In 2005, acquisitions increased net sales by $68 million or 11 percent.

In 2006, favorable foreign currency translation rates increased net sales and net earnings by approximately $5 miltion and $2
million for the year, respectively. In 2005, favorable foreign currency translation rates increased net sales and net earnings by
approximately $3.5 million and $1.5 million for the year, respectively,

Management looks at economic and financial indicators relevant to each segment and geography to gauge the business
environment, as noted in discussion below for each segment,

Industrial. In 2006, sales in the Industrial segment increased by 13 percent, with growth in all geographic regions. Sales in
the Americas were $221 million or 53 percent of segment sales, sales in Europe were $116 million or 28 percent of segment
sales and sales in Asia Pacific were $79 million or 19 percent of segment sales. Growth in various preduct categories, such as
high performance coatings and foam (I-IPCF) equipment, and full year impact of acquired businesses contributed to the strong
sales growth in the Indusirial segment in 2006. Europe also continued 10 experience strong sales growth in Eastern Europe and
the Middle East. -

In 2005, sales in the Industrial segment grew by 34 percent. The Gusmer and Liquid Control acquisitions increased sales by
$68 million or 25 percentage points of the 34 percent growth in sales for that segment. Gusmer designed and manufactured
specialized two-component dispensing equipment systems. Liquid Control designed and manufactured highly engineered resin
dispensing equipment. Sales in the Americas were $191 million or 52 percent of segment sales. In the Americas, sales grew in
most product categories, especially the protective coatings product group.  Sales in Europe were $102 million’or 28 percent of
segment sales and sales in Asia Pacific were $74 million or 20 percent of segment sales. Sales growth in Europe was driven by
increased sales in Eastern Europe and the Middle East. ’

In this segment, sales in each geographic region are significant and management looks at economic and financial indicators in
each region, including gross domestic product, industrial production, capital investment rates and the level of the U.S. dollar
versus the euro, Japanese yen, South Korean won-and the Canadian dollar. .

Contractor, 1n 2006, sales in the Contractor segment increased by 3 percent. The Americas represent the majority of sales for
the Contractor segment and 2006 sales in that region were $244 million or 76 percent of segment sales, an increase of 1 percent
from the prior year. The slower sales growth reflected the slowing housing market in the United States. Sales in Europe and
Asia Pacific increased by 20 percent and 25 percent respectively due to new product introductions and mcreased distribution
throughout the two regions.
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ln 2005 overall sales in the: Contractor segment increased $27 m1llron due to successful new product launches new
d1str1butron outlets:anda’strong housing market in the Amerlcas Sales in the Americas were $242 million-or 79 percent of.;
~ segment sales in 2005. Compared to'the prior;year, sales grew by 3 percent in this reglon with i increases in'the paint store: and
home center channel of 7 percent and-10. percent, respectively:. Ma‘nagement believes that new. product introductions, new
d1str1but|(:m outlets’and aistrong housing market drove paint stofe n:evenue gains in the' Americas L, In Europe, salesiwere.up.21-

_ percent, pr:manly due to successful new product introductions; mcremental distribution and strong business in Southern
Europe Middle East/Aftica and Eastern Europe In Asia Pac1ﬂc sales were approxrmately the same as the prior year.

""H - ik

wied

Lubncarmn In 2006, sales in the Lubrlcanon segment lncreased by 34 percent with the acqmred Lubrlqmp busmessc ‘,-."!
provrdmg 19 percentage points of the overall sales.growth and full year 1mpact of the 2005 PBL“Laoqmsrtlon providing 6
percentage points of the overall: sales growth Sales in the 'Amencas were $69 million.or 87 percent of segment sales.

5]

Smce the| Americas reépresents the ‘vast majority of sales for the Lubncanon Equrpment segment,
“thie-most: lmportant The indicators used by management 1nclude le
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Since the Americas répresent the majority of sales for the- segmmert, mdrcators in that region aré the most: 1mportant and mclude
levels.of resrdennal commermal .and: 1nst1tutlonal bulldmg and remodehng and mterest rates.. Jf '
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In 2005 sales in the. Lubrication: segmentnncreased by 15. percent w1th strong revetile growth in miost-major product L
categorres . Sales in.the Americas were $53 million or 89 percent’ of segment sales. iThe PBL acqulsrtlon ‘increased-sales by I
percentage pomt of the 15 percent growth in sales for that! segment| PBL manufactured and marketed:fuel and oil transfer -
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Analysrs of Consolldated Operatmg Income ~ Three Years Ended December 29, 2006 : v
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The _followrng table presents an overview of costs as percentage of netsales: . . J,::}\ Y AR
io - i Yol As a Percentage of Net Sales - B SRR
1 - . 2006 2005 2004 L
Net Sales o Pt 1100.0 100.0 -5 100.0 e
'Cost ofproducts sold. “ %% 46.8 48.2. 45.7- . W
Gross profit .~ . e 53.2 51.8. 543 ETIE
_ Product development nel et 37 37 T 36 ] _ L o o 7
Sellmg, marketmg and dlstr1butlon ' 1oy 14.6 15 0 17 300 et e}
- B - el R A - e TP A TEa— -
General and administrative 7.2 7.0 67 .

_. Operatrng earmngs ST et e w7277 26 I PoO26:T e 2T Y v T
‘Interest’ expense R R R R 024‘ A <0_‘1~'!€ o Baa i
Other expense, net _ “o0.1 S0.07 o0 ] TV T e

v . ' rf .
Earmngs‘quefore income taxes B T AT PR S K 2?;5.5 b P IR 25,9 FESCEEE 26 6“1~ TS TH R SRS M
Income taxes - .. ... 4 B . 2oacbiba - 87 :g,,. 8.6. et e o
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Operating expenses in 2006 were $208 million compared to $188 million in the prior year. Acquired businesses had
approximately $4 mitlion of operating expenses in 2006. Although spending increased for product development (increase of
$3 million), selling (increase of $9 million) and general and administrative (increase of $8 million), total operating expenses as
a percentage of sales was consistent with the prior vear at 26 percent. Included in cost of goods sold and operating expenses
were costs and inventory charges related to closure of the Gusmer Lakewood facility and move of production totaling $5
million for the year. Operating expenses included $7 million of stock compensation due to adoptlon of SFAS No. 123(R) in
2006.

Operating expenses in 2005 were $188 million versus $167 million in 2004. Acquired businesses had $24 million of operating
expenses in 2005: Although the Company incurred higher expenses for product development (increase of $5 million) and
general and administrative expense (increase of $10 million), total operating expenses without acquisitions were lower than
2004, with a reduction in selling, marketing and distribution expenses. Contributions made to the Company’s charitable
foundation were also lower (decrease of $3 million). Product development expenses for 2005 were 4 percent of sales,
approximately the same as 2004. Selling, marketing and distribution expenses for 2005 were 15 percent of sales, a decrease of
2 percentage points with lower warehousing and sales incentives costs compared to the prior year.

Consolidated operating earnings increased 18 percent to $226 million, or 28 percent of sales in fiscal 2006. The increase in
earnings as a percentage of sales was primarily due to stronger gross profit margin of 33.2 percent in 2006 compared to 51.8
percent in 2005. A substantial portion of this difference is due to the higher cost of inventory of the acquired businesses in
2005. Improved manufacturing efficiencies and higher sales volume have more than offset the negative impact of higher
material, labor and overhead costs for the year.

Consolidated operating earnings increased 18 percent to $191 million, or 26 percent of sales in fiscal 2005, compared to $162
million, or 27 percent of sales in fiscal 2004. The decrease in carnings as a percentage of sales in 2005 was primarily due to
lower gross profit margins of 52 percent compared to 54 percent in 2004. The lower gross profit margin was pnmarlly due to
the impact of acquired businesses in 2005,

The following table presents operating earnings by business segment:

(In millions) ) 2006 2005 ‘ 2004

Operating earnings ) o ) _

Industrial $128.5 $ 983 $ 870

Contractor 89.1 76 68.0

Lubrication 18.7 15.6 11.8

Unallocated corporate (10.3) (0.4) (5.3)

Consolidated © o §226.0 $191.1 . $161.5

Industrial. In 20086, operating earnings in the Industrial segment were up 31 percent. Sales increased by 13 pércem and gross
profit margin, as a percentage of sales, increased by 2 percentage points. The increase in gross profit margin was primarily due
to the higher cost of inventory of the acqutred businesses in the prior year.

In 2005, operating earnings in the Industrial segment were up 13 percent compared to 2004, The increase was primarily due to
higher net sales, up 34 percent in total, with acquired businesses contributing 25 percentage points of the overall growth in the
segment. Gross profit margins, as a percentage of sales, declined by 4 percentage points, primarily due to the impact of
acquired businesses, including lower margins on acquired products and the recognition of costs a551gned to inventories as part
of the valuation of assets acquired.

Contractor. In 2006, operating earnings in the Contractor segment increased by 15 percent. Sales increased by 5 percent, the
gross profit margin, expressed as a percentage of sales, improved slightly and operating expenses as a percentage of sales were
also slightly lower.

In 2005, operating earnings in the Contractor Equipment segment increased 14 percent. The increase was primarily due to
higher net sales, which were up 10 percent. Operating expenses were approximately the same as the prior year.

Lubrication. In 2006, operating earnings in the Lubrication Equipment segment increased by 20 percent with an increase in
segment sales of 34 percent. Lubriquip coniributed approximately one half of the sales growth and $4 million of incremental
operating expenses in 2006.
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In 2005, operating earnings in the Lubrication Equipment segment were up 32 percent on a 15 percent increase in net sales. .
Operating expenses declined slightly from the prior year, with hlgher seiling costs partially offsettlng ]ower warranty and
distribution costs. i o .
Unallocated corporate. Unallocated corporate includes items such as stock compensation, bad debt expense, contributions to
the Comp:any s charitable foundation and certain other charges or cred1ts driven by corporate dec:s1ons 'In 2006, unallocated .
corporate, was $10 million, and included $8 million of stock compensauon and $2 million of contributions to the Company’s
chanlableI foundation. In 2005, unallocated corporate was $0.4 million versus 35 million in 2004. The primary reason for the
lower EXpense was decreased contributions to the Company’s chantable foundation (down $3 mllhon) and a reduction in the
items claslsdied as unallocated corporate. , I
Provision for income taxes. The Company's net effective tax rate was 33 percent in 2006, consistent with the net effective tax
rate in 2005 The rate in both periods is lower than the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35 percent due pnmarrly to U:S. business
credits, the Extraterritorial Income Exclusion (ETI); the Domestic Productlon Deduction (DPD) and expiring statutes of
llmltanon;and resolution of pnor years’ income tax audits. 2006 was the final year of the ETI tax benefit.

Backlog. [Total backlog was $34 million at the end of 2006, the same as total backlog at the end of 2005. The backlog for
Europe and Asia Pacific increased in 2006 compared to the prior year, offsetting decreases in the backlog for North America.
The Company s backlog is typically small compared to annual sales and is not a good indicator of ﬁJture busmess levels

Financial Condition ' , T |
oo ' ) ! Coh
Working I'Capiml. The following table highlights several key measures of asset performance. |

1} . ! L) 1

_‘Ca'sh was invested in highly liquid investments (mainly money market funds) with maturities of three months or less.

{Dollars in millions) . ! 2006 - L. 2005 o
Cash andicash equivalents ' _ co $ 59 - 1§ 187 R
Working capital . : 1§10 e 81023
Current ratio i 1.9 - ey 19

Days of sales in receivables outstanding | 60 : 61

lnventory turndv‘er (LIFQ) o e 5.6' R o 6.3

i - o ' 'r . oL T t

The Company’s financial condition remains strong. In 2006, the Company used cash for share repurchases of $88 million and
dividendsjof $39 million. Cash and short-term borrowings were also used to fund payments of $3l million to acquire
Lubriquip. Accounts receivable increased by $11 million to $134 million. The'$ percent increase was pnmarily due to htgher
net sales (mcrease of 12 percent) compared to the prior year. Inventories increased $20 million in 2006 to $76 million. The
increase in inventories was due to additions associated with the Lubnqmp busmess start up of the new factory in Suzhou, )
China and mventory related to new product introductions. |

In 2005, the Company used cash and short-term borrowings to fund payments of $111 milfion for acquired businesses. Cash
was also used for dividends of $36 million and share repurchases of $42 million. Accounts receivable increased $14 million to
$123 million. The 13 percent increase was primarily due to higher net sales (up 21 percent) versus 2004. Inventories increased
$16 mllllon in 2005 to $57 m1]hon ‘The increase in inventory was prlmanly due to the addition of inventories of acquired
businesses. ' : . ot at '

| e L - --i
Capital Structure. At December 29, 2006 the Company s capital structure included $18 mll]IOl'l of current debt, no Iong -term
debt and. $33l million of shareholders’ equity.

1 !

Shareholders equny 1ncreased $43 million in 2006°to $331 million: The key componénts of changes in shareholders equity .
include current year earnings of $150 million, common-stock 1ssued of §12 mllll()ﬂ reduced by $4l million of dividends -
declared and $88 million of shares repurchased - “4‘

\ 1 “ ;, .
qumdu:y Ynd Caprtal Resources At December 29 2006, the Company had vanous llnes of credlt totaling $ 150 million, of
which $134. million was unused. lnternally generated funds and{unused ﬁnancmg sources provrde the Company with the
ﬂexrbihtylhto meet ifs llqu1d1ty needs in 2007 mcludmg its capltal expenditure plan of. approxrmately $45 m:lllon and planned
dividends of an estimated $44. miilion. . . . T A :

5o e
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In December 2006 the Company’s Board of Directors mcreased the Company s regular common dividend from an annual rate
of §0.58 to $0.66 per share a 13 8 percent increase. |
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Cash Flow

A summary of cash flow follows;

(In millions) ‘ ' 2006 2005 2004
Operating Activities $ 156 §153 $123
Investing Activities {63) (131 {19)
Financing Activities (103) . (65  (154)
Effect of exchange rates on cash (1) 1 (1)
Net cash (used) provided $(13) $(42) $(51)
Cash and cash equivalents at year-end $ 6 $ 19 3 61

Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities. During 2006, $156 million was generated from operating cash flows, compared
to $153 million in 2005 and $123 million in 2004. In 2006, the net earnings increase of $24 million and non-cash expense of
38 million related to stock compensation was offset by increases in accounts receivable and inventories. The increases in
operating cash flows in prior years are primarily due to higher net earnings.

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities. Cash on hand combined with cash generated by operations in 2006 was used to fund
$34 million of capital expenditures and $31 million for a business acquisition. 2006 capital expenditures increased $14 million
from the prior year, and included purchase of a new manufacturing facility in Anoka, Minnesota, construction of a new
manufacturing facility in Suzhou, China and increases in manufacturing equipment.

Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities, During 2006, $103 million was used in financing activities compared to $65
million in 2005. The increase was primarily due to greater borrowings on notes payable that remained unpaid and an increase
in share repurchases of $45 million. Cash used for share repurchases totaled $88 million in 2006. Borrowing on notes payable
and lines of credit totaled $59 million and repayment of notes payable and lines of credit totaled $£49 million. Notes payable to
banks totaled $18 million at December 29, 2006.

In February 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the Company to repurchase up to 7 million shares of its
outstanding common stock. This authorization will expire on February 29, 2008 and approximately 5 million shares could yet
be purchased under the plan at December 29, 2006.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations. As of December 29, 2006, the Company is obligated to make
cash payments in connection with its long-term debt, capital leases, operating leases and purchase obligations in the amounts
listed below. The Company has no significant off-balance sheet debt or other unrecorded obligations other than the items noted
in the foliowing table. In addition to the commitments noted in the following table, the Company could be obllgated to perform
under standby letters of credit totaling $2 million at December 29, 2006. The Company has also guaranteed the debt of its
subsidiaries for up to $15 million. All debt of subsidiaries is reflected in the consolidated balance sheets.

Payments due by period

Less than 1-3 - 35 More than
{In millions) Total 1 year years years 5 years
Long-term debt 5 — § — $§ — § — $ —
Capital lease obligations T = — — =T —
Operating leases 5 2 .2 — 1
Purchase obligations' 20 20 — — —

2 $ —- $ ‘

Total . $ 25 8 22 - %

L8
.

' The Company is committed to pay suppliers under the terms of open purchase orders issued in the normal course of busmess
The Company has also committed up to $3 million under capital expenditure plans for facility construction and
improvements. “The Company also has commitments with certain suppliers to purchase minimum quantities, and under the
terms of certain agreements, the Company is committed for certain portions of the supplier’s inventory. The Company does
not purchase, or commit to purchase, quantitics in excess of normal usage or amounts that cannot be used within one vear.




Critical A'ccounting“ Estimates
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The Company prepares its consolldated ﬁnancxal statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting prmClpleS in the'
United States of America (“U.S. GAAP™): The Company’s most sngmﬁcant accounting pohcxes are disclosed in.Note A to the
consohdated financial statements. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements, in conformity with U.S. GAAP,
requites management to make estimates and judgments that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements
and accotnpanymg notes. Actual amounts will differ from those cstimates. . The Company considers the followmg pohcnes to

involve the most judgment in the preparation of the Company’s cohsohdated financial statements.. - .

Sales Returns. An allowance is-established for possible return of products. The amount of the allowance is an estitnate, which
is based on historical ratios of returns to sales, the historical average length of time between the sale and the return and other
factors. Also, the Company’s written agreements with distributors typically limit the amount that may.be returned. From time-
to time, the Company, may choose to.terminate a distributor relationship and may.take back'inventory. These are considered -
period evlents and-not included in the allowance for returns. Although management considers these balances adequate,-changes
in customers behavior versus historical experience or changes in’ the Company s return pol:mes are among the factors that '
would result in materially different amounts for this item. KT R
l |

Excess: and Discontinued Invemory The Company’s inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Reserves for
excess and discontinued product are estimated.' The amount of the reserve is determined based on projected sales information, .
plans for dlscontmued products and other factors. Though manage'ment considers these balances adequate, changes in sales-:
volumes due to unexpected economic or competitive conditions are among the factors that would result in materially dlfferent
amounts for this item. R i “ . ’,P ;

R . . P
Gaadwih’: and Other Intangible Assets. The Company performs ilnpaiment testing for goodwill and other intangible assets . .
annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. For goodwill, the
Company performs impairment reviews for the Company’s reporting units, which have been determined to be the Company’s
divisions,using a fair-value method based on management’s judgments and assumptions. The Company estimates the fair
value of t;he reporting units by an allocation of market capitalization value, cross-checked by a present value of future cash
flows calculation. The estimated fair value,is then compared with the carrying amount of the reporting,unit, including recorded
goodwﬂll The Company also performs a separate impairment test for each other intangible asset with indefinite life, based on .
estimated future use and discounting estimated future cash flows. A considerable amount of management judgment:and -
assumpnons are required.in performing the impairment tests. Though management considers its judgments and assumptlons 10
be reasonable, changes in product offenngs or marketing strategies could change the estimated fair values and resultin - . .
impairment charges. . T , Coae o,

i .

Product Warranty. A liability is established for estimated warranty and service claims to be paid in the future that relate to -
current and prior period sales. The Company estimates these costs based on historical claim experience, changes in warranty
programs, and other factors, including evaluating specific product warranty issues. The establishment of reserves requires the
use of judgment and assumptions regarding the potential for losses relatmg to warranty issues. Though management considers
these balances adequate, changes in the Company’s warranty pohcy or a significant change in product defects versus historical
averages lare among the factors that would result in materially dtfferent amounts for this item. . CLot

Self- lnsulrance. The company purchases insurance for products Ilab111ty, workers compensation and employee medical - -1
benefits w;th high deductibles. Third party insurance is carried forrwhat is believed to be the major portion of potential
exposures that would exceed the Company’s self-insured retentions. The Company has established liabilities for potential
uninsured claims, including estimated costs and legal fees. , The Company employs actuaries to assist in evaluating its potential
ultimate exposure for uninsured claims and then considers factors siuch as known outstanding claims, historical experience,
sales trends and other relevant factors in setting the liabilities. Though management considers these balances adequate, a
substantlal change in the number and /or seventy of claims would result n matenally different amounts for this item, . .
Income Taxes. In the preparation of the Company s consolldated f'mancral statements mana;,ement calculates income taxes.
This mclt'ldes estimating current tax liability as well as assessing temporary differences resulting from different treatment of
items for tax and financial statement purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and.liabilities, which are
recorded on the balance sheet using statutory rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. These
assets and liabilities are analyzed regularly and management assesses the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be recoverable
from future taxable income. A valuation allowance is estabtished to the extent that management believes that recovery is not
likely. Reserves are also established for potential and ongoing audlts of federal, state and international issues. The Company
routinely ) monitors the potential impact of such situations and beheves ‘that it is properly reserved. Valuations related to
amounts owed and tax rates could be impacted by changes to tax codes, changes in statutory tax rates, the Company’s future
taxable income levels and the results of tax audits.

|




Retirement Obligations. The measurements of the Company’s pension and postretirement medical obligations are dependent
on 2 number of assumptions including estimates of the present value of projected future payments, taking into consideration
future events such as salary increases and demographic experience. These assumptions may have an impact on'the expense
and timing of future contributions. .

The assumptions used in developing the required estimates include discount rates, inflation, salary increases, retirement rates,
expected return on plan assets and mortality rates.

For U.S. plans, the Company establishes its discount rate assumption by reference to the “Citigroup Pension Liability Index,”a
published index commonly used as a benchmark. The Company basés its inflation assumption on an evaluation of external
market indicators.. The salary assumptions are based on actual historical experience, the near-term outlock and assumed
inflation. Retirement rates are based on experience: The investment return assumption is based on the expected long-term
performance of plan assets. In sétting this number, the Company considers the input of actuaries and investment advisors, its
long-term historical returns, the allocation of plan assets, and projected returns on plan assets. Mortality rates are based on a
common group mortality table for males and females.

Net pension cost in 2006 was $0.4 million and was allocated to cost of products sold and operating expenses based on salaries
and wages. At December 29, 2006, a one- half percentage point decrease in the indicated assumptions would have the
following effects (in millions):

Assumption Funded Status Expense
Discount rate $ (14.8) ‘5 1.8
Expected return on assets 5 - ' $ 09

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB}) issued Interpretation No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB 109” (FIN 48). FIN 48 prescribes a comprehensive inodel for recognizing,
measuring, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax retum,
including whether or not to file a tax return in a particular jurisdiction. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. The cumulative effect, if any, of applying the provisions of FIN 48 upon initial adoption will be
accounted for as an adjustment to retained earnings. The Company will adopt FIN 48 beginning in the first quarter of 2007 and
does not expect there will be & material effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Market Measurements.” This statement establishes a consistent
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures on fair market value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective
for the Company starting in fiscal 2008. The Company has not determined the impact, if any, the adoption of this statement
will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company sells and purchases products and services in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Consequently, the Company
is subject to profitability risk arising from exchange rate movements. The Company may use a variety of financial and
derivative instruments to manage foreign currency risk. The Company does not enter into any of these instruments for trading
purposes to generate revenue. Rather, the Company’s objective in managing these risks is to reduce fluctuations in earnings
and cash flows associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The Company may use forward exchange
contracts, options and other hedging activities to hedge the U.S. dollar value resulting from anticipated currency transactions
and net monetary asset and liability positions. At December 29, 2006, the currencies to which the company had the most
significant balance sheet exchange rate exposure were the euro, Canadian dollar, Japanese yen, British pound and Korean won.
It is not possible to determine the true impact of currency rate changes; however, the direct translation effect on net sales and
net earnings can be estimated. When compared to 2005 results, the weaker U.S. dollar versus other currencies helped to
increase sales and net earnings. For the year ended December 29, 2006, the impact of currency translation resulted in a
calculated increase in net sales and net earnings of approximately $5 million and $2 million, respectively. For the year ended
December 31, 2005, the calculated impact of currency translation resulted in an increase in net sales and net earnings of
approx:mately 335 mllhon and $1.5 million, respectively.
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'The Company does not provtde analysts or shareholders wrth specrﬁc targets for net’ sa]es or,net eamrngs Rather management
-is commttted to achrevmg its stated financial objectives over a long -termt. time honzon' The Company s ﬁnancral objectives

are:_ , : |
! * _“Net sales.growth exceeding 10 percent annually pre P - oLt G-
Po. Net earnings growth exceeding 12 percent annually - 0 -, R A I T
I ¢ - Return'on sales exceeding 10 percent &, :, it P A L el
.® _Return on assets exceeding 15 percent st Drtbe s e e e e e
e Return on equrty exceeding 20'percent . Y - i L e S cai
e S T It “ . v ‘ e oA -
2007 Outlook S - ) : T o e L . -

The Company is expectrng lngher net sales and net earninigs, m 2007.,, This expectation is based on management s belref that .
except for expected softness in the U.S. housing market, most of the Company ] major markets will continue to experlence '
favorable economic conditions and relatrvely stable currencylexchange rates in 2007 It is rmportant to note that. management 5
vrsrpn fegarding future sales activity is limited due to the small backlog that the Company carries. In addition’ to economlc
groyvth the improved sales outlook is dépendént upon many factors including'the sticcessful launch of new products, ~ 7 "
expandlng dlstnbutlon coverage and realization of price increases. The earnings outlook assumes higher sales, continued ;
1mprovements in manufactunng (whrch offset cost increases lncludmg hrgher material pnces) the continued drsc1plmed
management of operating expenses and the successful management and lntegratlon of acquisitions. Costs and expenses ‘rélated!
to Gusmer closure and Lubriquip and Lubrication segment co'nsoltdatron activities are expected to be approximately $2 miillion
to $3 million in 2007. The Company expects that changes in the tax laws will increase its effective tax rate to approx1mately
34.5 percent. The tax rate in any quarter car be affected posrtively or negatrvely by developments in the spec1ﬁc quaner
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Forward Luokmg Statements L ) -l
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A forward-looking statement is any statement made in this report and other reports that the Company files periodically with the’

Secu'rrtles and Exchange Commission, or in press or eammgs releases analyst briefings, conference calls and the Company 8
Annual Report to shareholders which reflects the Company’s current thinking on market trends and the Company’s future
financial performance at the time they are made. All forecasts' and projections are forward-looking statements.

r
The Company desires to take advantage of the “safe harbor” provrsrons of the Private Securities nganon Reform Act of 1995
by makmg cautionary statements concerning any forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of the Company. The |

‘Company cannot give any assurance that the results forecasted in any forward-looking statement will actually be achieved.

Future results could differ materially from those expressed, due to the impact of changes in various factors. These risk factors
mclude but-are not limited to: economic conditions in the Umted States and other major world economies, currency
ﬂuctuattons political instability, changes in laws and regulatrons and changes in product demand. ‘Please refer to Item 1A of,
and Exhrbtt 99 to, the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10- K for fiscal year 2006 for a more comprehensive discussion of

these and other risk factors. '
I

lnvestors should realize that factors other than those identified above and in Item 1A and Exhibit 99 might prove important to

the Company s future results. [t ts not possible for management to identify each and every factor that may have an impact on
the Company 5 operatrons in the future as new factors can develop from time to time. -

i
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¢ Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial. Reporting 22
e Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . T o ‘ 23
s Consolidated Statements of Earnings for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 ' 25
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Management’s Report-on Internal Control Over Financi-aIAReporting : o ‘ Ct

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. The internal
control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to management and the board of directors regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2006. .
In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO) in fnrernal Control-[megrared Framework. : . P

Based on our assessment and those criteria, management belicvcs the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is
effective as of December 29, 2006, -

The Company’s independent auditors have issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. That report appears herein.

.




Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm S B A L
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting ) : N T

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of . o LI
Graco Inc. o
Minneapolis, Minnesota ~ ' = &y Lon

T o .
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We have audited management's assessment, included in the.accompanying Management Report on Intemal Control Over D
Financial Reporting, that Graco Inc:and Subsidiaries (the "Company“) maintainéd effective internal control.over financial: -
reporting as of December 29; 2006, based on-the:criteria estabhshed in Internal Comrol—[megrared Framework-issued by the.-
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commtssmn -The Company's management is responsible for .7 .
mamtammg ef‘fectt've mternal control over financial reportmg and for 1ts assessment of the effectlveness of internal control |
over ﬁnancnal reportmg "Qur; responstbrhty Is to eXpress ‘an opmton on management 8 assessment and an oplmon on the
ef‘fectweness of the Company s mtemal control ovcr ﬁnancra} repomng based on our aud1t

1,
1 (A [TV R T I PR
We conducted our.auditin accordance wnh the standards of the. Pubhc Company Accountmg Oversnght Board (United States)
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether effective mternal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Qur audit included obtaining an understanding of* -
internal control over financial repomng, evaluating management 5, ‘assessment, testing and evaluating the deStgn and operatmg
effectivenéss of internal control,‘and performing such/dther proceclures as we' con51dered necessary in the’ c1rcumstances We
believe that-our audit prowdes a‘reasonablé basis for our opmtons{ e e - R L

. . . T R
Cel TR Vi T th _,_\.3 - . . o . T - o

A company’'s internal contro] over financial reporting is a process !cle51gned by, or.under the supervision of the company R
principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performmg similar functions, and effected by the company's* ..
board of directors, management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial "
reportmg and the preparatton of financial statements for.external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountmg
principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procediires that: {1) pértain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, acturately and fatrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of *!
the company; (2) prov1de reasonablé assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of f'manclal

' statements in accordance with' generally accepted accounting: prmc1ples and that recelpts and expendttures of the: company are
bemg made only in accordancé with duthorizations of: managemer'lt and diréctors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance reg,ardmg preventron or timely detéction of unauthortzed acqmsmon use or dlSpOSlthl"l of the company § assets that
could have a'material effect on the- ﬁnancral statements ! S S L
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Becaise of the inherent hm:tanons of mtemal control over ﬁnancral reportmg, mcludmg the possibility of collusion or -1+
improper management override of controls, material mtsstatements due to errof or fraud may not be prevented or deteeted ona
timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effecttveness of the internal control over financial reportmg to- future h
periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become madequate because of changes in condmons or that the degree of

[T DAL TN SRl

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. : ) _ e
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In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company mamtamed effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 29, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in fnternal Conrrol—!megrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsormg Orgamzauons of the Treadway Commission. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2006,
based on the criteria established in fnternal Control—Integrated Framework 1ssued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commlssmn . | :

Wé have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Publlc Company Accounting 0ver51ght Board (United States),
the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended December 29, 2006, of the
Company and our report dated February 19, 2007 expressed an unquahf’ ied opinion on those financial statements and financial
statement schedule and included an explanatory paragraph regard!mg the Company s change in the method of accounting for

share-based compensation in 2006 described in Note A. S , -
S o

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota

i
'r
February 19, 2007 = ;
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Consolidated Financial Statements ' '

To the Shareholders and Board of Difectors of
Graco Inc.
Minneapolis, Minnesota T

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of
December 29, 2006 and December 30, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income,
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 29, 2006. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item'15. These consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule are the respensibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the’ Public Company Accounting Oversnght Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarice about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Graco
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 29, 2006 and December 30, 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 29, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein.

As discussed in Note A to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accountmg for share-
based compensation in 2006. :

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Overs:ght Board (Umted States),
the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2006, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission, and our report dated February 19, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management's assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal contrel over financial reporting,

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

aneapohs Minnesota
February 19, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS © Graco Inc. and Subsidiariés

|
|
|
. e 7 ' ‘ Yeafs'Ended :
(In thoﬁsjar—;ds;:'ex'cépi per éh_e‘lré: arﬁauhtgi.' - December 29 2006 ‘ December‘3b 2005 Dccember 31l 2004
Net Sales . || $816,468 $731,700 . $605,032
" Cost of products sold "+ ! 382,511 352,352 276,622
Gross Profit . [ Tassest T amedso T 38410
. _Pl;‘odhct developmérit i : 29,970 26970 . 21783 _
. Selling, marketing and distribution {' 119,122 110,135 . ..., . 104,372"
" General and admi.ni_sirative l 58,866 sL17s 40,724
Operating Earnings | 225,999 Coenere YT ie1s3l
+ pInterest expense ‘I 946 ~ 1,374 . . ' 498
Other expense, net " _. ; : 687 B 342 . ¢, w252
Earmngs before Income Taxes ) . o . 224,366 . 1'89,354 e 160,_781
" Income taxes -~ - oo - cee oo 74600 63500 T - 52,100,
Net Earnings . ‘$_l49;766 . $125,854 - ‘ $108,681
B:i'si.c th Earnings per Common Share : -$ 221 ‘ L3 183 L $ . 157
, Diluie}i'Nét Earnings pé'fj‘(:qmmon Share - .I $ 2.i7_ .3 1:80 “ 3155
Dividends Declared per Cpmmon_Share_‘ ! $ .60 $ - 54 A [ \_,'._.41

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. - !
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" CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENS[VE INCOME . Gi'aco_lnc. and Subsidiaries

. ' - Years Ended_ e maee i e
'(lﬁtilousands) IDecember 29, 2006 December 30, 2005 -December 31 2004

" Net Earnings T suaslies s125854° $108.681

- . L. i

Other comprehenswe mcome (loss)

|
Jéumulatlve translatllc.)tbl adjustment -. , ! . _ 2,693 ' (2,390) B i B
Mlmmum pension hablllty ad]ustment . | L 115 . ooy, (1,050) . | -, (778)
lncome taxes . v ‘ - L&) o st 368 0 ... 273 .
. N ~Other comprehenswe income (loss) - ' -~ 2805 - ;."(3,072‘)" B (505)'- '
Comprehenswe Income . " RER s - - $152,_571 ' $.1.-§2,7_'82' N ..* ;$108 176 .
See Nores to Consohdated Fmanc.ral Statements. = T 77 oo T T i L e
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts) -

Graco Inc, and Subsidiaries

December 29, 2006  December 30, 2005

ASSETS ' ) . . A B
Current Assets

-

Cash and cash equivalents § 5,871 $ 18,664
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $5,800 and $5,900 134,105 122,854
Inventories 76,311 56,547
Deferred income taxés 20,682 - 14,038
Other current assets - 2,014 1,795

Total current assets 238,983 213,898

Property, Plant and Equipment, net 124,524 106,498

Prepaid Pension ' 26,903 29,616

Goodwill 67,174 52,009

Other Intangible Assets, net 50,325 39,482

Other Assets 3,694 4,127

Total Assets $511,603 $445,630

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS®’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities, )

" Notes payable to banks 1 - $ 18,363 . 3 8321
Trade accounts payable 27,442 24,712
Salaries, wages and commissions 126,303 23,430
Dividends payable ' . 11,055 ' 9,929
Other current liabilities 45,766 45,189

Total current liabilities 128,929 111,581

Retirement Benefits and Deferred Compensation 36,946 35,507

Deferred income Taxes 14,724 © 10,858

Commitments and Contingencies (Note K)

Shareholders’ Equity . . . :
Common stock, $1 par value; 97,000,000 shares .authorized; -:

66,804,781 and 68,387,156 shares outstanding 1n 2006 and 2005 66,805 68,387
Additional paid-in capital 136,621 110,842
Retained earnings 138,702 112,506
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Cumulative translation adjustment {60) (2,753)

Pension liability adjustment ~(5,004) (1,298)

Total shareholders’ equity 331,004 287,684 -

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ,$445,630

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$511,603
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Graco Inc and Subsnd:arles

», 0
LR 4

R

' Years Ended :
(In thousands) ) o Déceinber 29, 2006 December 30, 2005 December 31, 2004
" Cash l.i'loiws-fr'oni ():[}eratinlglhcéi;itiég'-? e e L “|---'n LI - r--\": ' ,}
Net earnings i $149,766 $125,854 C$108.681 7
AdJustments to reconcnl,e ‘et s earnings to M f | ) B ' T
" net cash provided by operatmg actwmes:. S |- ) T
Depreciation and amomzatlon o E 26,046 23,496 K 17,’80'8
M ‘Dcferred income taxes ' ’ l (6,597} ],260. N I,;__ 1,403
: St_oclg.compensatlon L R i 8,392 — gheT i
Excess tax beneﬁf related to share-based [ et 4
payment arrangements’ SO ! (2,857) — o
‘Change in: o l
Accounts receivable (3,584) (9,101) " (7,290)
lnventories ~  ¢° e (15,587) V4524 F1,031)
] . Trade acc0unts payab]e . . --'p.’.__.. _— (74 701 T 2,790
"¢ ' Salaries, wages and commissions ° T 1,917 2,239 *3,020° .
Retirement benhefits and deferred compensation j (12). 396 (1,067)
*+ %% Other acerued liabilities - S (2,302) 1,189 * - 13539
Other - S 521 | 2,666 M 7,055
Net Gash provided by operating activities ERUI £155,629 153,224 "7 122,908
Cash Flows from Investing Activities _ ! : ' s T
Property, plant and cquipﬁént additions __ . o _ ! (33,652) (19,904) i o (16,8;95)
Proceéds from sale of prop'ert.y,' f)lant and equipmé‘nt',‘ i - 128 ) 239 v 175
Capitalized software and other intangible asset additions 1(202) 1 (802) Ut (2,446)
Acquisitions of businesses, nét of cash acquired | - (30,676) (11,005) " ks d et
Net cash used in investing activities i (64,402) (1315 472) i 19]]64)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities | R T T
Borrowmgs on notes payable and lines of credit - 58762 - - 82,937 L 35399
Payments on notes payable a[nd lines of-credit (49,169) (80,439) (23 647)
Excess tax benefit related to share—based . . ' P
o payment arrangements : 2,857 T e
Common stock issued - L - 12,008 . 10481 - RTRIEA
- Common stock retired. . . _— L (87,570) (42,297) .. ©'(40,792). '
Cash dividends paid .7 TSk oAt aemey L s g0yl "3._‘;"(1"29,9,1'0)’_‘.:'_
Net cash used in financing activities | (102,541) 165,123y ° (153,833)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash l (1,479) 1,481 (1,475)
" Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ' : (12,793) (41,890) (51,564)
Cash and cash equivalents ! . _
Beginning of year 18,664 60,554 112,118
End of year ! $ 5,871 $ 18,664 $ 60,554

See Notes to Consolidated F inancial Statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS? EQUITY Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries

Years Ended

(In thousands) ' T December 29,2006  December 30, 2005 December 31, 2004

Common Stock
Balance, beginning of year % 68,387 368,979 $ 46,040
Stock split — - 23,081
Shares issued ‘ i 539 599 1,038
Shares repurchased (2,121) (1,191) - (1,180)
Balance, end of year 66,805 68,387 . 68,979
Additional Paid-In Capital
Balance, beginning of year 110,842 100,180 81,405
Shares 1ssued 11,469 9,882 14,079
Stock compensation cost 8,392 — ‘ -
Tax benefit related to stock options exercised 3,357 2,510 6,782
Shares repurchased (3,439) (1,730} (2,086)
Balance, end of year 130,621 110,842 . ‘ 100,180
Retained Earnings ‘ )
Balance, beginning of year 112,506 62,773 43,295
Net income ‘ 149,766 125,854 108,681
Dividends declared ' . : (40,554) {36,745) (28,596)
" Stock split — — (23,081)
Shares repurchased (83,016) _ (39,376) (37,526)
Balance, end of year 138,702 112,506 62,773
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Balance, beginning of year (4,051 979 (474)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 2,805 (3,072) (505)
Adjustments to initially apply new accounting ' . L
standard, net of tax (3,878) _ —_ —
Balance, end of year (5,124) (4,051) ’ (979)
Unearned Compensation :
Balance, beginning of year - (116) (456)
Charged to operations —_— 116 340
Balance, end of year . . — _ (116)
Total Shareholders’ Equity $331,004 $287.684 ) $230,837

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS oo g SRR

Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries
Years Ended December 29, 2006 December 30 2005 and December 31, 2004

A. Summary of Significant Accountmg PO]ICIBS.A;’.«‘{ L : RN R )

-

‘ TR
Fiscal Year The fiscal year of Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries (the Company) is 52 or 53.weeks, ending on. the last Frlday in _,

December. The years ended December 29 2006, and December 30 2005, were 52- week years and the year ended December -
31,2004, was a 53- week year. -

oo Lo

[ SIS L r«r\:-stﬁ.’ ,t.t-:n
Basis of Statemem Presemarwn “The consohdated financial statements include the-accounts of the parent company and'its -
subsidiaries after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions. As of December 29,2006, all
' subs1d1ar|es are 100 percent owned. c T |

- oot ! . - L L

: v . '

s,

- - 1 - - - - ' L - e
r

Fo 0rergn Currency Translation. The functronal currency of cenarnI subsidiaries in Great Brltarn and Spam each acqulred in
2003, is local currency. Accordingly, adjustments resulting from the translation of those subsidiaries’ financial statements into
U.S. dollars are charged or credited to accumulated other comprehensrve income. The U.S. dollar is the functional currency"

for all other foreign subsidiaries.” Accordingly, gains and losses from the translatlon of foreign currency balances and R
transacnons of those subsidiaries are included in other expense, net' R St e T Con

)

‘ b i
Accounting i Estrmates The preparation of ﬁnancral statements in conforrmty with generally accepted accountmg prmcrples -
requires management.to make estimates and assumptions that af’fect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent asscts and liabilities at the date of the financial statemems Such estimates and assumptions also affect the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting perrod Actual results could drffer from those estrmates

1 oo

P - e - - - et — L e s

Cash Equivalems. All highly liguid investments with a matunty o.f three. months or less at the date of purchase are considered

to be cash equivalents . !

y 0 v

st P . .
.
[ |

¢ . .
R R ' ‘

Invemory, Valuation. lnventorres are stated at the lower of eost or market The last m first-out (Ll FO) cost method is Jused for
valuing most U.S. inventories. Inventones of forelgn subsrdranes are valued usmg the first-in, ﬁrst-out (FIFO) cost method

1

Propen‘y, Plant and Equrpment For financial reporting purposes Lplant and equlpment are deprecrated over their estimated .

_uséful lives, primarily by using the strarght-lme method as follows

Buildings and 1mprovements .
Leaschold 1mprovements S
’ Manufactunng equlpment .

Ofﬁce warehouse and automotrve equrpment B

PR . 1

lntangrbie Assets. Goodwill has been assngned to reportmg umts »Lvhrch are the Company s drvrsrons The amounts of

goodwrll for each reportable segment were:

‘ (In thousands)

Iesser of 5 to’ 10 years br life of lase

"

10 to 30 years
Stol(]years._ l
3t010years

. .
R L VI

e »-' PR R -“.;l‘tllo AL s '

"L'_l“:"n

P

2006 Y 2005

Industrial _ ; $42,191 $40,971 .
Contractor~ -~ = ° = ° . T R | Tttt 709390y ¢ 0t 7,939
Lubrication . . ‘ A 17,044 © 23,099 _
S Total. . . S ] '$67,174 ‘ $52,009
z » W " ':‘ \ ot
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Components of other intangible assets were: o

Foreign *

Estimated Life Currency
{Dollars in thousands) {Years) Original Cost Amortization * Translation  Book Value
December 29, 2006 - , .
Customer relationships and distribution network 4-8 -$26,102 ° §7(7,335) 56 $18,773
Patents, proprietary technology and product ‘ T T ‘
documentation 5-15 22,243 (4,443) ©5 17,805
Trademarks, trade names and other 3-10 5,114 (1,641) 14 3,487
' S t 53,459 (13,419) 25 40,065
Not Subject to Amortization ' :
Brand names 10,260 — — 10,260
Total $63,719 $(13,419) $25 $50,325 .
December 30, 2005 :
Customer relationships and distribution network 4-8 $22,965 $(4,419) $(427)-. $18,119
Patents, proprietary technology and product S - ‘ . i
documentation 3-15 12,266 (2,065) (174). 10,027
Trademarks, trade names and other 3-10 1,774 {837) — 937
. - ‘ 37,005 (7,321) - (601) . 29,083
Not Subject to Amortization o ;
Brand names 10,550 — {151) 10,399
Total $47,555 $(7,321) $(752),  $39,482

Amortization of intangibles was $6.9 million in 2006 and $4.7 million in 2005. Estimated future annual amortization is as
follows: $8.3 million in 2007, $7.8 million in 2008, $6.% million in 2009, $5.8 million in 2010, $4.9 million in 2011 and $6.4
million thereafter. In 20006, the useful life of certain brand names wa's determined to be no longer indefinite. The original cost
of such brand names, totaling $3.5 million, is being amortized over a three-year period beginning July 1, 2006.

Capitalized Software. Capltallzed software is inclided in Other Assets and is amomzed over its estimated useful life (generally

2 to 5 years) beginning at date of implementation.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144,

“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,”

the Company evaluates long-lived assets (including

property and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets) for impairment whenever events or changes in business
circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. Goodwill and other intangible assets not subject
1o amortization are also reviewed for 1mpalrment armually in the fourth quarter There have been no write-downs of any long-

lived assets in the periods presented.

Other Current Liabilities. Components of other current liabilities were:

P . e -

2006

2005

{In thousands)

Accrued insurance liabilitiess $7,833 3 7.848
Accrued warranty and service liabilities 6,675 -7, 649 -
Accrued trade promotions - - - - - . 7,265 -~ - 6,584
Payable for employee stock purchases 5,846 5,710
Income taxes payable 3,920 4,075
Other 14,227 13,323
Total $45,766

'$45,189

Self-Insurance. The Company is self-insured for certain losses and costs relating to product liability, workers’ compensation
and employee medical benefits claims. The Company has purchased stop-loss coverage in order to limit its exposure to
‘significant claims. Accrued insurance liabilities are based on claims filed and estimates of claims incurred but not reported,




. . a : - -
:

o

Product Warranties. - A-liability is established for estimated future warranty and service claims that-relate-to current and prior . |
period sales. The Company estimates warranty costs based on htsloncal claim expenence and-other factors including
eva]ualrng speelﬁc product warranty issues.; Followmg isa summary of acuvny in accrued warramy and service habllmes

1

[ . - - - - PR = - -

. {In thousands) C ; 2006 " 2005
‘Balance, beginning of year - ' ' . -5 7,649 - $ 9,409
- Charged to expehse ' | 4,442 6,045
Margin on parts sales reversed | 1,944 1,201 c.
Reductions for claims settled -~ | {7.,360) o (9,006)
Balance, end of yéar i e T ] $ 6,675 % 7,649

’ e Toen - . LT l: . . ’ . ! ’ .
Revenue Recognition. Sales are r_ecognized when revenue-is realized or realizable and has been earned. The Company’s .
policy is to recognize revenue when risk and title passes to the customer. This is generally on the date of shipment, however.
certain sales are shipped:FOB destination and revenue is recogmzed ‘when received by the customer. In cases where there are
specific customer acceptance provisions, revenue is recognized at the later of customer acceptance or shipment (subject to FOB
terms.) Payment terms are established based on the type of product distributor capabilities and eompentwe market conditions:’
Rights of return are typically contractually limited, amounts are estimable and the Company records provisions, for anticipated
returns and warranty claims at the time revenue is recognized. Hlstoncally, sales returns have been approximately 2 percent of

sales. Provisions for sales returns are recorded as a reduction of nét sales, and provisions for warranty claims are recorded in .
selling, marketing and dlstrlbutlon expenses.

’ Trade promouons are offered o distributors and end users’ throu;,h various programs, generally with terms of one year or less:
Such’ promotions include cooperatlve advertising arrangements, rebates based on annual purchases, and coupons. Payment of
incentives may take the form of cash, trade credit, promotional merchandise or free product. Under cooperative advertising
arrangements, the Company reimburses the distributor for a portion of its advertising costs related to the Company’s products.
Estimated costs are accrued at the time of sale and classified as selling, marketing and distribution expense. Rebates are® + #*
accrued based on the program rates and progress toward the esumated annual sales amount, and are recorded as-a reduction of
sales (cash, trade credit) or cost of products sold (free’goods).” The estimated costs related to coupon programs are accrued at
the time of sale and classn‘ied as sellmg, marketing and, drstnbunon expense or cost of products sold, dependmg on the type of

PRLEN 4
lncentlve offered ) Soa .. , : . i

o iy R L g

Stock Compensation. SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Baséd Payment,”} ; became effective for the. Company at the beginning of
2006, This standard requires compensation costs related to- share-based payment transactions to be recognized in the. .
financial statements "The Company adopted the standard using the modrﬁed prospecuve transition method, whereby
compensation cost related to unvested awards as of the effective date are recognized as calculated for pro forma
disclosures under SFAS No. 123, and cost related to new awards are recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R).
The Company contmues to use the B]ack Scholes  option-pricing modcl to value opuon grants.

The Company recogmzed share- based compensatlon cost of $8.4 mllllon in 2006, which reduced net income by $6.1
million, or $0.09 per weighted common share. As of December 29 2006 there was $8.9 mllllon of unrecognized.
compénsation cost related fo unvested options, expected to be recogmzed overa welghted average period of
approximately two years. N ‘ e C o I -
Had share-based compensation cost for the Employee Stock Purchase Plan and stock opuons granted under various stock
incentive plans been recognized prior to 2006, the Company's net earmn&s and earnings per share would have been

- reduced as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts); ;

(In thousands, except per share amounts) g ‘ : . 2005 o 2004
Net eamings L :
As reported C _ ' $125.854 $108,681
Stock compensation, net of related tax effects . . (4,636) (3,637) '
Pro forma ' : : $121,218 > §105,044

|
1 .
Net earnings per common Shiare . T ; : - ' :
e : He . ]
]

Basic as reported o : : ‘ A $° 183 $ 1577
Diluted as reported ~ * . ‘ ) 1.80 ©Iss
Pro forma basic ~ - e o 1176 » 1.52°
Pro forma dilited 7 3 . o s

.
. - . - e e St - PE T ks . . - <A - . -
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The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option- pncmg mode] with the

following weighted average assumptions and results:

2006 2005 20604
Expected life in years 6.3 6.3 6.0
Interest rate 4.6% 4.2% 4.2%
Volatility 27.8% 18.7%" 21.5%
Dividend yield 1.4% 1.4% 1.3%
Weighted average fair value per share $12.97 $8.24 $6.79

Expected life is estimated based on vesting terms and exercise and termination history. Interest rate is based on the U.S
Treasury rate on zero-coupon issues with-a remaining term equal to the expected life of the option. For 2006, expected
volatility is based on historical volatility over a period commensurate with the expected life of options. Prlor to 2006,

volatility was based on historical volatility over a three-year period.

The fair value of the employees’ purchase rights under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan was estimated on the date of grant.
The benefit of the 15 percent discount from the lesser of the fair market value per common share on the first day and the last
day of the plan year was added to the fair value of the employees’ purchase rights determined using the Black-Scholes option-

pricing model with the following assumptions and results:

2006 2005 2004
Expected life in years 1.0 1.0 1.0
Interest rate 4.6% 4.4% 4.2%
Volatility 24.0% 18.9% 22.3%
Dividend yield - o 1.4% 1.4% 1.5%
Weighted average fair value per share $10.18 $8.26 $6.47

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic net earnings per share is computed by dividing éamings available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net earnings per share is computed

after giving effect to the exercise of all dilutive outstanding option grants.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is a measure of all changes in shareholders’ equity except those resulting
from investments by and distributions to owners, and includes such items as net earnings, certain foreign currency translation

items and pension liability adjustments.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans. In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FAS'B) issued SFAS
No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.” SFAS No. 158 requires the
recognition of the funded status of a defined benefit plan in the statement of financial position, requires that changes in the
funded status be recognized through comprehensive income and expands disclosures. SFAS No. 158 was effective for the
Company for year-end 2006 financial statements. The following table shows the incremental effect of SFAS No. 158 on the

consolidated balance sheet as of December 29, 2006:

Before After

Application of Application of
(In thousands) SFAS No. 158 Adjustments SFAS No. 158
Deferred income taxes, current $ 19,820 $ 862 $ 20,682
Total current assets - 238,121 862 . 238,983
Prepaid pension 31,303 {4,400) 26,903
Total assets 515,141 (3,538) 511,603
Other current liabilities 43,435 2,331 45,766
Total current liabilities - 126,598 2,331 128,929
Retirement benefits and deferred compensation 37,521 (573) 36,946
Deferred income taxes, non-current 16,140 (1,416) 14,724
Accumulated other comprehensive income ' (1,246) (3,878) (5,124)
Total shareholders’ equity 334,882 (3,878) « 331,004
Total hiabilities and shareholders’ equity 515,141 (3,538) 511,603
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Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The Company accounts for all derivatives, including those embedded in other |
" contracts, as either assets’or liabilities and measures those financial instruments at fair value” The accounting for changes in the .

fair value of derivatives depcnds on their intended use and demgﬁauon

N I
As part of its risk managemem program, the Co'mpany may periodically use forward exchange contracts and interest rate swaps
to manage known market exposures. Terms of derivative instruments are structured to match the terms of the risk being
managed and are generally held to maturity. The Company doesjnot hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading
purposes. All other contracts that contain prov151ons meeting the definition -of a derivative also meet the requirements of, and
have'been designated as, normal purchases or sates.” The Company s policy is to not enter into contracts with terms that cannot
be designated as normal purchases or sales... : - : - C o

. The Company periodically evaluates its monetary asset and liability positions denominated in foreign currencies. The Company
enters into forward contracts or options, or borrows in various currencies, in 'order to hedge its net monetary positions. These
instruments are recorded at current market values and the gains and losses are included in other expense, net, The Company
believes it uses strong financial counterparts in these transactions and that the resulting credit risk under these hedging
strategies is not sngmﬁcant ]

The Company may periodically hedge anticipated transactions, generally with forward exchange contracts, which are _
designated as cash flow hedges. Gains and losses representing effective hedges are initially recorded as a component of other
comprehensive income and are subsequently reclassified into earnings when the hedged exposure affects eanings. Gains and
losses on such transactions were not signifi icant in 2006, 2005 and 2004, and there were no such transactions outstanding as of
December 29, 2006, and December 30 2005,

RecenrAccountmg Pronouncements. Tn July 2006, the FASB lssued ]nterpretatlon No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertamty 1n
Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB 109" (FIN 48). FIN 48 prescribes a comprehensive model for recognizing,
measuring, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return,
including whether or not to file a tax return in a particular Junsdnctton FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. The Company will adopt FIN 48 begmmng in the first quarter of 2007 and does not anticipate that it will
have a material effect on its consolidated results of operations or financial condition. The cumulative effect, if any, of applying
the provisions of FIN 48 upon initial adoption will be accounted for as an adjustment to retained earnings.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157 “Fair Value Measurements ” This statement establishes a consistent '~
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures on falr value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the
Company starting in fiscal 2008. The Company has not determmed the impact, if any, the adoptlon of this statement will have
on its consolidated financial statements, ' ‘ ‘

B. Segment Information ‘
; .

The Company has three reportable segments: Industrial, Contractor and Lubrication. The Industrial segment markets
equipment and pre-engineered packages for moving and applying paints, coatings, sealants, adhesives and other fluids.
Markets served include automotive and truck assembly and components plants, wood products, ratl, marine, aerospace, farm, -
construction, bus, recreational vehicles, and various other industries. The Contractor segment markets sprayers for architectural
coatings for painting, roofing, texture, corrosion control and line striping and also high- pressure washers. The Lubrication
segment markets products to move and dlspense lubricants for fast oil change facilities, service garages, fleet service centers,
automobile dealerships, the mmmg industry and industrial lubrication. All segments market parts and accessories for their
products o _ ) | 7 ] : ;o

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as thosé described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

The cost of manufacturing for each segment is based on product, cost and expenses are based on actual costs incurred along
with cost allocations of shared and centralized functions based on actmtles performed sales or space utilization. Assets of the
Company are not tracked along reportable segment lines. Deprec:anon expense is charged to the manufacturing or operating
cost center that utilizes the asset, and is then allocated to segments .on the'same basis as other expenses within that cost center.

. - N . ' .
Reportable segments are defined by product. Segments are responsible for the sales, marketing and development of their
products and market chahnel. This allows for focused marketing al'}d efficient product development. The segments share
common purchasing, manufacturing, distribution and administration functions,




{In thousands)

Reportable Segments - v 2006 2005 - - 2004
Net sales : T o : '
Industrial co $416,498 $367,119 ' $274,574
Contractor . ) - 320,476 305,298 - 278,713
Lubrication o . - 79,494 59,285 . 51,745
Total N . oo _ . $816,468 $731,702 $605,032
Operating earnings ' ) A : . . . . ‘
Industrial Lo } $128,460 . $98,330 . § 86975
Contractor ' 89,064 " 77,598 L 68,013 -
Lubrication 18,744 15,633 11,807
Unallocated corporate ’ (10,269) T(491) ‘ (5,264)

Total ' $225,999 $191,070 - - $161,531

f}
1

Unallocated corporate is not included in management’s measurement of segment performance and includes such items as stock
compensation, bad debt expense, charitable contributions and certain other charges or credits driven by corporate decisions.

{In thousands) . : _ '
Geographic Information ' 2006 . 2005 _ 2004

Net sales (based on customer location} - _
United States $474,366 $435,091 - $363,417
Other countries 342,102 296,611 241,615
Total ' $816,468 $731,702 -~ $605,032
Long-lived assets * i : T '
United States . $240,341 $202,601 $137,243
. Spain ' 12,473 " 14,053 : —
Other countries _ _ 19,806 15,078 _ 7,245
Total . 272620 $231,732 . $144,488

Sales to Major Customers : C : : R

Sales to a paint retailer were 10 percent of consolidated sales in each of the years.2006, 2005 and 2004. Sales to a home center
retailer were 11 percent of consolidated sales in 2004,

;-
C. Inventories

Major components of inventories were as follows: _ -

(Inthousands) : : - , 2006 ¢ 2005

Finished products and components - . $ 44,969 : § 40,444
Products and components in various stages of completion 26,841 . 21,788
Raw materials and purchased components . oo 35,258 . . .22.690
o 107,068 ' 84,922
Reduction to LIFO cost (30,757) (28,375)

Total $ 76,311 $ 56,547

Inventories valued under the LIFO method were $49.5 million for 2006 and $28.5 million for 2005. All other inventory was
valued on the FIFO method. oo

]




| "
D. Property, Plant and: Equleent O ' : - e
PR l) L T § . '
Property, plant and equipment were as follows: '
. * ' I . B .
(Inthousands) =~ "~~~ 7 . TTov ot trtRen TR ¢ tTUTT U 2006 0 72008
Land and improvements } $ 8,028 : $ 7,618
Buildings and improvements - ' - 76,485 73,356
Manufacturing equipment | _ ‘ 149,603 140,272
Office, warehouse and automotive equipment ! 26335 . 29313
-Additions in progress_ 1. ' R VA Y I 4,904
Total property, plant and equipment _ o | L ) 278,318 255 463
Accumulated depreciation - : : - (153,794) (148 965)
Net property, plant and equipmcnt I vt - . $124,524-. . §106,498
) R | ...r,,‘. RO N
DepreCIanon expense was $18.2 million in 2006 $18.3 million 111 2005 and $15.9 million in 2004 '
I
E. lncome Taxes o ) % N
A - (I T
Earmngs before mcome tax expense con51st of: i T Y
(Inthousands) . . oo el 2006 - . 2005 . 2004
Domestic ' | $197.410: -+ _, $172,164 . $144,603
Foreign ] : : ' 26,956 17,190 16,178 -
Total _ ' : ' i $224,366 $189,354 $160,781 "
Income tax expense consists of. " I ot G
{In thousands) # ¢+ ‘< U T e o e 2006 2005, o 2 2004 -
Current * 7 7 n77 e T Tt e T - N
DomeStiC" e “:'-l-' ’ . "g; “he . - ‘-' :,-‘";." - j‘?) .. ’.." 'A‘_i'l o ey R ‘:, . . -..!,'.‘—“" FEE ﬂ"r";‘ .
Federal o ' $65.652° " T 851,103 7T 845738
State and local e } , 4,520 ' 5,000 2,200
Foreign . ' ' ' < S e 7.206 “ 5958 - 7 72038 ¢
v “' K T o S e 77 378 T 62,0610 0 0 T T 50,876
Defe[‘red Laa . :v‘- LI N LR .'3,:. N ) . t " .." - - l G .r - = Ca . + 'l' oy " L P
“Domestic, Tt v ¢ i . (261 1) f _,-"; CoeTI L L449
- Fore1gn B ’ ' A Co(le6n) -t - 466 (225)
- N - v (2378) 1,439~ T0,224
Total i $74,600 : " $63,500 C $52,100

: - SEmang, s ey boap ..y-'_;‘-,r::'. dre o0t
Income taxes paid were $77.6 million, $57.0 million and $48'4 million in 2006, 2003 nd 2004,

A reconciliation between the U.S. federal statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate foilows:

! 2006 2005 ° " 2004’
Statutory tax rate _ o fo - 35% EREPEE 35%. CoL L 35%
Eammgs from non-U.S. sales. at lower tax rates , . e o (2) o 2y - (2)
State taxes, net of federal effect i ‘ - 2
' U.S. general business tax credits v e D (l) . o, (I)
Domestic.production deduction -. = . 5. . Vo (l) . (1) . S =
Other ... A -. ‘ a e = . )
Effective tax rate : ; . ey 33% < 33%. : . 32%
- IR T Lo . Lo .. .- A
I
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Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences between the financial reporting and the tax basis of assets and
liabilities. The deferred tax assets (liabilities) resulting from these differences are as follows:

{In thousands) 2006 2005
Inventory valuations ) $ 7,963 $ 4,326
Insurance accruals 2,510 2,556
Warranty reserves 2,131 2,626
Vacation accruals 2,047 ‘ 1,758
Bad debt reserves 1,715 1,669
Stock, pension and deferred compensation 3,14 : —_
Other 1,202 1,103
Current : 20,682 14,038
Unremitted earnings of consolidated foreign subsidiaries (2,400) (2,100)
Excess of tax over book depreciation (14,324) (9,711)
Postretirement benefits 7,372 7,424
Pension and deferred compensation (5,816) (7,506)
Other 444 1,035
Non-current {14,724) (10,858)
Net deferred tax assets $ 5958 - % 3180

Total deferred tax assets were $32.6 million and $24.2 million, and total deferred tax liabilities were $26.6 million and $21.0
million on December 29, 2006, and December 30, 2005.

F. Debt

On April 1, 2006, the Company entered into a credit agreement with Wachovia Bank, National Association providing credit up
to 325 million, expiring on March 31, 2007. On July 10, 2006 the Company entered into a credit agreement with US Barnk,
National Association providing credit up to $25 million, expiring on July 31, 2007. Qutstanding balances bear interest at the
London Interbank Offered Rate plus a spread of up'to 0.8 percent. This spread changes as the ratio of total debt to carnings
before interest, taxes and depreciation and amortization declines. The agreements require the Company to maintain certain
financial ratios as to cash flow leverage and fixed charge coverage.

On December 29, 2006, the Company had $150 million in lines of credit, including the $50 million in committed credit
facilities described above and uncommitted lines of credit totaling $75 million with U.S. banks and $25 million with foreign
banks. The unused portion of these credit lines was $134 million at December 29, 2006, Borrowing rates under these credit
lines vary with the prime rate, rates on domestic certificates of deposit and the London interbank market. The weighted average
short-term borrowing rates were 5.2 percent, 4.3 percent and 2.5 percent for the years ended December 29, 2006, December 30,
2005 and December 31, 2004. The Company pays facility fees of up to 0.15 percent per annum on certain of these lines. No
compensatmg balances are required.

The Company is in compliance with the financial covenants of its debt agreements.
Interest paid on debt during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $0.9 million, $1.3 million and $0.5 million.
G. Shareholders’ Equity

At December 29, 2006, the Company had 22,549 authorized, but not issued, cumulative preferred shares, $100 par value. The
Company also has authorized, but not issued, a separate class of 3 million shares of preferred stock, $1 par value.

The Company maintains a plan in which one preferred share purchase right (Right) exists for each common share of the
Company. Each Right will entitle its holder to purchase one four-hundredth of a share of a new series of junior participating
preferred stock at an exercise price of $180, subject to adjustment. The Rights are exercisable only if a person or group
acquires beneficial ownership of 15 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding common stock. The Rights expire in March
2010 and may be redeemed earlier by the Board of Directors for $.001 per Right.
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H Share-Based Awards and Purchase Plans - : oL : " Coe el P

. | ' T :
Stock. Option and Award Plan. The Company has a stock incentive plan under which it grants stock options and share awards’
to directors, officers and other employees:. Option price is the market pnce on the date of grant. Options become exercisable at
such time, generally over three or four years, and in such mstallments as set by the Company, and exptre ten years from the .
date of grant : - . . '

Restricted share awards have been made to certain key employees under the plan. The market value of restricted stock at the

" date of grant is recorded as unearned compensation, a component nf shareholders’ equity, and is charged to operations over ‘the - o

vesting period. There was no compensation cost related to restrtcted shares in 2006. Compensation cost charged to operations
- for restricted share awards was $116,000 in 2005 and $340,000 i m 2004. Individual nonemployee directors of the Company.
may elect to receive all or part of their annual retainer, and/or payment for attendance at Board or Commuittee meetings, inthe -
form of shares of the Company’s cormimon stock ‘instead of cash. Under this arrangement the Company issued 10,955 sharcs in
* 2006, 12 ,933 shares in 2005 and 11 577 shares in 2004 The expense related to this arrangement is not srgntf’ cant L
, . .
Opttons on common shares gramed ancl outstanding, as well as the we:ghted average exercise price, are shown below (m
thousands, except per share amounts):;

Weighted Average Options Weighted Average

. Options Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
Outstandmg, December 26 2003 3,491 P $12.51 1,461 § 9.60
‘Granted . - . . . T 1,127 ©29.66 . . T

Exercised : (930) . 1024
Canceled ' " (66) - 2126 Co e "
Outstanding, December3| 2004 3,622 ~$18.28 _ 1,804 $11.87 '
© Granted . o389 : 37.95 R ' e
Exercised ) (341) S B IV A '
Canceled o (55 . 2993 - - . - - :
Outstanding, December 30,2005 3,615 | $20.85 i 2,017 51428
Granted 703 o411 o .
. -Exercised = (324) 1" 1511 '
f "“Canceled A (38) 1 3429 T - -
Outstandmg, December 29, 2006 3, 956 1 $24.79 2,272 ] . $16.94

_The aggregate intrinsic value of opt1ons exerc1sed was $8 9 mtlhon in 2006, $8.6 million in 2005 and $I8 1 mllhon in 2004
The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding and options exercrsab]e as of December 29, 2006 was $59.7 million and

- $51.5 million, respectively. The weighted average contractual term of vested options and options expected to vest as of

- December 29, 2006 was 6 years. The weighted average contractual term of exercisable options as of December-29, 2006 was 5
years. Cash received from exercise of stock options was $4.9 m1]1|on in 2006, $3.9 million in 2005 and $9.5 million in 2004,
Tax benefit reahzed from stock optmns exercised was approxlmate]y $3 2 million in 2006,'$3.0 million in 2005 and $6.3 * -
million in 2004. - L st ' . S
. . [} . . - . Lk
The following table summarizes information for options outstandmg and exercisable at December 29 2006 (m thousands
except per share and contractual term amounts) -

«

R .
Options ! ' .
- Outstanding ! "Options ' Options
. A _— Weighted Avg. +  Outstanding : e - Exercisable
Range of 1 .- Options Remaining ¢ Weighted Avg. * Options . Weighted Avg,
Prices . . Outstandmg Contractual Term . ;  Exercise Price . Exercisable .~ =~ Exercise Price
o 8502 .- I32 3 ! $ 9.07 _ 732 - - $.9.07
R P72 S ' 1,164 5 L 16:59 : 1,088 .- . 16.52
27360 - - 1,010 7. b L2974 S L343 28:28-°
36-49 1,050 9 ! 40.06 J0 109 - 38.34 .+
- 6 | .$24.79 ) 2,272 L $l6.94
(

- §5-49 3,956
Stock Purchase Plan. Under the Company’s Employee, Stock Purchase Plan, the purchase price of the shares is the lesser of .
~ 85 percent of the fair market value on the first day or the last daytof the plan year. The Company issued 204,478 shares under-

this Plan in 2006 245,303 shares in 2005 and 343,91 3 shares in 2004,
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Authorized Shares. Shares authorized for issuance under the various stock option and purchase plans are shown below:

. . «  Available for Future
Total Shares - Issuance as of

(In thousands) - - Authorized December 29, 2006
Stock Incentive Plan (2006) 7,375 4,597
Employee Stock Purchase Plan ‘ 19,744 550

Total | _ ' 27,119 . 5,147

Amounts available for future issuance exclude outstanding options. Options outstanding as of December 29, 2006, include
options granted under three plans that were replaced by the Stock Incentive Plan in 2001 and 2006. No shares are available for
future grants under those plans. Shares authorized under the Stock Incentive Plan (2006} include an increase of 4 million .
shares approved by shareholders at the annual meeting of shareholders in April 2006. At the same meeting, shareholders
approved the 2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, which authorizes 2 million shares of common stock. The new plan will
become effective in March 2007, at which time any shares remaining authorized and unissued by the old plan will be cancelled.

1. Earnings per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004
Numerator .
Net earnings available to common shareholders $149,766 $125,854 $108,681
Denominators : . . .
Weighted average shares outstanding for basic earnings per share 67,807 68,766 69,142
Dilutive effect of stock options computed based on the treasury .
stock method using the average market price 1,170 1,096 1,109
Denominator for diluted earnings per share 68,977 69,862 70,251
Basic eamnings per share § 221 F 183 - § 157
Diluted earnings per share 5 217 $ 180 8 1.55

Stock options to purchase 615,000 and 374,000 common shares were not included in the 2006 and 2005 calculatlons of dlluted
eammgs per share, respectively, because they wou]d have been anti-dilutive,

+

J. Retirement Benefits

The Company has a defined contribution plan, under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, which provides retirement
benefits to most U.S. employees. For all employees who elect to participate, the Company matches employee contributions at
a 100 percent rate, up to 3 percent of the employee’s compensation. For employees not covered by a defined benefit plan, the
Company contributes an amount equal to 1.5 percent of the employee’s compensation. Employer contributions totaled $2.6
million in 2006, $2.3 million in 2005 and $2.4 million in 2004,

The Company’s postretirement medical plan prowdes certain medical benefits for retired U S. employees. Employees hired
before January 1, 2005 are eligible for these benefits upon retirement and fulfillment of other eligibility requirements as
specified by the plan

The Company has both funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans that together cover most U.S,
employees hired before January 1, 2006, certain directors and some of the employees of the Company’s non-U.S, subsidiaries.
For U.S. plans, benefits are based on years of service and the highest five consecutive years” earnings in the ten years
preceding retirement. The Company funds annually in amounts consistent with minimum funding requirements and maximum
tax deduction limits. The plan invests primarily in common stocks and bonds, including the Company’s common stock. The
market value of the plan’s investment in the common stock of the Company was $13.8 million at December 29, 2006 and
$12.7 million at December 30, 2005,

The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for all of its plans.
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For the funded pension plan, asset allocations at year-end were as follows:

A ¢
~ |
LT e 3i et 2006 2005
Gracocommonsiock . .. -~ Loo .. b .. % %
Other equity securities A ‘ v L 1T% st 4%
Debt securitics- - | b 0% e 13%
Real estate v ) 5% e .o 5%
Cash ., f : l 422.1% ) S 1%
: Total. ’ it l' N A100% - e 100%
e Lo . SR . - . . " AR L B

Investment. polu:les and strategies of the funded pensnon plan are based ona long-term view of economlc g,rowth and heav:ly

welghted toward equ1ty securities.
i

The followmg prowdes a reconcd:a“on of the changes in the plané beneﬁt obhgatlons and fair value of assets over thc penods

e

'-4

i
‘

endmg December 29, 2006, and December 30, 2005, and a-statement of the funded status as of the same dates "

3
{

A )

Pensmn Benefits

Postretirement Medical Benefits

{In thousands) BN

E ek 2006 2005 2006 7 2005

‘Change'in benefit obligation UEEONN N DU . L.

_ Obligation, beginning of year ¢ $191,261". $167,933 $ 30,555 $ 27413 .

- Pension obligation of acqu1red business ‘- - 4,531 : - — -t
Service cost T 5, 444 4,648 849 841
“Interést cost” T T o 10, 541 9,931 " - 1,511 T 1,620
Assumption changes . . B 12,306 L= La o 221
Plan amendmerits i S 21, o — - (8,164) =
Actuarial loss (gain) (3,265) - 3,767 (1,254) - (127
Exchange rate changes, - . 865 (1,059) — —
Benefit payments " . . o (7.010) (6,265) (2,081) ~ T(1,403)
Obligationendof year,” "~~~ "t $202,578 “$1917261 T $21416 77§ 30,555
Change in plan assets ) 1 o
Fair value, beginning of year T T 77 3185330 $175,951 5 -— b3 —
Pension assets of acquired-business =T e e g 907 = T e —_
Actual return-on assets . 28 815 . 15,119 | — —
Employer contributions 777 . 525 ©2,081 1,403
Benefit payments, (7,0 1 0) .(6,265) {2,081) (1,403)
‘Fair value; end ofyear $212,819 $185,330 8 — - $‘ —
Funded status- SR IR T - e - .
Funded status over (under) , $ 10,241, $ (5,931 $(21,416) $(30 555)
Unrecognized prior service cost e r . 926 - - -
Unrecognized loss : L 22,268 — 10 489
Minimum pension liability — - (1,997 —
Net § 10,241 $ 15,266 $(21,416) $(20,066)
Amounts reeogmzed in consolidated balance sheets - l . : o
Non-current assets 7":‘;. Ce - $ 26,9Q3 7§ 29616 . $ . — LeL = e

_ Current liabilities ~ *~ 839 — 1,492 TR
Non-current liabilities ' 15,823 14,350 19,924 = 20,066 "
Net = . .. -7 T ..$.10,241. . $. 15,266 .. 5(21,416) . $(20,066). -

1

The accumulated beneﬁt obligation for all deﬁned benefit pensmrl plans wais $182 miltion and $171 million as of year-end

2006 and 2005 respectwely [nformanon for pl

"i -

]

ans wtth an’ accurllulated benef’ t obligation in excess of plan assets follows:

{In thousands) 2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation . | _ $16,662 . $15.280
Accumulated beneﬁt obligation’ o L ' ' 14 530 - 13,232

Fair value of plan assets

L PRI

[y
+
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f
The components of net periodic benefit cost for the plans for 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: ;- | i te

. . | :
2 Pension Benefits Postretirement Medical Benefits

(In thousands) . 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 - 2004 -
Service cost — benefits earned during the period  § 5444 § 4,648 § 4,136 “$ 849 3 841 § 1
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 10,541 9931 8,707 1,511 1,620 .+ - 1,501
Expected return on assets : (16,582)  (15,549) (14,095) — — o=
Amortization of transition obligation (asset) ' — (11) (15) ,— = —
Amortization of prior service cost . 147 144 144 - (161) — —
Amortization of net loss (gain) ) 535 92 (69 595 - 526 452
Cost of pension plans which are not significant ., - . . . SR R o
and have not adopted SFAS'No. 87 .3 370 284 N/A- . NA- N/A
Net periodic benefit cost {credit) T $ 405 $ (375 § (908) $2,794 $2,987.‘ $2,724

Amounts included in accumulated other comprehenswe income as of December 29, 2006, that have not yet been recogmzed as
components of net periodic beneﬁt cost, were as follows:

. Pension Benefits . Pos;retirement Medical Benefits
{In thousands) : Before Tax Net of Tax Before Tax _Netof Tax |
Prior service cost (credit) IR % 996 - % 627 $(8,002). .. .r - §(5,041)
Net loss - ) 6,407 4,036 " 8,639 L. 75,442
Net _ $7,403 $4,663 $ 637 t$ 401
Amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income that are expected to be recognized as cor_nponenlts-of net
periodic benefit cost in 2007 were as follows (in thousands): - . [ - - .

Pension Benefits ‘Postretirement Medical Benefits

(In thousands) . Before Tax Net of Tax Before Tax . [NetofTax
Prior service cost (credit) ' - %251 . . $158 ' §(766) o .5(483)
Net loss 102 64 597 - Z 376
Net : $353 $222 ©8(169) ¢ 80107y -

Assumptions used to determine the Company's benefit obligations are shown below: .
1

Pension Benefits Postretirement Medical Benefits
Weighted average assumptions - 2006 2005 2006 . 2005
Discount rate 5.7% 55%° *5.8% C55% -
Rate of compensation increase 3.8% 3.8% N/A 7

r

I
Assumptions used to determine the Company’s net periodic benefit cost are shown below: . 4 L

Pension Benefits Postretirement Medical Benefits
Weighted average assumptions ) - 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.5% 5.9% 5.9% © 5.5% 6.0% 6.0%
Expected return on assets 9.0% 9.0% 9.0% - N/A N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase ’ 3.8% 18 @ 32% - N/A N/A N/A .

Several sources of information are considered in determining the expected rate of return assumption, including the allocation of
plan assets, the input of actuaries and professional investment advisors, and historical long-term returns. In settmg the return
assumption, the Company recognizes that historical returns are not always indicative of future returns and also C(*)nsnders the
long-term nature of its pension obligations. I
The Company’s U.S. retirement medical plan limits the annual cost increase that will be paid by the Company. In 2006, the
annual cost increase limitation was changed t0 5 percent for 2007, 4 percent for 2008 and 3 percent thereafier, In measuring
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO), the annual trend rate for health care costs was assumed to be 9.5 ~
percent for 2007, decreasing by one-haif percentage pomt each year to a constant rate of 5 percent in 2016 and thereafter,
subject to the plan’s annual increase limitation. . !
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In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improveme'nt and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was signed into |
law. In 2005, it was determined that certain provisions of the retirement medical plan are eligible for the Medicare subsidy
under the Aét.  The.projected subsidy had no mgmficant effect on the accumulated benefit oblu,atton and pericdic cost. -
- At December 29, 2006, a one percent change in assumed health ¢ care cost trend rates would have no lmpact on the service and -
mterest cost components of net periodic postretlrement health care benefit cost or the APBO for health care benefits.

I
The Company expects to contribute $0.7 million to its unfunded i'pens1on plans and 515 m1ll|on to the postretirement medical
plan in 2007. No contribution to the funded pension plan is expected in 2007. Estimated future benefit payments are as
follows: .

o . T '

{In thousands) . . Pension Benefits Postretirement Medical Benefits

© 2007 o .. L - $ 7700 P 8 1,500
2008 ~ g : B 1 " 8,200 © 1,400
2009 L | 8,900 1,400
2010 : | " 10,300 C 1,400
2011 . - 10,600 : 1,400

Years2012 - 2016 . . . 64,300 T ' 7,500

K. Commitments and Contingencies B ! P
. v : a
Lease Commrtmenrs Aggregate annual rental commltments under operating leases with noncancelable terms of more than one
year were $5 million at December 29, 2006, payable as follows: . ‘ -

— : ! . Vehicles &:
(In thousands) - ! Buildings _* * Equipment-- - Total
2007 _ - , $1,183 $1,127 . $2.310
2008 - ' - . 510 689 1,199
2009 _ , . 204 27 531
2010 - o 63 ;98 . 161
2011 ' | 2 42 64
Thereafter . B ! © 700 e 700

Total . : ; $2,682 . . $2,283 - 54965
Total rental expense was $1.8 million for 2006, $1.7 million for 2q05 and $1.3 million for 2004." - - -

Other Commitments, The Company is committed to pay suppliers 'runder the terms of open purchase orders issued in the
normal course of business totaling approx1mately $17 million at December 29, 2006. The Company also has commitments
with certain suppliers to plirchase minimum quantities, and under the terms of certain agreements, the Company is committed
for certain portions of the supplier’s inventory.  The Company does not purchase or commit to purchase quantities in excess of
normal usage or amounts that cannot be used within one-year. The{Company estimates that the maximum commitment-amount
under’'such agreements does not exceed $13-million. The Company has also-committed up to $3 million under capital,
expenditure plans for facility construction and improvements. In addition, the Company could be obligated to perform under
standby letters of credit totaling $2.2 million at December 29, 2006 The Company has also guaranteed the debt of i its
subsidiaries for up to $15 million. - oo s : : )
Contmgencaes The Company has been named as a defendant along with hundreds of other defendants, in a number of

. lawsuits alleging bodily injury as a result of exposure to asbestos or;silica. None of the suits make any allegations specifically
regarding the Company or any of its products. Orders of dismissal have been received for many of those lawsuits and
additional dismissals are pendmg The Company is also pariy to various other legal proceedings arising in the normal course
of business. The Company-is actively defending these matters and has recorded an estimate of the probable costs.
Management does not expect that resolution of these matters will have a material adverse effect on the Company, although the
ultimate outcome cannot be determined based on available information.

i
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L. Acqulsmons : . : o . . : .
- o .
Lubriguip. In July 2006, the Company purchased the stock of Lubriquip, Inc. for approx1mately $3| mllllon cash Lubriquip;
with sales of approximately $30 million in 2005, is a manufacturer of centralized and automated o1l and grease lubrication
systems, force-feed lubricators, metering devices and related electronic contiols and accessories. The products, brands'and ~
distribution channels of Lubriquip will éxpand and complement the Company’s Lubrication Equipment business. ' Results of
Lubriquip operations have been included in the Lubrication segment since the date of acquisition.

Lubriquip has manufacturing facilities in Warrensville Heights, Ohio and Madison, Wisconsin. The Company plans to closé
both facilities in 2007 and combine those operations with the Company’s exnstmg lubrication businesses in a new facility in
Anoka Minnesota.

]
i

The purchase price was allocated based on estimatéd fair values as follows (in tho_usands):.‘

[

Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses $ 2,400
Inventories 3,700
A Deferred income taxes ' : 600 _
" Property, plant and equipment e . 3,000 " '
Prepaid pension 400
Identifiable intangible assets 17,000 " b
Goodwill " 14,000
- Total purchase price o . S 41,100
Current liabilities assumed ' - 3,600y - ' -
Deferred income taxes . (6,800)
Net assets acquired $30,700

Identifiable intangible assets and weighted average estimated useful life are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Product documentation (8 years) . % 8,500
Customer relationships (7 years) 3,700
Proprietary technology (5 years) 1,600
Total (7 years) 13,800 ,
Brand names (indefinite useful life) - - 3,200- i
Total identifiable intangible assets $17,000 :

None of the goodwill or identifiable intangible assets is expected to be deductible for tax purposes. .
Liquid Control. Effective January 1, 2005, the Company purchased the stock of Liquid Control‘Corporation _ana its afﬁliat‘ed'
company Profill Corp. for approximately $35 million cash. Liquid Control designs and manufactures highly engineered
precision resin dispensing equipment, which will expand and complement the Company’s Industrial business. Liquid Control
had sales of approximately $26 million in.2004. Results of Liguid Control’s operations have been included in the Industrial
segment since the date of acquisition. . : L
. ' ; [

The purchase price was allocated based on estimated fair values as follows (in thousands): ’ R f

Accounts receivable and prepald expenses c $ 2,900 . .

Inventories -~ . ‘ i 4,900 oo -
Property, plant and equipment : ; . i+ 47,800 "t o
Identifiable intangible assets e : ‘ : 16,100. . .
Goodwill . . . ) i - 8,600 -

Total purchase price . ' - 40,300

Liabilities assumed ' (4900) -

Net assets acquired . $35,400




1
Identifiable intangible assets and weighted average eslimatéd useful life are as follows {dollars.in thousands):

Customer relationships (8 years)

| . . $10,100 ...
Proprietary technology (8 years) | 2, S 3;500-
Total (8 years) — 13,600
Brand names (indefinite useful life) 1~~~ "7 7 " "7 T 500 )
1. . . Total identifiable intangible assets , .,! _ = e $16,100 :

Gusmer. Effective February 4, 2005, the Company purchased the stock of Gusmer Corporation and Gusmer Europe, S.L. for
approximately $68 million cash. Gusmer designs and manufactures specialized two-component dispense equipment systems
which will expand-and complement the Company’s Industrial business. Gusmer,had sales of approximately $43 million in
2004. Results of Gusmer’s operations have been included iri| the Industrial segment since the date of acquisition.

7 . - . | .
The purchase price was allocated baséd on estimated fair valpes as follows (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents | $ 500
Accounts receivable 7.400
Inventories 15,600

Property, plant and equipment

2,900
ldentifiable mtanglb]e assets 15,800
Goodwill | 32,200
Total purchase price ' 74,400
Liabilities assumed i {(6,500)
Net assets acquired ; 367,900

Identifiable intangible assets and weighted average estimated useful life are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Customer relationships (7 years) SR T , -$ 6,500

Proprietary technology (8 years) i - ' 4,400

Product documentation (5 years) _ 1,800

Favorable lease'(3 years) _ 400

Total (7 years) ' | 13,100

~_Brand names (indefinite useful life} | 2,700

. Total identifiable intangible assets | ) 315,800

PBL. Effective November 28, 2005, the Company purchased tll'.e assets and assumed certain liabilities of PBL Industries for
approximately $8 million cash. PBL manufactured fuel transfer pumps, oil transfer pumps and related parts and accessories and

had annual sales of $5 ITll“lOl'l The Company has employed the PBL assets to expand and complement its Lubrication segment

business. ;

b
The purchase prlce was allocated based on estlmated fair values as follows (in thousands) , .

Accounts recewable and prepald expenses

. $ 700

Inventories l, 600
- Property, plant and équipment _ | . 100

Identifiable intangible assets . . . Lo ' - 3,800

Goodwill ' ) 3,100

Total purchase price .. | 8,300 ‘ :
Liabilities assumed - (100) S

Net assets acquired - i $8,200 .

- ’ ‘. . - . A-—' . o '»-.' . l
43 o : S
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[dentifiable intangible assets and weighted average estimated useful life are as follows-(dollars in thousands):

Customer relationships (7 years) < $2,600
Proprietary technology (5 years) 1,200
Total (6 years) $3,800

For tax purposes, each of the acquisitions in 2005 was treated as a purchase of assets, and goodwill is expected to be ﬁilly
deductible. '
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Item 9. Changes"in :;md Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting-and Financial Disclosure ‘ T
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Item 9A. Controls and'Procédures . = - 7 T o S ‘ S
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Evaluation of.di'sclosure controls and prneedures

.- o - . P . -
St PR Vo RS o, R PE \ P -

*As of the end of the fiscal year covered by this report, the Company carried out.an evaluation ‘of the effectiveness of the design:

and operatlon of its disclosure controls and procedures This evaluation was done under the: superv1sron and with the
participation of the Company's Chairman, President and Chief Executlve Officer, Chief Fmancral Officer and Treasurer, and

", Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, Based upon | that evaluation, they concluded that the Company's disclosure |

controls, and procedures are effective i in gathermg, analyzmg and drsclosmg 1nformat|on neéded to satisfy the Company's
dlsclosure obhganons under the Exchange ‘Act. B

Management's Annual Report on lnternal Control Over Fihancial Reporting

.

e LI U FEETN '

The 1nformatlon under the heading "Management s Report on lnternal Control Over F1nanc1a] Reportlng 1n Part 11, Item 8, of
this 2006" Annua] Report on Form 10-K is lncorporated hereln by reference= s '

Report of Independent Reglstered Public Accnuntmg F:r | o

.. The information-under the headmg "Reports of lndependent Reg:stered Pubhc Accountmg Firm: Internal Control Over

Fmancral Reportmg" in Part Il ltem 8 of thlS 2006 Annual Report on, Fonn 10K is 1ncorporated herem by reference

T

~7 - o e

_Dunng the fourth qualter there Was nio change in the Company s internal control over f1nanc1a1 reportmg that has matenal]y
-affected or'is reasonably Ilkely to matenalky affect the Company $ interrial control over fi nancral repomng
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PART III - .

ltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance ‘ ;

The information under the heading “Executive Officers of the Company” in Part I of this 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K
and the information under the headings “Election of Directors-Nominees and Other Directors,” “Election of Directors -
Nominating Process” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” of our Company’s Proxy Statement for
its 2007 Annual Meetmg of Shareholders to be held on April 20, 2007 (the “Proxy Statement”), are incorporated herem by
reference. . , : . n

+ i
]

New York Stock Exchange Rule 303A 12

]

Our Company’s Annual CEO Certification as required by NYSE Rulé 303A.12(a) was filed with the New York Stock
Exchange on or about May 22, 2006. The certifications of the Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer and Treasurer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, regarding the quality of our Company’s
disclosure in this 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K, have been filed as exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 hereto.

k]
i

[l

Audit Commlttee Members and Audit Committee Fmanclal Expert

The mformatlon under the headmg “Commlttees of the Board of Directors” of our Company ] Proxy Statement is mcorporated
herein by reference. . |

| . N .‘ * " . . .
Corporate Governance Guidelines, Committee Charters and Code of Ethics '

Our Company has adopted Corporate Governance Guldelmes and Charters for the Audit, Governance, and’ Management
Organization and Compensation Committees of the Board of Directors. We have also issued Conduct of Business Guidelmes
(Code of Ethics) that apply to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, all officers, directors, and employees
of Graco Inc. and all of its subsidiaries and branches worldwide. The Corporate Governance Guidelines, Committee Charters,
and Conduct of Business Guidelines, with any amendments or waivers thereto, may be accessed free of charge by visiting the
Graco website at www.graco.com. Copies of these documents are also available in print by written request dlrected to
Secretary, Graco Inc., P.O. Box 1441, aneapohs MN 55440- 1441 .
Our Company intends to post on the Graco website any amendment to, or waiver from, a prov1510n of the Conduct of Business
Guidelines that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, controller and.
other persons performing similar functions within four busmess days following the date of such amendment or waiver, - * -

Section 16(a) Reporting Compliance a
The information under the heading “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Repomng Compllance of the Compahy’s; Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference. ‘ j

Item 11. Executive Compensation o ] ‘ ;

The information contained under the headings “Executive Compensation,” “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider

L . ; . . . - . . 1.
Participation” and “Report of the Management Organization and Compensation Committee” of the Proxy Stateiment is
incorporated herein by reference. - . - Lo

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattérs

The information contained under the headings. “Equity Compensation Plan Information” and “Beneﬁmal Ownershlp of Shares”
of the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference. '

Item 13, Certain Relationships.and Related Transactions and Director Independence :
The information under the headings “Certain Business Relationships,” “Related Persons Transaction Approval Pohcy and
“Election of Directors - Director Independence” of the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference. '

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

. i .

The information under the headings “[ndependent Reglstered Public Accounting Firm Fees and Ser\nces and “Pre- Approval

Policies” of the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference. - o ! '
. , | ‘ :
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Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts X
Graco Inc. and Subsidiaries : . 3

Additions - - : |
Balance at charged to Deductions Other Balance
beginning . - costs and from - add . at end of
Description _ of year expenses reserves' (deduct)® = year
Year ended December 29, 2006 .
Allowance for doubtful accounts $2,300  J— b — $ 300 $2,600
Allowance for returns and credits 3,600 10,400 ] 10,900 i 100 3,200
$5,900 $10,400 $10,900 + $ 400 $5,800
_Year ended December 30, 2005 ' : _
Allowance for doubtful accounts -~ $2,300 $ 300 5 200 $(100) $2,300
Allowance for returns and credits : 3,300 8,100 7,700 (100} 3,600
e © $5,600 $83400 . § 7,900 . $(200) $5,900
Year ended December 31, 2004 . - :
Allowance for doubtful accounts $2,600 $ 200 $ 500 5§ — $2,300
Allowance for returns and credits ’ 3,100 6,400 6,200 — 3,300
$5,700 $6,600 $ 6,700 $§ — 35600

For doubtful accounts, represents amounts determined to be uncollectible and charged against reserve, net of collections on
accounts previously charged against reserves. For returns and credits, represents amounts of credits issued and returns
processed.

2

Includes amounts assumed or established in connection with acquisitions and effects of foreign currency translation.




Slgnatures - [«
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Pursuant to the reqmrements of Secnon 13 or 15(d) of the Secumles Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly caused this’

report to be SIgned on its behalf by the undersngned thereunto du]y authorized. o ; e =

.
st <y . TS e

Graco lnc - LA SO,

[T A R ‘L.-.::-r, '

.
Y

/stAVID A. ROBERTS }
David'A. Roberts : S - oL
Chairman, PreSIdenL and Chlef Execut:ve Ofﬁcer _

. .
Lo - . - . . -
¢ o - Lo H .

BT

v Y .
* . i . . . .. .
‘ . H L
M L L. . '

-
-

February 19, 2007 . .

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been 51gned by the fo]]owmg persons on

behalf of the-Registrant and in the capacities and oon the dates indicated.
! '

/s/DAVID A, ROBERTS.

David A: Roberts . »  -H,re 58 ¢ o0 .

».Chairman, President and Chlef Executlve Ofﬁcer 1 =
(Principal Execunv(’ Officer) O S

: 1
/s/JAMES A. GRANER ) =

James A. Graner
Chief Financial Officer and Trcasurcr ‘
. (Prmcrpal Fi manc:al and Accountlng Officer)

s

D. A. Roberts Director, Chairman of the Board
R. G.-Bohn Director ‘
W. J. Carrolt Director e B
J. W. Eugster Director :
J.K. G1lllgan \ * Director !
L. R. Mitau . Director -

M. A. Morfitt Director

M. H. Rauenhorst Director- (e
W. G. Van Dyke Director - |t
R. W. Van Sant Director |

David A. Roberts, by signing his name hereto does hereby s1g1§1 this document 6n behalf of himself and each of the above

February 19, 2007 - .. A

-” February 19, 2007

1 Ea

named dlrectors of the Reglstrant pursuant to powers of attomey duly executed by such persons.

" . 3 . _?‘; l
/s/DAVID A. ROBERTS ' ;
David A. Roberts -~ ** ‘

(For hims%:'!f and as ar!ornej:—inlﬁiét) o

Februan{ ,l 9, 2007

T




" Exhibit Index

Exhibit | T o t
Number Description , : .

.- . . - reor e

21 Stock Purchase Agreement By and Among PMC Global Inc. Gusmer Machinery Group, Inc. and Graco Inc., dated
as of February 4, 2005 (Incorporated by reference to_exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated -
February 10, 2005.)

22 Stock Purchase Agreement By anid Among PMC Europe Tnvestments, S.L. and Graco Inc. dated-as of Febniary 4,
2005 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated February 10, 2005.)

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation as amended September 24, 2004, (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company's 2004 Annual Report on Form 10 K )

32 Restated Bylaws as amended June 13, 2002. (Incorporated by reference to Exh:brt 3to the Company 5 Report on
Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended June 28, 2002.)

4.1 Rights Agreement dated as of Febriary 25, 2000, between the Company and Wells Fargo, formerly-known as - .
Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association, as Rights Agent, including as Exhibit A the form of the Certificate
of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares. (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4 to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated February 25, 2000.) .

4.2 Credit agreement dated April 1, 2006, between the Company and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (Promissory Note and
Offering Basis Loan Agreement) {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company s Report on Form 10-0)
for the thirteen weeks ended March 31, 2006.)

43 Credit Agreement dated July 10, 2006, between the Company and U.S. Bank N.A. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Report on Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended Séptember 29, 2006.)

*10.1 Executive Officer Bonus Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Report on Form 8-K
filed on February 25, 2005.) ‘

|

*10.2  Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhlblt 10,2 to the Company $ 2004
Annual Report on Form 10-K.)

*10.3 Graco Inc. Nonemployee Director Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated June 18, 2004, (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the thineen weeks ended April 1,2005.)

*10.4  Long Term Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated June 18, 2004. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q) for the thirteen weeks ended April 1, 2005.)
*10.5  Graco Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (2006). (Incorporated by reference to the Company 5
Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed March 14, 2006.) _ .
10.6  Employee Stock Incentive Plan, aslamended and restated June 18, 2004. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended April 1, 2005.)

: ' . . I
*10.7 Deferred Compensation Plan Restated, effective December 1, 1992. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2 to the
Company's Report on Form 8-K dated March 11, 1993)) Amendrnent 1 dated September 1, 1996. (Ineorporated by

reference to the Company's Report on Form 10- Q for the twenty-six weeks ended June 2? 1997.) Amendment 2

dated May 27, 2000. Amendment 3 dated May 27, 2002.

*10.8 Deferred Compensation Plan (2005 Statement) as amended and restated on April 4, 2005. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company's Report on Form 10-Q) for the thirteen weeks ended July 1, 2005.)
Amendment 2 dated November 1, 2005,

10.9 CEO Award Program.




*10.10

*0.11
*10.12
%1013

*10.14

*10.15

*10.16

*10.17

*10.18

*10.19

*10.21

*10.22

*10.23

*10.24

*10.25

Retirement Plan for Nonemployee Directors. (Incorporated by reference to Attachment C to Ttem 5 to the
Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended March 29, 1991.) ., ..

Restoration Plan 1998 Restatement. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit-10.8 to the Company's.1997 Annual: .
Report on Form 10-K.) First Amendment to Restoration Plan 1998 Restatement. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.11 of the Company's 2003. Annual Report on Form 10-K.); Second Amendment to Restoration Plan 1998
Restatement. !

: . ' . S B ‘
Restoration Plan (2005 Statement.) (Incorporated b§' reference to Exhibit 10.} to the Company’s Report on Form
10-Q for the. thirteeh weeks ended September 29, 2006.) First Amendment adopted December 8, 2006.

- ' ) "
Stock Option Agreement. Form of agreement used for award of nonstatutory stock options to nonemployee

- directors under the Nonemployee Director Stock Option Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the
Company s 2001 Annual Report on Fonn 10-K.)

Stock Optlon Agreement. Form of agreement used for award of nonstatutory stock optrons to nonemployee
directors under the Graco Inc. Stock Incentive Plan! (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Company's
2002 Annual Report on Form 10-K.) Amended form of agreement for awards made to nonemployee directors.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company s Report on Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended

March 26, 2004. )

i
;—l Lo J}_. . i . P

Stock Option Ag,reement Form of a;,reemem used for award of non- meentwc stock opnons to executlve officers
under the Long Term Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company's 200]
Annual Report on Form 10-K.)

! f

Stock Option Ag,reement Form of agreement used for award of non-incentive stock opnons to execunve officers -
under the Graco Inc. Stockilncentive Plan. (lncorporated by-reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Report on .
Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended March 29,.2002.) Amended form of agreement for awards made to Chief -
Executive Officer in 2001 and 2002. Amended form of agreement for awards made to executive officers in 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 of the Company's 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K.) Amended form
of agreement for awards made to Chief Executive Officer in 2004. Amended form of agreement for awards made to
executive officers in 2004. (Incorporated by referenice to Exhibit 10.2 and 10.4 to the Company's Report on Form
10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended March 26, 2004.)

Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement. Form of supplementary agreement entered into by the Company
which provides a retirement benefit to selected executive officers, as amended by Amendment 1, effective
September 1, 1990. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 to the Company's Report on l*orm 8- K filed March 1 1
1993) .

Election Form. Form of agreement used for the issuance of stock or deferred stock in lieu of cash payment of
retainer and/or meeting fees to nonemployee directors under the Graco Inc. Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 14,17 to the Company's 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K.)

Key Employee Agreement. Form of zigreement with officers and other key employees relating to change of control.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K.)
, .

Trust Agreement for Nonemployee Director Deferred Stock Account dated September 30, 1997, between the
Company and Wells Fargo, formerly known as Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Report on Form IO-Q for the thirty-nine weeks ended September 26, 1997.)

Letter Agreement with President and Chief Executwe Officer, dated June 5, 2001. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the thirteen weeks ended June 29, 2001.)

Form of salary protection arrangement between the Company and executive officers.

Executive Group Long-Term Disability Policy. (ln’corporated by reference to the Company's 2004 Annual Report
on Form 10-K.) t .

* Compensation arrangement with President and Chief Executive Officer, dated December 18, 2005. (Incorporated by
- reference to Item 1.01 to the Company's Report on Form 8-K filed December 14, 2005.)

51




11
21
23
24

311

312

32

59

Statement of Computation of Eamnings per share included in Note I on page 38.
Subsidiaries of the Registrant included herein on page 53.
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm's Consent included herein on page 54. -

Power of Attorney included herein on page 55.

-
.

Certification of Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) included hérein on
page 56. '

Certification of Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) included herein on page 57.

Certification of Chairman, Président and Cﬁief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18, U.S:C. included herein on page 58.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements included herein on page 59.

Except as otherwise noted, all documents incorporated by reference above related to File No. 001-09249.

*Management Contracts, Compensatory Plans or Arrangements,

Pursuant to Item 601(b)(4)iii) of Regulation S-K, copies of certain instruments defining the rights of holders of certain long-
term debt of the Company and its subsidiaries are not filed as exhibits because the amount of debt authorized under any such
instrument does not exceed 10 percent of the total assets of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Company agrees to furnish
copies thereof to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request.




" Exhibit 21

Subsidiaries of Graco Ine, . '

]

I e
i i
I s . "-; A

The fOlio_wirig are subsidiaries of the éo}npany z_né of Decqmbcf 29,‘20()6:

..

e M R -+ Jurisdiction Percentage of Voting
L T TTeof bt T Securities Owned by
Subsidiary’ : o . Organization -+ 'the:Company '

* Graco'Australia Pty Led. ©  Australia” T 100%***
Graco Canada Inc. Canada” 100%

" Graco do Brasil Limitada . Brazil 100%*
Graco Fluid Equipment (Shaﬂghai) Co. Ltd. China (PRC) 100%

" Graco Fluid Equipment (Suztiou) Co. Ltd. . Chiria (PRC) 1000%,%****
Graco GmbH - - " Germany 100%
Gracoiang'K_(‘)ng Ltd. Honig Kong - 100%:

Graco K.K. Japdn 100%

Graco Korea Inc. Korea 100%

Graco Ltd: England . 100%

Graco Minnesota Inc. -. United States 100%

Graco N.V. ’ Belgium 100%*

Graco SV.A.S. Fran;ce 100%

Gusmer Corporation United States 100%

Gusmer Canada Ltd. Canada 100%p*%*»

Gusmer Europe, S.L. " Spain . ' 100%****

Gusmer Sudamerica S.A. Argémina T100%>***

Liquid Control Corporation*’ _Unit:ed States | 100%

Liquid Control Ltd. England ' 100%**

Lubriquip, Inc, United States - 100% .
* Includes shares held by selected directors and/or executive officers of the Company or the relevant subsidiary to

satisfy the requirements of local law.

- Shares 100% held by Liquid Control Corporation.

***  Shares 100% held by Graco Hong Kong Limited. |
****  Shares 100% held by Gusmer Corporation. '
*****  Shares 100% owned by Graco Minnesota Inc. i

! Effective January 1, 2007, the name was changed to Graco Ohio Inc.

L
‘4.
|

Tt
T
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Exhibit 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-17691. No. 333-17787, No. 333-03459, No,
333-75307, No. 333-63128, No. 333-123813 and No. 333-134162 on Form $-8 of our reports dated February 19, 2007, relating
to the financial statements and financial statement schedule of Graco Inc. (which report expresses an unqualified oﬁinion and
includes an explanatory paragraph relating to the Company’s change in the method of accounting for share-based
compensation in 2006 described in Note A) and management's report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Graco Inc. for the year ended December 29, 2006. i

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 19, 2007
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* Exhibit 24 o o _ R
Po“ er of Attorney :
‘Know a]l by these presents that each person whose 51gnature appears below hereby constitutes and appomts Davnd A*Roberts

or James A. Graner, that person’s true and lawful attomey-m fact and agent, with full power of substitution and re-substitution
for that person and in that person’s name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign the Report on Form 10-K for the

year ended December 29, 2006, of Graco Inc. (and-any and ali amendments thereto) and to file the same with the Securities and -

Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorney-in- ~fact andlagent full power and authority to do and perform:each and
every act-and thing requisite:or necessary to,be done in and abo‘ut the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes.as that
person might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and conﬁrmmg all that said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his’ substltutes

may Iawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. | .
- l e 4‘_‘: i ‘,;h o, ' o n . ‘, ; ) J 1’ R . '_._'_.! , :'.’.
ln wnmess whereof, the following persons have s:gned thls Power of Attorney.onithe date mdlcated e T T
: Date '
- .
/s/R. G. BOHN BRI " February 16. 2007 ' !
R. G. Bohn ) |
P T S B EEE S PR s !“7 b - . . ‘ 1
[s/W.). CARROLL _____ . ) February 16, 2007 _ . o,
W. I Carroll : . . -
! - Js/). W. EUGSTER : ' February 16, 2007
! © J-W. Eugster - ' ' _ ’ '
/sf}. K. GILLIGAN L . .February 16, 2007
J.K. Glllq,an _ c, et PRI . s R .

/s/L. R. MITAU February 16, 2007

- VL. R Mitau

Js/M. A_ MORFITT ST T Febrhary 16,2007
© M. A. Morfit ‘

/s/M. H. RAUENHORST. <" « x> - . l “Fébruary 16, 2007

M. H. Rauenhorst

1.

e . LN

[}

-, - 1

_ ) |
Lt s e . R f . . . } .
: i February 16,2007 .« - - - .

{s/D. A. ROBERTS
D. A.Roberts | .. | .-

soor it * [ AN
/s/W. G. VAN DYKE ' e February 16, 2007

W. G. Van Dyke

Is/R. W.-VAN SANT I Y : i Februarv 16, 2007 ) ¢ o '.’ e .
R. W. Van Sant . - VLT .

",

. N .
t . B P R T A




Exhibit 31.1

Certification

1, David A. Roberts, certify that:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Graco Inc.; :

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statemenis made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, ot
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that materiai information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the pertod covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably llke]y to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: _ February 19, 2007 /s/DAVID A. ROBERTS

David A. Roberts
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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1. l have rev1ewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Graco Inc '

a-

2. Based on my knowledge thlS report does riot contain any untruc statement of a'material fact or omit to state a material fact

necessary to make the statements made, in light of the c1rcumstances under which such statements were made, not
mlsleadlng with respect to the period covered by thls report; .

3. Based on my knowledge, the fi nanc1al statements, and other ﬁnanc;al information mcluded in this report, fairly present in

.4

i

all material respects the ﬁnanmal condition, results of operattolns and cash ﬂows of the reglstram as of, and for, the periods

presented in this report; -

f

4
)

4. The registrant’s other. certlfymg= r-officer: and [ are respon51ble for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- lS(e) and lSd 15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
deﬁned in Exchange Act Rules l3a 15(ﬂ and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

.

ay DeSIgned such disclosure contro]s and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our superwsmn to ensure that material information relatmg to the registrant, including its consolidated -
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those ent1t1es particularly during the period in which this report is

being prepared;-

'b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting,

or. caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
_ prepat‘ation of financial statemehts for extemal purposes m accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure conlrols and procedures and presented in this report our ’
‘conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by

this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over ﬁnanmal reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the'registrant’s internal control over financial .

reporting; and

i
5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
ﬁnanelal reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit commmee of registrant's board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process summarize and

report financial information; and

I

3

b) Any fraud, whether or not-material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: __February 19, 2007
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/s/JAMES A. GRANER

;James A. Graner
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer




Exhibit 32
Certil‘ cation Under Section 1350

Pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18 of the United States Code each of the undersigned certifies that this perlodlc report fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained
in this periodic report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Graco.Inc.

H

.
i

Date: _ February 19, 2007 ' /s/DAVID A. ROBERTS ;
David A. Roberts _
. Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: _ February 19, 2007 /s/JAMES A. GRANER

James A. Graner . '
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer i
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Caut:onary Statement Regardmg Forward Lookmg Statements '
Graco lnc (our “Company ") wishes to take advantage of the * safe harbor” prows:ons regardmg forward-looking statements of
the Private Secunttes Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and is filing t_hls Cautionary Statement in order to do so.

-

From time to time various forms filed by our Company w1th the Secuntles and Exchange Comm1ssmn including our
Company’s Form 10-K, Form 10-Q and Form 8-K, its Annual Report to Shareholders, and press releases, other written
documents or oral statements released by our Company, may contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
generally use words such as “expect,” “foresee,” “anticipate,” “belleve ” “project,” “should,” “estimate,” “will”, and similar
expressions, and reflect our Company’s expectations concerning the future. Such statements are based upon currently available
information, but various rtsks and uncertainties may cause our Company s actual results to differ materially from those
expressed in these statements. Among the factors which management believes could affect our Company’s operatmg results are
the following: o - . : ; e
) !
. " With respect to our Company’s busmess asa whole our Company S prospects and operating results may be
affected by: . . 5 -

.. +—. - changes in world economies, including expansions, downturns or recessions and fluctuations in
=i - gross domestic product, capital goods investment activity, interest rates, and foreign currency
- exchange rates; : :
. —  the ability of our Company to-successfully integrate acquisitions, in particular the recent
‘ acqmsmons of L1qu1d Control Corporanon Gusmer Corporanon and Lubnqmp, Inc.;

oy

— the abll1ty of our: Company to successfully dwest or dlscontmue incompatible or unproﬁtable lines ‘
of busmess R . . . :
R : s | . : S R [ . } o . )
T the 'ability.ofour Company to-successfully maintain quality, customer service and inventory levels
in light of the longer lead times created by the establishment of assembly operations in Suzhou,
People’s Republic of China and the expandmg, use of foreign sources for matena]s and components,
roo espectally in Asia;. : ' S
. . v . .
TR — the ability of our Company to-successfully recruit and employ employees w1th required skills,
e training and educatlon such as machinists and engmeers :

+ .
1 o

' - =1 - international tradefactors, including change's in international trade policy, such-as export controls,
* w12 trade sanctions, increased tariff barriers and other restrictions; weaker protection of our Company’s

proprietary technology in certain foreign countries; the.burden of complying with foreign laws and-
: standards; and potentlally burdensome taxes;

. '. P .
n 4 .I oo ] .

e e — the ablllty of our Company to: develop new products and technologles mamtaln and enhance its
2 -market position relative to its competitors; maintain and enhance its distribution channels; identify
and enter into new markets; realize prodlllctivity'and product quality improvements; react
expeditiously to fluctuations in demand; offset cost pressures from labor, matenals and overhead
« . with price increases; and contro] expenses .o : . .

; + . r . 3
— disruption in operations, transportation, communication, customer operations, distribution, payment
or sources of supply, including the cost and availability of skilled labor, materials and energy,
caused by political or econemic mstablllty, acts of God, labor disputes, war, embargo, weather,
flood, fire, infectious disease, or other cause beyond its reasonable control, including military
conﬂict in the Middle East'or on the Korean peninsula, and terrorist activity throughout the world;
2 I ‘
— cost pressure and lack of availability of key materials and materials used in the manufacture of
products;
1
. |
— worldwide competition from low-cost manufacturers, including those that copy our Company's

products;
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— security breaches, breakdown, interruption in or inadequate upgrading or maintenance of our
Company's information processing software, hardware or networks;

— successful implementation of an enterprise resource planning ("ERP") software system throughout
our Company; -

— changes in the markets in which our Company participates, including consolidation of competitors
and major customers, price competition, and products demanded;

— changes in accounting standards or in the application by our Company of critical accounting
policies;

— compliance with corporate governance requirements;

— growth in either the severity or magnitude of the products liability claims against our Company,
particularly with respect to asbestos or silica claims; and

— changes in the return on investments in the Company's retirement plan.

The prospects and operating results of our Company’s Contractor Equipment segment may be affected by:
variations in the levet of residential, commercial and institutional building and remodeling activity; the loss
of, or significant reduction in sales to large customers; the pricing power of large customers; the availability
and cost of construction financing; changes in the environmental regulation of coatings; consolidation in the
paint equipment manufacturing industry and paint manufacturing industry; changes in the technology of paint
and coating applications; changes in the buying and channel preferences of the end user; the Company’s
success in converting painters outside North America from brush and roller to spray equipment; changes in
the business practices (including inventory management) of the major distributors of contractor equipment;
changes in construction materials and techniques; changes in the cost of labor in foreign markets; the
regional market strength of certain competitors; the level of government spending on infrastructure
development and road construction, maintenance and repair; and the nature and extent of highway safety
regulation,

The prospects and operating results of our Company’s Industrial Equipment segment may be affected by the
capital equipment spending levels of customers; the availability and cost of financing; changes in the
environmental regulation of coatings; changes in the technical and performance characteristics of materials,
including powder coatings; changes in application technology; the ability of our Company to meet changing
customer requirements; consolidation or other change in the channels of distribution; the pricing strategies of
competitors; consolidation in the fluid handling equipment manufacturing industry; changes in the worldwide
procurement practices of the major automobile manufacturers; changes in automotive manufacturing
processes; and consolidation in the automobile manufacturing industry worldwide.

The prospects and operating results of our Company’s Lubrication Equipment segment may be affected by:
consolidation in the oil production industry; the development of extended life lubricants for vehicles; the
reduction in the need for changing vehicle lubricants; consumer trends in “do-it-yourself” versus “do-it-for-
me” oil changes; the successful development of vehicles that use power sources other than the internal
combustion engine; consolidation of automotive dealerships; trends in spending by state and local
governments; variations in the equipment spending levels of the major oil companies; and the ability to
profitably grow our newly acquired industrial lubrication business {Lubriquip).
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GRACO INC.
88 Ele_venth Avenue N.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55413

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholder: '
v i
Please join us on Friday, April 20, 2007, at 1:00 p.m. Central Time for Graco Inc.’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders at the
George Aristides Riverside Center, which is Iocated ar 1150 Slbley Street N.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota. .

b
3

. . |
At this meeting, shareholders will consider the following matters:;

1. Election of three directors to serve for three year terms.
2. Ratification of the selection of Deloitte & Touche LLP as the mdependent registered pubhc accounting firm
for the fiscal year 2007. . . . . l AT e . .
T i . “oL
3. . Approval of the Execdtive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan. -
. ) . . . - ‘\, \
4. Transaction of such other:businéss as may properly come before the meeting. 7. .
i . _,7*' . e Y ; PR ooasto : L e
PR o co Claa sy A
Shareho]ders of record at the close of business on February 19 2007 are entltled to.vote at this meetmg or any adjoummem
., - .1 c [N i ~
We encourag,e you to _|0l1’1 us and pamcrpate in thc meetmg If you are unab]e o do s0, you have the opnon to vote in one of
three ways: _ s e e ? T e g e .
. . . My “.l.“ el e ] TR o
\" T LI S S .
. R Y -
1. Mark, 51gn date and return the enclosed Proxy Card; e . . Coe
. _'::. IP e -.0,-- ' u"' LA " ! - .
= L Call the toll-free telephone number shown on your. Proxy Card or - . - T et T
3. Visit the websne shown on your Proxy Card to vote.vra the internet.. el S
. _{- -y ;

Have your Proxy Card in front of you when votmg, by telephone or via the internet; it contains 1mponant mformalron which is -
required to access,the system. [f you do not vote by telephone internet, returning your Proxy.Card-or by voting your shares in

person at the meetmg, you will lose your right to vote on matters, that are important to you as a sharcholder. Accordingly, please
vote your shares in one of the.three ways outlined above.  This wrll not prevent you from voting in person if you decide to atténd
the meetmg, . S : BT ) - . .

LY )
.ncerely, . ' : LA N .
i . A ¥ ‘
Z David A. Roberts o o ‘ . Karen Park Gallivan
Chairman, President and - : -Secretary

Chief Executive Officer

March 6, 2007 R - N !
Minneapolis, Minnesota
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‘accompanying envelope as soon as possible. If you attend the meeting, you may still revoke your proxy and vote in person if

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

We urge you to call our transfer agent any time toll-free at 1-800-560-1965 or visit the website at www.eproxy.com/ggg
and vote your shares. Have your Proxy Card in front of you when you make your call or access the website as it contains
important information, including a unique sharcholder control number, that is required to access the system. If you do not
wish to take advantage of the telephone or internet voting, pleése mark, date and sign the Proxy Card and return it in the

you wish.

.

The 2006 Graco Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the Financial Statements and the Financial Statement
Schedule, is available on our website at www.graco.com. A copy can be-obtained free of charge by calling (612) 623-
6659, requesting a copy from our web site or writing: : . . .
Treasurer - i, o
Graco Inc.
P.O. Box;1441 .
- Minneapolis, Minnesota
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GRACOD

GRACO INC.
88 Eleventh Avenue N.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55413

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
TO BE HELD APRIL 20, 2007

Your proxy, represented by the accompanying Proxy Card, is solicited by the Board of Directors of Graco Inc. in connection
with our Annual Meeting of Sharchoiders of the Company to be held on April 20, 2007 and any adjournments of that meeting.

The costs of the solicitation, including the cost of preparing and mailing the Notice of Meeting and this Proxy Statement, will be
paid by the Company. Solicitation will be primarily by mailing this Proxy Statement to all shareholders entitled to vote at the
Meeting. Proxies may be solicited by officers of the Company personally, but at no compensation in addition to their regular
compensation as officers. We may reimburse brokers, banks and others holding shares in their names for third parties, for the
cost of forwarding proxy material to, and obtaining proxies from, third parties. The Proxy Statement and accompanying Proxy
_Card will be mailed to shareholders on or about March 9, 2007.

Proxies may be revoked at any time prior to being voted by giving written notice of revocation to the Secretary of the Company.
All properly executed proxies received by management will be voted in the manner set forth in this Proxy Statement or as
otherwise specified by the sharcholder giving the proxy.

Shares voted as abstentions on any matter (or a “withhold vote for™ as to directors) will be counted as shares that are present and
entitled to vote for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum at the Meeting, and as unvoted (although present and
entitled to vote) for purposes of determining the approval of each matter as to which the shareholder has abstained. ifa broker
submits a proxy which indicates that the broker does not have discretionary authority as to certain shares to vote on one or more
matters, those shares will be counted as shares that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining the presence of a
quorum at the Meeting, but will not be considered as present and entitled to vote with respect to such matters.

Except for the election of directors, which are elected by a plurality of the votes cast, each matter requires the approval of the
greater of a majority of the shares present at the Meeting and entitled to vote and a majority of the voting power of the minimum
number of shares necessary to constitute a quorum,

Only sharcholders of record as of the close of business on February 19, 2007 may vote at the Mceting or at any adjournment. As
of that date, there were issued and outstanding 66,647,827 common shares of our Company, the only class of securities entitled
to vote at the Meeting. Each share registered to a shareholder of record is entnled to one vote. Cumulative voting is not
permitted.

Page 4




PROPOSAL 1
ELECTION OF DlR.ECTORS

NOMINEES-AND OTHER DIRECTORS

The number of directors of the Company is set at a maximum of twelve there are currently ten dlrectors The directors are
divided into three classes, each class being as equal in number as reasonably possible. Vacancies may be filled by a majority
vote of the directors then in office, though less than a quorum, and directors so chosen are subject to election by the shareholders
at the next annual meeting of shareholders. Directors elected at an annual meeting of shareholders to succeed directors whose
terms expire are elected for three-year terms. Board policy states that no director may continue to serve.on the Board aﬁeEr the
last day of the month of his or her seventy-second (72nd) birthday: At the Meeting, three persons are nommated to be elected to
the Company’s Board of Directors.

Upon recommendation of the Governanceé Committee, which acts as the nommatmg committee of the Board, the Board has
nominated J. Kevin Gilligan, Mark H. Ravenhorst, and William G: Van Dyke, for three-year terms expiring in the year. 2010.
These individuals, whose cutrent terms expire at the Meeting, havé previously been elected by the shareholders as directors of
our Company. .

Unless otherwise mstructed not to vote for the election of dlreetors proxies will be voted to elect the nominees. A director
nominee must receive the vote of a plurality of the voting power of shares present at the Meeting in order to be elected. Unless
the Board reduces the number of directors, the enclosed proxy will be voted to elect the replaeement nominee designated by the
Board in the event that a nommee is unable or unwilling to serve. ¥ .

I
The followmg information is given as of February 19 2007 with respect to nominees for election and the seven dlrectors whose
terms of office will continue after the Meeting. Except as noted bélow, each of the nominees and directors has held the same
posmon or, another executwe posmon w1th the same employer for the past five years

Nominees for electlon at this meetmg to terms explrmg m 2010

J. Kevm Gllllgan - L
Mr. Gllllgan 52, is the President and Chnef Executive Officer of United Subcontraetors Inc., a national construcnon o
" services’ company He assumed- this posmon in October 2004 He was Pres1dent and Chief Execunve Ofﬁcer
" Automation and Control Solutlons Honeywell Internatlonal Inc., a diveétsified technology and manufacturmg
company, frorm 2001 until January 2004. Mr. Gilligan has been a drreetor of Graco since February 2001 and isa
director of ADC Telecommunications, Inc. - . .

Mark H. Rauenhorst’ " el e SRR L _
' Mr. Rauenhorst, 53, is the President and Chief Executive Off' icer of Opus Corporatton which is engaged in design,
~_ construction ‘and real estate development activities, posmons he assumed in 1999 and 2000 ‘respectively. Begmnmg

in 1996, he was Presidentand Chief Executive Officer of Opus Northwest L.L. C Mr. Rauenhorst has been a director
of Graco since September 2000 and is a drrector of Opus Corporation and ConAgra Foods Inc. )

Wllham G. Van Dyke I i ST
Mr. Van Dyke, 61, was Chalrman of the Board of Donaldson Company, inc., a diversified manufacturer of air and
*liquid filtration’ products from August 2004 until his retirement in August 2005 He was Chief Executwe Officer and
President of Donaldson Company, Inc. from 1996 to August 2004. Mr. Van Dyke has been a dlrector of Graco since -
'May 1995. Mr. Van Dyke is also a director of Polaris Industrles Inc. and Alliant Techsystems, lnc.

Directors whase terms continite until 2008:
LeeR. M:tau - - . \
Mr. Mitau, 58, is the Executwe Vice President and General Counsel of U.S. Bancorp, a reglonal bank holding
.t company.. He assumed this position in 1995. Mr. Mitau has been a director of Graco since May 1990. . He served as -
" Chairman of the Board of the Company from May 7,2002 untll April 21, 2006. He currently is Chairman of the ,

Board . of H.B. Fuller Company




Marti Morfitt
Ms. Morfitt, 49, is President and Chief Execut:ve Officer of CNS, Inc a manufacturer and marketer of consumer
products, including the Breathe Right® nasal strip. She assumed this position in 2001. From 1998 to 2001, she was
Chief Operating Officer of CNS, [nc. Ms. Morfitt will be leaving her position at CNS, Inc. effective March 31, 2007
as a result of the acquisition of CNS, Inc. by GlaxoSmithKline plc in December 2006. Ms. Morfitt has been a director
of Graco since October 1995 and is a director of CNS, Inc.

‘ David A. Roberts

David A. Roberts, 59, is Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Roberts joined the
Company in June 2001, as President and Chief Executive Officer. He was appointed Chairman as of April 21, 2006,
! Prior to joining Graco, he was Group Vice President of Marmon Group from 1996 to June 2001. Mr. Roberts has
' been a director of Graco since June 2001 and is a director of Franklin Electric Co., Inc. and Arctic Cat Inc.

Directors whose terms continue until 2009:

Robert . Bohn )
Mr. Bohn, 53, is Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Oshkosh Truck Corporation, Oshkosh,
Wisconsin, a designer, manufacturer and marketer of a broad range of specialty commercial, fire and emergency
apparatus and military trucks. He agsumed this position in January 2000. Mr. Bohn has been a director of Graco since
June 1999, and is a director ofOshkosh Truck Corporation,

William .J. Carroll _ ) )
Mr. Carroll, 62, is a principal of Highland Jebeo L.L.C., which provides advisory and coﬁsu]ting services to the
automotive parts industry. He assumed this position in May 2006, He was the Director of Economic and Community
Development for the city of Toledo, Ohio, a position he held from September 2004 until January 2006. From
September 2003 to March 2004, Mr, Carroll was the President and Chief Operating Officer of Dana Corporation.
Dana Corporation is engaged in the engineering, manufacturing and distribution of components and systéms for
vehicular and industrial manufacturers worldwide. From 1997 to March 2004, Mr. Carroll was the President —
Automotive Systems Group of Dana Corporation. Mr. Carroll has béen a director of Graco since June '1999.

Jack W. Eugster
Mr. Eugster, 61, was the Chairman, President and Chief Execuuve Officer of Musicland Stores Inc., a retail music,
and home yideo company, from 1980 until his retirement in January 2001. Mr Eugster has been a dlrector of Graco
since February 2004, and is also a director of Donaldson Company, Inc., and Black Hllls Corporanon

R, William Van Sant
Mr. Van Sant, 68, is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Paladin, a Dover Corporation company, which
manufactures attachments for construction equipment. He assumed this position in August 2006. From 2003 until
August 2006, Mr. Van Sant was Chairman of Paladin L. L.C, and from 2003 until November 2005, Mr. Van Sant was !

. Chairman and Chief Executwe Officer of Paladin. He has also been an Opcratmg Partner with Norwest Equity

Partners, a leading pnvatc equity firm, since 2001. He was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Nortrax, Inc., a
national John Deere distributor of construction equipment from 1999 to 2001. Mr. Van Sant has been a dire'ctor of
Graco since February 2004 and is also a director of H.B. Fuller Company

The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Governance Commlttee recommends that sharcholders vote FOR all
nominees for election at the Meeting to terms expiring in 2010.

DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Bohn, Mr. Carroll, Mr. Eugster, Mr. Gilligan, Mr. Mitau, Ms. Morfitt, Mr.
Rauenhorst, Mr. Van Dyke and Mr. Van Sant are independent directors. The independent directors constitute a majority of the
Board, and the only director whe is not independent is Mr. Roberts, the Company’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer. In making its determination regarding the independence ‘of the directors, the Board noted that each independent director
meets the standards for independence set out in Section 303A.02 of the New York Stock Exchange Corporate Governance
Rules, and that there is no material business relationship between our Company and any independent director, mc]udmg any
business entity with which any independent director is affiliated.




In making its determination, the Board of Directors reviewed information provided by each of the directors and mformanon
gathered by the Company, and determined that none of the directors, other than Mr, Mitau, Mr. Rauenhorst and Mr. Van Dyke
have any relationship with the Company, other than as a director and/or shareholder. The Board specifically considered that Mr.
Mitau serves as Executive Vice President and General Counsel of U.S. Bancorp, to which our Company paid approxlmate]y
$190,000 in 2006 for interest expense, trustee fees and banking services such as cash management, payroll accounts, credlt card
processing; wire transfers and letters of credit. The Board specifically considered that Mr. Rauenhorst serves as Chief Executlve
Officer of Opus Corporation and Chairman of Opus Northwest LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Opus Corporation, ta which
the Company paid approximately $1,230,000 in 2006 for the construction of an addition to the Company’s Sioux Falls
manufacturing facility. Finally, the Board specifically considered that Mr. Van Dyke serves on the executive committeejof the
Board of Overseers, Carlson Schoo! of Manabement University of Minnesota (“Carlson”), to which our Company’s cha{ltable
foundation made a donation of $100,000 in 2006 for undergraduate scholarships, and also serves as director of Urban Ventures
Leadership Foundation (“Urban Ventures™), to which our Company’s charitable foundation made a donation of 550, 000 i in 2006
for the construction of a youth leadership facility. The Board determined that neither the nature of the relationship between
Opus Corporation, U.S. Bancorp, Carlson or Urban Ventures, on the one hand, and our Company, on the other hand, not|the
amount of payments, was material to any one of the entities. Moteover, our Company concluded that Messrs. Mitau,
Rauenhorst and Van Dyke do not have material interests in the foregoing transactions because they were not directly involved in
the transactions, they do not derive.any special benefits related to the transactions, and the transactions with each’ of Opu's
Corporation and U.S. Bancorp were the resuit of a competitive bidding process. :

T " '

BOARD AND COMMITTEE SERVICE - - o ,

On December 9, 2005, the Board reviewed Mr. Eugster’s service on the board of directors of three other public companies and
his service on the audit committees of three other public companies and-determined that such service did not impair his ability to
effectively serve on any one or all of the Board, Audit Committee or Management Organization and Compensation Com‘rmttee
of our Company. Effective February 13, 2007, Mr. Eugster no longer serves on the board of directors of Golf Galaxy, Inc. As.a
result, he now serves on the board of directors and audit committees of two other public companies. - . !

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During 2006, the Board of Directors met seven times. Attendance of the Company s directors at all Board and Committee
meetings averaged 90.7 percent. During 2006, every current director attended at feast seventy-five percent (75%) of the
aggregate number of meetmgs of the Board and all committees of the Board on which he or she served. Our Corporate

Governance Guidelines require each director to make all reasonable efforts to attend the Company’s Annual Meeting of
Shareholders. In 2006, all of the directors attended the Annual Meeting of Shareholders. Each regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board includes an executive session of only non- manag,ement directors. Mr. Mitau, Chalr of the Governance Committee of
the Board, presides at the executive sessions. L S : '

T Coa

-

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has an Audit Committee, a Governance Committee, and a Mana;,ement Orgamzauon and Compensation
Committee. Membership as of February 19, 2007, the record date, was as follows: .

: : g 2 ! Management Organization
Audit Governance and Compensation

R. William Van Sant,Chair Lee R. Mitau, Chalr i - Marti Morfitt, Chair
William J. Carroll Robert G. Bohn i <. Robert.G. Bohn
Jack W. Eugster William J. Carrell Jack W. Eugster

J. Kevin Gilligan Marti Morfitt J. Kevin Gilligan
Mark H. Rauenhorst William G. Van Dyke . » LeeR. Mitau

William G. Van Dyke R. William Van Sant ' Mark H. Rauenhorst

Audit Committee (8 meetings in fiscal 2006)
The Audit Committee is composed entirely of directors who meet the independence requirements of Rule [0A-3(b) undef the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. All of the Audit Committee members are, in the judgment of the Board, financially literate.

The Board has determined that Mr. Van Dyke and Mr. Van Sant are audit committee financial experts.
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The Audit Committee assists the Board in its oversight of the integrity of the Company’s financial statements, our compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements, the qualification and independence of the independent auditor, and the performance of
the internal audit function and independent auditors.

The responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set forth in a written charter, The Audit Committee has reviewed and reassessed
the adequacy of its charter and concluded that the charter satisfactorily states the responsibilities of the Audit Committee. The
Audit Committee Charter was most recently approved by the Board on September 23, 2005.

Governance Committee (3 meetings in fiscal 2006)
The Governance Commlttee has the following Functlons

. Sets criteria for the selection of prospective Board members identifies and recrults suitable candidates, and
presents director nominees to the Board

. Periodically evaluates the Company’s shareholder value protections, board structure, and business continuity
provisions, and recommends any changes to the Board; and :

. Recommends to the Board requirements for Board membership, including minimum qualifications and
retirement policies; the appropriate number of directors; the compensation, benefits and retirement programs for
directors; the committee structure, committee charters, committee chairs and membership; the number and
schedule of Board meetings; a set of Corporate Governance Guidelines; and the appropriate person(s) to hold
the positions of Chair of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,

The responsibilities of the Governance Committee are fully set forth in its written charter, which was most recently approved by
the Board on February 16, 2006.

Management Organization and Compensation Committee (3 meetings in fiscal 2006)

The Management Organization and Compensation Committee has the following functions:

. Develops the Company's philosophy and structure for executive compensation;

. Determines the compensation of the Chief Executive Off' icer and approves the compensatlon of the executive
ofﬁccrs

. Reviews and discusses with management, and recommends to the Board the inclusion of, the Compensation

Discussion and Analysis in the Company’s annual proxy statement;

. Reviews the individual performance of the Chief Executive Officer based on goals and objectives, and
communicates to the CEO regarding performance on an annual basis;

. Administers the Company's stock option and other stock-based compensation plans; and .
. Reviews and makes recommendations on executive management organization and succession plans.
The responsibilities of the Management Organization and Cornpensation Committee are fully set forth in its written charter,
which was most recentiy approved by the Board on February 16, 2007.
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

None of the members of the Board who served on the Management Organization and Compensation Committee during 2006
was ever an officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.
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NOMINATING PROCESS

The Governance Committee acts as the nominating committee folr the-Board of Directors, having the responsibility for .
identifying director candidates and recommending nominees to the Board. Shareholders may nominate candidates for election
to the Board. Recommendations should be made in writing and addressed to the-Governance Committee, in care of the
Secretary of the Company, at the Company’s corporate headquarters. Our by-laws provide that timely notice must be recewed
by the Secretary not less than ninety (90) days prior to the anniversary of the date of our Annual Meeting of Shareholder!s The
nominations must set forth (i) the name, age, business and residential addresses and principal occupation or employmem of each
nominee proposed in such notice; (ii) the name and address of the shareholder giving the notice, as it appears in the Company ]
stock register; (iii) the number of shares of capital stock of the Company which are beneficially owned by each such nonlmnee
and by such shareholder; and (iv) such other information conceming each such nominee as would be required under the rules of
the Securities and Exchange Commission in a proxy statement soliciting proxies for the election of such nominee. Suchinotice
must also include a signed consent of each such nominee to serve as a director of the Company, if elected. :

The Governance Committee will recommend for nomination as directors individuals wheo, in the judgment of the Committee,
will be able to make a significant contribution to the governance of the Company by virtue of their experience, backgrodnd,
current position with other. organizations and/or expertise in a particular business discipline. The business discipline that may be
sought at any given time will vary depending on the needs and strategic direction of our Company, and the disciplines | .
represented by incumbent directors. The Board will endeavor at all times to have at least one director, who shall serve'on the
Audit Committee, who shall be independent and qualify as an audit committee financial expert as defined in the app]1cable rules
of the Securmes and Exchange Commission. ’

. . .
The Govemance Committee identifies nominees for director in a number of ways, including recommendations from Commmee
members or other directors, research to identify candidates, and nominees recommended by sharcholders. If appropnate a
recruiting firm may be used. At its meetings, the Committee discusses.the number of new directors that may be needed and any
particular expertise that may be desirable at the time. The Committee then discusses and evaluates each nominee, takmgI into
account the nominee’s experience, background, current occupation, and particular expertise, assessing the nominee’s ability. to
make a significant contribution to the governance of the Company, expertise in a desired area, probable willingness to serve,
ability to make the significant time commitment necessary to be a director of the Company, and other relevant factors
Shareholder nominees will be evaluated in the same manner as nominees from other sources. : :

+

Once elected, all directors are subject to the standards in our Corporate Governance Guidelines which include, ameng others the
requirement to resign at age seventy-two (72), unless the Board waives such requirement, and the requirement to tender the
director’s resignation if his or her employment status mgmﬁcantly changes. ‘

COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE BOARD
The Board of Directors welcomes the subm:sswn of any comments or concerns from shareholders or other interested parties:
These communications will go directly to the Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary. . 'If a communication does not |
relate in any way to Board matters, he or she will deal with the communication as appropriate. If the communication does relate_
to any matter of relevance to the Board, he or she will relay the message to the Chairman of the Governance Commmr:el who
will determine whether to relay the communication to the entire Board or to the non-management directors. The Vice President,
Genera] Counsel and Secretary will keep a log of all communications addressed to the Board. If you wish to submit anyl
comments or express any concetns to the Board, you may use one of the following methods:

. Write to the Board at the following address: . =
Board of Directors )
Ciraco Inc.
¢/o Karen Park Gallivan, Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
P.O. Box 1441 v
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440-1441 ;

. Email the Board at boardofdirectors@graco.com
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DOCUMENTS

The charters of the Audit, Governance, and Management Organization and Compensation Committees, as well as the
Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines and Conduct of Business Guidelines (code of ethics), are available on the
Company’s website at www.graco.com and may be found by selecting the “Investor Relations” section and then clicking on
“Corporate Governance”. Written copies may be obtained by any shareholder by submitting a written request to: Graco Inc.,
P.O. Box 1441, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440-1441, Attention: Corporate Secretary; or by email to
boardofdirectors@graco.com.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
Report of the Audit Committee . : . '

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements of our Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2006 (“the financial statements™) with both the Company’s management and its independent registered public
accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP (“Deloitte”). The Audit Committee has discussed with Deloitte the matters required by
PCAOB Interim Auditing Standard AU Section 380, Communication with Audit Committees. Management has represented to
the Audit Committee that the financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. : ’

.
The Audit Committee has received from Deloitte the written disclosure and the letter required by Independence Standards Board
Standard No. 1, Independence Discussions with Audit Committees, and the Audit Committee has discussed with Deloitte their
independence. The Audit Committee has also received written material addressing Deloitte’s internal quality control procedures
and other matters, as required by the New York Stock Exchange listing standards. The Audit Committee has considered the
effect of non-audit fees on the independence of Deloitte and has concluded that such non-audit services are compatible with.the
independence of Deloitte.

Based on these reviews and discussions, the, Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the ﬁr;'ancial
statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Members of the Audit Committee
Mr. R. William Van Sant, Chair
Mr. William J, Carroll
Mr. Jack W. Eugster
Mr. I. Kevin Gilligan
Mr. Mark H. Rauenhorst
Mr. William G. Van Dyke

b .
VoodeT
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Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Fees and Services S
. 4

The following table sets forth the.aggregate audit fees incurred by Graco Inc. and its subsidiaries from our Company’s

independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche, the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and their
respective affiliates {collectively “Deloitte™), and fees paid to Deloitte for services in the other fee categories during the fiscal
years ended December 29, 2006 and December 30, 2005. The Audit Committee has considered the scope and fee arrangements

for all services provided by Deloitte, taking into account whether the provision of non-audit services is compatible with
maintaining Deloitte’s independence. The Audit Committee pre-approved 100% of the services described below.

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

-, , Ended 12/29/06 .. Ended 12/30/05| -
[Audit Fees' . $855,000 $843,000
[Audit Related Fees” ' 18,000 7,000
Tax Fees® 87,000 68,000
Total $960,000 $918,000

'
i ot

M Includes fees for the review of purchase accountmg of §1 5 000 and $30 000 in 2006 and 2005, respectwely Also

includes fees of $5,000 and $15,000 for consents in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

(@ Includes $11,000 for due diligence and $7,000 for accounting services m 2006. Includes fees for employee benef' t plan

audits and accounting services of $5,000 and $2,000 in 2005.

& Includes fees for tax compliance services of $48,000 and $54,000, and tax advice of $35 000 and $]4 000, in 2006 and

2003, respectively.

AT

Pre-Approval Policies

Voa,

The Audit Committee’s policy on approval of services performed by the independent'registered public accounting firm is
approve all audit and permissible non-audit services to be prowded by the independent registered public accounting firm:

to pre-
'during

the fiscal year. The Audit Committee reviews each non-audit service to be provided and assesses the impact of the. service on

the firm’s independence.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION B T o ; o
Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Executive Compensation Pht’l’osophy

The Management Organization and Compensatton Commtttee (for purposes of this Executive Compensation section, the

“Committee”) is responsible for establishing our executive compensatton philosophy. The Committee believes that our total

compensation program should:

«  Globally source, attract and retain highly quahﬁed executlves
+  Motivate executives to 1mprove the Company s financial posmon and increase shareholder value

«  Provide total compensation that i is compentlve with ottier manufacturmf, compames of comparable sales volurne and
financial performance and that may adjust above or below the market medtan as a result of the Company s financial

performance
« Alignpayto balance the Company’s short- and long-term Ob_}eCIIVCS
+  Maintain a strong link between pay and performance by placmg a substantial portion of the total pay at risk
= Promote collaboration and teamwork across our orgamzatton
«  Provide a total compensation pay mix that in¢ludes both fixed and variable, cash and non—cash and short term
long-term components

R

The Committee applies these philosophies in selecting compensation elements. Additionally, the Committee reviews

competitive market and trend data, peer company performance and market data, internal equity among executive officers;

individua! and company performance, and cost when determining:levets of compensation.

.Page']l
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Executive Officer Compensation Processes
The Committee uses the following resources, processes and procedures to help it effectively perform its responsibilities:

..«  Executive sessions without management present to discuss various compensation matters, including the compensation

of our Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”)

*+  An independent executive compensation consultant who advises the Committee from time to time on compensation
matters ’

¢ Anannual review of all executive compensation and benefit programs for competitiveness, reasonableness and cost-
effectiveness

¢ Program design and competitive market data are benchmarked for each component of total compensation using an
industry peer group and a larger group of similarly sized manufacturing companies

Executive Compensation Consultunt

The Committee has the authority under its Charter to engage the services of outside consultants, to determine the scope of the
consultants’ services and to terminate such consultants’ engagement. In 2006, the Committee engaged Hewitt Associates
(“Hewitt”) as its independent outside executive compensation consultant to advise the Committee on certain matters related to
executive compensation including: :

A competitive compensation review of the CEO and other executive officer positions
Executive compensation trend data .
Observations on the design of the Company’s short- and long-term incentive programs

A competitive analysis of executive defined benefit pension and restoration plan designs
A manufacturing peer group financial performance review and a named executive officer
compensation market analysis of the twenty peer companies

Hewitt has not been retained by management of the Company, and, in 2006, received no other compensation’
from the Company for executive compensation services.

Role of Management in Executive Compensation Decisions
"Our management is involved in the following executive compensation processes:

¢ The Chief Administrative Officer (“*CAO™) and Compensation Manager develop or oversee the
creation of written background and supporting materials for distribution to the Committee prior to
its meetings '

¢ Inthose years when the Committee does not retain an executive compensation consultant, certain
compensation professionals employed by the Company, including the CAO and the Compensation
Manager, (together the “Compensation Group”) together conduct an executive compensation
competitive market analysis using independent survey data

+ The CEO, CAQ, Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, and Compensation Manager all
attend the Committee’s meetings but leave during the non-employee director executive sessions

s  The CEO, CAO, and Compensation Manager review executive officer compensation competitive
analyses {excluding the CEQ) and annually present and make recommendations to the Committee
relating to bonus and long-term incentive plan designs and changes, if warranted. The CEQ
annually recommends to the Committee base salary adjustments and long-term incentive awards in
the form of stock-based grants for all executive officers, excluding the CEO

o Immediately following the Committee’s executive sessions, the Chair of the Committee provides the
CAO with a summary of the executive session decisions, actions and underlying rationale for
implementation as appropriate '
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Benchmarking ' ' o . : o '

The Committee annually reviews benchmarking data consisting of total compensation and each of its three elements: basle
salary, annual incentives, and long-term incentives. The Committee targets base salaries to be at the median of manufacturers
with similar sales volume. Levels of short- and long-term incentive compensation may be adjusted above or below med1ém
commensurate with our financial performance compared to the peer group. In determining 2006 executive compensauon the
Committee used surveys published by Towers Perrin and Hewitt to benchmark the competitivencss of each element of total
compensation forthe Company’s named executive officers. For 2007, the Committee only used Hewitt survey data becaluse,
unlike the Towers Perrin standard data, it was limited to manufacturing companies.

Survey benchmark positions were selected by the Committee to determine salary range midpoints based on market medialns.
The named executive officer benchmark positions include those of chief-executive officer, chief financial officer, top
manufacturing executive, and business unit executive. Additionally, the data gathered from the survey reflected manufacturing
companies with similar lzvels of revenue. The median market data for the business unit and top manufacturing executive
positions were averaged to create one midpoint for all of the incumbents in these positions. This method was established|to
prov:de better internal equrty and flexibility in assrgmng business 'unit and manufacturmg executives to othcr positions.

Addltlonally, a peer group comparison of named executive off icer. posmons is conducted every other year by our executive
compensation consultant to validate the Hewitt survey data and analysis. The peer companies selected are based on mduétry,
size, and location. Approximately twenty companies comprise the peer group. In 2006, the compantes included Actuant|
Corporation, A.O. Smith Corporation, Arctic Cat Inc., Briggs & Stratton Corporation, CICOR International Inc., Donaldson
Company, Inc., Flowserve Corporation, Franklin Electnc Co., Inc., Gardner Denver Inc., IDEX Corporation, MTS Systems
Corporation, Nordson Corporation, Pentair Inc., Regal-Beloit Corporatron, Robbins & Myers Inc., Roper Industries Inc.,
Tecumseh Products Company, Tennant Company, The Toro Company, and Watts Water Technologies Inc. In comparing b
financial performance, the Committee evaluates three-year sales growth, three-year earnings per share growth, operating margm
three-year total shareholder return, and market capitalization, Hewitt’s 2006 Exécutive Compensauon Summary Report showed
that Graco’s financial results exceeded the median financial performance of the twenty companies comprising our peer grloup.,

Components of the Executive Compensation Programs S

The primary elements of the Company’s executive compensation programs are:
' !

Base salary : o

Annual cash incentive : .ot
Stock-based awards '

Benefits and perquisites

Severance and change-in-control

Each year when the Committee reviews competitive market data for each of the benchmark executive positions, it looks at total
compensation in addition to each of its three elements, which include base pay, annual cash incentive, and long-term in’ceptives.
After analysis of this dati and discussion among the Committee members, the Committee determines the dollar allocatlon
among each’of the three elements. Although the' Committee has not established specific ratios for each of the compensatlon
elements, it strives to maintain a reasonable and competitive balance between the fixed and variable components.

Base Salary

The Committee provides base salaries to executives to attract and retain talent, provide competitive compensation for the
performance of the executives’ basic job duties, and recognize individual contributions to the Company’s financial performance.
Base salaries may be adjusted at the discretion of the Committee. The Committee generally targets base salary levels at tllle '
median of market data collected through our benchmarkmg process. Adjusting base salanes to achieve or approach median is
consistent w1th the Comnittee’s ph]losophy .

N

In December of each year, the CEO provides the Committee with an evaluation of each exécutive officet’s performance; other
than his own, covering the prior twelve months and his recommendation for base salary adjustments. The base salary
adjustments are based on several considerations, which may include individual performance, salary comparison to market data,
market projection for executive base salary adjustments, experience, internal pay relationships, potential assignments, and
retention considerations. The Committee reviews the competitive market data and base salary adjustments recommcndcdiby the
CEOQ. All executive officer base salaries for the next calendar year are approved by the Committee at its December meeting, and
become effective January 1. In addition, an executive session is held at the Committee’s December meeting to determine;the
base salary adjustment for the CEQ.. Management does not provide a CEO base adjustment recommendation to the Committee.
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During this session the Committee reviews the CEQ’s performance over the past year. It considers the CEQ’s expertise, market
knowledge, decision-making, other leadership capabilities, and Board contributions. Additionally, the Committee evaluates the
CEO’s performance against annual objectives established at the beginning of the year. The Committee also reviews the CEQ’s
base salary in comparison to competitive market data of manufacturing companies with similar sales volume. Following
discussion, the Committee approves the CEQ’s base salary for the next calendar year, which becomes effective January 1.

On January 1, 2006, Mr. Roberts, Chairman, President and CEO, received a 10% increase in base salary, bringing his base salary
to $617,100. He received a 10% increase because his 2005 base salary fell below the median of the competitive market data, he
successfully completed several strategic initiatives, and the Company achieved a strong financial performance in 2005. The
other named executive officers received an increase ranging from 2% to 6%. The adjustments were based on their positions as
compared with the competitive market data, individual performance, and internal equity considerations among the executives.
Except for Mr. Roberts, the increases that these executives received were in line with the market projection for executive base
salary adjustments.

In December 2006, the Committee increased Mr. Roberts’ base salary to $654,100 effective January 1, 2007. He received a 6%
increase because the Company's financial performance in 2006 was strong and his base salary fell below the competitive market
median data. The other named executive officers received an increase ranging from 4% to 6%. These base increases approved
for the foregoing named executive officers became effective Januvary 1, 2007 and were based on their positions compared to
competitive market data, individual performance, and internal equity considerations among our executives. The increases that
these executives received were in line with the-market projection for executive base salary adjustments.

Annual Cash Incentive

. . . : ‘
At the beginning of each year the Committee establishes an annual incentive opportunity for the CEO and the other executive
officers. A separate bonus plan (the “Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan™) has been created for the CEO to qualify
-his annual cash incentive as performance-based to ensure 162(m) deductibility under the Internal Revenue Code. A separate ..
annual incentive plan (the “Executive Officer Bonus Plan™) applies to the other executive officers. The Executive Officer
Annual Incentive Bonus Plan and the Executive Officer Bonus Plan, together, are referred to as the “Annual Incentive Plans”,
The Annual Incentive Plans are designed to motivate our executives to increase the Company’s sales and earnings by offering an
" incentive that rewards year-over-year sales and earnings growth. Potential payout under the Annual Incentive Plans is expressed
as a percent of base salary. The Committee reviews market data for the annual incentive element before determining the
relationship between performance targets and the bonus payout range. 1f minimum performance levels are not achieved, there is
no payout. A specific financial performance threshold must be attained in order to earn an incentive. The annual incentives, to
the extent earned, are paid in cash in March following the calendar year end and are based upon the Commitiee’s determination
of actual performance against the pre-established targets. '

At its Committee meeting in February 2006, the Committee approved the participation of the CEO and other executive officers
in their respective Annual Incentive Plans for 2006. The maximum payout levels for 2006 were 150% of base salary for the
CEO and 105% of the base salaries for the other executive officers. In 2007, the maximum payout levels will remain the same.
The Committee established two financial measures for these plans, consisting of net sales and net earnings growth aver the prior
year. The measures were equa]ly we1ghted Increases in net sales and net earnings growth were selected as the metrics against
which to measure the officers’ performance for the annual incentive plan because the Committee desires to motivate the officers
to achieve profitable business growth consistent with the Company’s aggressive long-term financial objectives,

The 2006 incentive award payouts were based upon the achievement of specified levels of growth in net sales and net carnings
of the Company. The minimum and maximum sales growth targets established for 2006 were 100% and 112% of prior year,
respectively. The minimum and maximum earnings growth targets established were 95% and 120% of prior year, respectively.
Net sales of $816.5 million in 2006 represents an increase in net sales of 12% over 2005, and net earnings of $149.8 million in
2006 represent an increase in net eamings of 19% from 2005, which, together, led to the payout awards.

The Committee has the authority to make adjustments to the incentive payout award based on unanticipated or special
circumstances. For the 2006 incentive award program, the Committee decided to exclude the expense related to stock-based
compensation when determining achievement of the net earnings financial objective. This adjustment was made because 2006
financiai results included stock- based compensation expenses, while 2005 did not. The Committee made the adjustment so both
periods could be measured on a consistent basis for purposes of determining net earnings growth.
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At its February 2007 meeting, the Committee again approved net sales and net earnmgs growth as the performance metrtcs i
Each of the measures will be weighted equally. [n 2007, Mr. Roberts will patticipate in the Executive Officer Annual lncentwe

Bonus Plan with a minimum payout of 0% and a maximum payout of 150% of base salary to be paid. The other executtves

participate in the Executive Officer Bonus Plan with a minimum payout of 0% and a maximum payout of 105% of base sa]ary to

be paid. .

CEQ Awards Co-

§ .
Under this program, individual discretionary awards, in an aggregate amount not to exceed $200,000, may be made each year to
recognize the significant contributions of selected employees, including executive officers. Mr. Roberts, based on input from his
management team, determines the recipients of these monetary awards each year. In February 2007, CEQ Awards were ;,ramed
to fourteen employees, two of whom are named executive officers. The Committee approved an award to each of Messrs.
Rescorla and Sutter in the amount of $10,000 at its February 16, 2007 meeting for significant contributions made by them during
the 2006 fiscal year. .

Stock-based Awards

The Company’s executive long-term incentive program, through stock-based awards, rewards the Company’s executive officers
for the Company’s performance over a period of time typically exceeding three years. This long-term incentive program (the
“LTI Program”) is structured to align the financial interests of the executive officers with those of Company shareholders' The
Committee believes that equity-based compensation ensures that the executives have a contmutng_, stake in the long-term success
of the Company.

The 2006 LTI Program consisted solely of stock options granted to executive officers under the Graco Inc. Stock Incentive Plan
(the “Stock Incentive Plan”). The stock option grant feature of the LTI Program is designed to promote the growth of ourlstock
price by offering officers a financial stake in the Company. The Committee believes that executive officers having a ﬁnanc:tal
stake will be motivated to put forth sustained effort on behalf of the Company’s other shareholders to support the continudus
growth of the Company’s share price. The LTI Program also promotes the interests of the Company and its shareholders
through the attraction and retention of experienced and capable leaders.

The Committee typically grants stock-based awards to each executive officer at its regularly scheduled February meeting.| The
Board sets the February meeting date several months in advance. Under the terms of the Stock incentive Plan, the Committee
must approve all stock option grants for officers. In 2006, executive officers were awarded non-qualified stock options wrth an
exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the grant date, defined in the Stock Ineenttve
Plan as the closing price of the stock on the day immediately preceding the grant date. Each option has a 10-year term and
becomes exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with the first anniversary of the grant date. :

The number of shares covered by the stock options &,ranted in 2006 to each executive officer was determined by revtewmgl
competitive long-term incentive market data for each of the benchmarked executive officer positions in addition to cons‘.ldermg
the current exercise price. The Committee granted the same number of shares to each of the executive officers reporting to the
CEQ given its determination that each of such officers significantly impacted the Company’s performance. The Committee
considers, except in the case of the. award to the CEO, the recommendation.of the CEO for such awards. Other factors
considered by the Committee in determmm,t, the numbers.of stock options granted to each executive officer include the number
of shares granted in previous years, the previous year's financial performance of the Company, the dilutive effect on, the
Company s shareholders, and the allocation of overall share usage attributed to executive officers.

In February 2006, Mr. Roberts was granted an option for 140,000 shares, which reflected an increase of 40,000 shares over those
granted in 2005, The incrzase in the number of shares was due to'the Committee’s assessment of the Company’s superior|
financial performance in 20035 and Mr. Roberts’ .achievement of key strategic initiatives. The other executive officers were each
granted an option for 22, 500 shares because they all significantly impacted the Company’s financial results.. The ,(,rant datl: fair
market value of the options awarded was S4l 36 per share. @ |

- ln February 2007 the Commlttee granted Mr Roberts an option for ]40 000 shares. Each of the other executtve officers was
granted 22 500 stock options. The Committee granted the. same, number of. shares to each of the other executive officers due to

their overall contnbuttons to the ,Company’s performance in 2006. ° L e T e X 1
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Benefits and Perquisites

In an effort to attract and retain talented employees, the Company offers retirement, health and welfare programs competitive
within its local markets (the “Benefit Programs™). The only Benefit Programs offered to executive officers either exclusively or
with terms different from those offered to other eligible employees include the following:

¢ Supplemental Retirement Benefit. This unfunded supplemental retirement benefit arrangement
provides certain executives with a benefit of $10,000 per year payable for ten (10) years in monthly
installments commencing upon retirement. {f an eligible participant elects to retire and receive this
benefit prior to reaching age sixty five (65), the benefit amount will be reduced by one-haif of one
percent (0.5%) for each month by which the participant’s retirement precedes his or her sixty-fifth
(65 ) birthday. Mr. Graner is the only active executive officer eligible for this benefit.

o Restoration Plan. Since the Internal Revenue Code limits the pension benefits that can be acerued
under a tax-qualified defined benefit pension plan, the Company has established the Graco Inc.
Restoration Plan. This plan is a nonqualified excess benefit plan designed to provide retirement
benefits to eligible participants as a replacement for those retirement benefits reduced under the
Graco Employee Retirement Plan by operation of Section 415 and Section 401(a)(17) of the Code. In
2006, the Committee approved the removal of the restoration plan maximum benefit cap of $170,000,
thus restoring the benefits lost by operation of the foregoing Code sections. As a result, the operation
of the Plan’s provisions are now the same as those applicable to all other eligible employees. The
decision was based on competitive data and input from an executive compensation consultant
retained by the Committee to benchmark this element.

On February 16, 2007, the Committee approved an arrangement by which Mr, Roberts, effective
January 1, 2007, will be credited with one-and-one-half years of service under the Restoration Plan
for each year worked until retirement. This decision was based upon the Committee’s review of
benchmarking data and its desire to provide Mr. Roberts with retirement benefits closer to the market
median.

e Supplemental Long-term Disability Program. Each executive officer is enrolled in an individual
executive long-term disability plan. The premiums are paid by our Company. Each plan provides the
executive with a monthly disability benefit of up to $20,149 in the event of the executive’s long-term
disability.

e Other Perquisites. The Company provides few other perquisites to its executive officers. We
reimburse executives for certain financial planning expenses to encourage the executives to maximize
the value of their compensation and benefit programs. In 2006, the maximum amount reimbursable
for financial planning was $10,000 for the CEO and $7,000 for all other executive officers. In order
to motivate the executives to receive appropriate preventative medical care to support their continued -
health and productivity, the Company offers executive officers with an executive physical
examination program through the Mayo Clinic. This program provides a physical examination every
other year for executives from age 40 through 49, and every year for executives age 50 and older.
Executives may be reimbursed and/or receive a tax gmss—up for certain limited spousal travel and
entertainment events.

Severance and Change-in-Control,
. v
Upon termination of employment upon certain circumstances (other than a termination following a change in control of the
Company), severance benefits may be paid to the named executive officers.’ The severance benefits payable to Mr. Roberts are
addressed in his severance agreement, discussed below. The separation terms for executive officers, excluding the CEQ, whose
employment is involuntarily terminated without cause by the Company are reviewed and approved by the Committee on a case .
by case basis, although it has been the general practice of the Company to provide twelve months base salary to the terminated
executive officer or until the officer secures other employment, if such employment occurs within the twelve month period,
subject to execution of a written release. The Committee has the discretion to consider other elements of separanon pay and
benefits including, but not limited to, payment by our Company of the employee’s COBRA prcmlums and outplacement
benefits.




Severance Agreement with Chief Executive Officer : s
The Company entered into a severance agreement with Mr. Robens when he was hlred in June 2001. The Company offered Mr.

Roberts this competitive benefit in order to motivate him to join the Company as President and CEO. The. agreement prc'mdes
that Mr. Roberts will be paid an.amount equal to two years of his'then current base satary and a prorated bonus based on lactual
performance in the year the termination occurs, and he will be reimbursed for COBRA premlums for a period of elghtecn
months if he is terminated involuntarily for other than gross and willful misconduct. e

Change-in-Contro]
The Company has entered into change-in-control agreements with the CEO and each of the named executive officers. Tllle
Board has decided that it is in the best interests of the Company and its sharcholders to assure that the Company will have the
continued dedication of the executives in the event of a change in control. The Committee believes it is imperative to diminish
the inevitable distraction of the executives by the personal uncertainties and risks created by a pending or threatened chaﬁge n
control. By offering an agreement that will financially protect the executive in the event their employment is terminated § in
connection with a change in control, the Committee believes each executive’s full attention and dedication to the Company will
be enhanced to factilitate an orderly transition.

The agreements provide that covered executive officers will be entitled to certain base salary and annual cash incentive levels
during employment for a two-year period, and severance benefits under certain conditions following a change-in-control ’Ievent.
If the CEO or executive officer terminates employment for “good reason” or is terminated for reasons other than cause, death, or
disability, within two years of the change-in-control date the benefits include:

e A lump sum cash payment equal to a prorata portion of the annual bonus amount that would have
been paid had termination not occurred, but not less than the annual bonus at midpoint;

e A lump sum cash payment equal to two times the sum of (a) the executive officer’s then current
annual base salary and (b) the annual bonus at midpoint;

e Continuation of health and welfare benefits at active employee rates for a period of two years;

e  An additional two years of service for purposes of calculatmg the benefits due under the Company’s
retirement plans; and

e A tax “gross-up” payment sufficient to compensate the executive officer for any excise tax imposed
by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code, and for any taxes imposed on such gross-up.

The Committee considers the salary and bonus amounts offered by the agreements to be reasonable and appropriate for
executive officers who may not be in a position to readily obtain comparable employment. The Board has approved the
accelerated vesting of all outstanding stock options upon an involuntary termination without cause, or a voluntary termina:tion
with “good reason”, following a change in control because it believes that to do so is reasonable and because accelerated vesting
is a customary component of competitive stock option programs for peer companies. The Committee believes it is reasonable
for the Company to provide a tax “gross up” to executive officers who are subject to the twenty percent excise tax levied by the
federal income tax laws on the amounts that the Committee has determined to pay to executives in the event of a change in
control. :

Tax Implications of Executive Compensation

“Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code places a limit of $1 million in compensation per year on the amount that the
Company may deduct with respect to each of its Named Exccutive Officers. This limitationi does not apply to compensanon that
qualifies as “performance-based compensation.” Annual cash incéntives and stock option awards constitute performancelbased
compensation and will generally be fully deductible. The Committee believes that all incentive compensation paid to the
executive officers for fiscal year 2006 will be deductible for federal income tax purposes. However, the Committee reserves the
flexibility to approve eléments of compensation for specific officers in the future that may not.be fully deductible when the
committee deems the compensation appropriate in light of its phllOSOphleS

LY
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Report of the Management Organization and Compensation Committee

The Management Organization and Compensation Committee of the Company has reviewed and discussed the Compensation
Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K with management, and based on such review and
discussions, the Management Organization and Compensation Committee recommended to the Board that the Compensation
Discussion and Analysis be included in this Proxy Statement.

The Members of the Management Organization and Compensation Committee
Ms. Marti Morfitt, Chair
Mr. Robert G. Bohn
Mr. Jack W. Eugster
Mr. J. Kevin Gilligan
Mr. Lee R. Mitau
* . Mr. Mark H. Rauenhorst




Summary Compensation Table for Fiscal Year Ended Décember 29, 2006

The table below summarizes the total compensatlon paid to or camed by. the Chlef Executive Officer (“CEQ”), Chlef Financial
Officer (“CFO”) and our three most highly compensated executive offi cers (collectively “Named Executive Officers” or “NEOS”
individually a “Naméd Executive Officer” or “NEQ”), based on total compensation (excluding changes in pension valueland -
nonquahﬁed deferred compensauon eammgs) durmg, the fiscal year ended December 29, 2006.

o Change in
Pension Value
. and )
! ’ Nongqualified
. +  Non-equity Deferred
Option , . ‘Incentive Plan Compensation All Other
Name and- Pnnc1pal " Year: Sala™  Bonus®  Awards® . ‘Compensation Eamings™  Compensation'” Total
Position . . e (%) (5) % (%) &3] (3} (%)
David A. Roberts 2006 617,100 942,080 914,318 170,000 19,867 2,663,365
Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief
Executive Officer )
James A: Graner : 2006 238,500 . 373,034 1 242,692 283,000 26,026 1,163,252
. Chief Financial Officer = ' - -
and Treasurer B s . . : C .
Charles L. Rescorla 2006 236221 10,000 416,769 244,996 82,000 26,283 1,016,269
Viee President,
Manuficturing
Operations
Dale D. Johnson 2006 277,930 199,461 - - 288,254 97,000 17,988 880,633
- Vice President, i
Contractor Equipment .
Division ’
Fred A. Sutter 2006 227,900 10,600 184,271 236,365 46,000 21,334 725,870
Vice President, '
Applied Fluid
Technologies Division

(1) Amounts of compensation deferred are included in Salary and Non-Equlty Incentive Plan Compensation in the ycar earmed.

(2) Compensation includes any awards made under the CEQ Award Program -

(3) The amounts reported in the Option Awards Cotumn are the same’as the compensation cost recognized pursuant to SFAS No. I23(R) in the
Company’s financial statements for option grants made under the Amended and Restated Graco Inc. Stock Incentive Plan, unreduced by the
¢stimated service-based forfeitures. Information concerning these amounts may be found in Item 8§, Financial Statements and Supp]ementary Data,
and Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Company’s 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K. The option awards reflected i 1n the
calculation of this cost are identified in the Supplemental Table to the Opnons Awards Column found on page 20 immediately following this
Summary Compensation Table.

{(4)" The amounts represent awards under the Exécitive Ofﬁcer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan or the Executwe Ofﬁcer ‘Bonus Plan, as apphcablc See

" narrative preceding the Grants of Plan-Based Awards table found on page 21.

(5} At its February 2006 meeting, the Management Organization and Compensatlon Commmce sclectcd Mr, Robens for pamcnpatmn in the Execunvc
Officer Annual Incentive Bonus "Plan and at its February 16, 2007 meeting certified that Mr, Roberts was entitled to a payout at 99% of max:mum
payout opporturity. Mr. Roberts received a bonus of $914,318, which was 148% (150% x 99%'= 148%) of his 2006 base salary pald In February

. 2006, the MOCC selected the NEOs other than Mr. Roberts for panticipation in the Executive Qfficer Bonus Plan and at its February 16, 2007
meeting, certified that such NEOs were entitled to a payout at 99% of maxirum payout opportunity. They each received a bonus equal to 104%
(105% x 99% = 104%) of their base salary paid in 2006. .

(6) The amount shown in the Change in Pension Value and Nonquahﬁed Deferred Compensatlon Eamings column reﬂccts the aggregate change in the
sctuarial present value of the NEO's accumulated benefit under the qualified Graco Employee Retirement Plan, nonqualified excess benefls plan
known as the Graco Inc. Restoration Plan, and the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP™) as follows: Mr. Roberts: 324,000 (quahﬁed
pension) and $146,000 (nonqualified restoration); Mr. Graner: $79,000 (qualified pension), $202,000 (nenqualified restoration), and $2,000 (SERP);
Mr. Rescorla: $25,000 (qualified pension) and $57,000 (nenqualified restorauon), Mr, Johnson: $32,000 (qualified pension) and $65,000
(nonqualified restoration); Mr. Sutter: §12 000 (qualified pension} and $34,000 (nonqualified restoration).

(7) The amounts shown in the All Other Compensation column reflects the following for each NEO: Mr. Reberts: $2 400 for an executive physical, $920

" for financial planning, $1,106 for miscellaneous travel, $1,579 for spousal travel, $1,305 for gross-up payments on travel expenses, $5,597 1 n
incremental cost for long term disability coverage, and $6,600 for a matching contribution to the Employee Investment Plan; Mr. Graner: S;4 778 for
an executive physical, $7,000 for financial planning, $1,341 for miscellaneous travel, $977 for spousal travel, $1,127 for gross-up payments on travel
expenses, $4.203 in incremental cost for long term disability coverage and a $6,600 for a matching contribution to the Employee lnvcstment Plan;
Mr. Rescorta: $4,414 for an executive physical, $455 for financial planning, $1,382 for miscellaneous travel, $5,964 for spousal travel, 33, 569 for
gross-up payments on travel expenses, $3,899 in incremental cost for long term disability coverage and $6,600 for a matching contribution to the
Employee Investment Plan; Mr. Johnson: $1,868 for miscellaneous travel, $2,688 for spousal travel, $2,214 for gross-up payments on travel
expenses, $200 for miscellanegus perquisites, $4,418 in incremental cost for long term disability coverage and $6,600 for a matching contribution to
the Employee Investment Plan; Mr. Sutter: $7,000 for financial planning, $1,285 for miscellaneous travel, $1,399 for spousal travel, §1, 304 for gross-
up payments on travel expenses, $201 for miscellaneous perquisites, $3, 545 in incremental cost for long term disability coverage and $6, 600 for a
matching contribution to the Employee Investment Plan, .

.

. ) Page.19




Supplemental Table to the Option Awards Column for Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

i . Grant Shares Granted Expense Recorded

Name ‘ Date (#) in 2006 ($)
David A. Roberts 2{2212002 90,000 20,824
212112003 108.000 - 123,775
212042004 120,000 203,601
2/18/2005 100,000 207,288
2/17/2006 140.000 386,592
Total ) 942,080
James A, Graner 212212002 11,250 2,603
. 2/21/2003 18,000 20,629
272012004 18,000 30,540
" 211872005 15,000 ) 31,093

: . 21172006 - 22,500 288,169
Total ’ 373,034
Charles L. Rescorla 2222002 22,500 5,206
212172003 27,000 30,944
2/20/2004 27,000 45,810
2/18/2005 22,500 46,640

2/17/2006 22,500 288,169
Total 416,769
Dale D. Johnson 2/22/2002 22,500 5,206
2/2172003 27,000 30,944
2/20/2004 27,000 45,810
2/18/2005 22,500 46,640

2/17/2006 22,500 70,861
Total 199,461
Fred A. Sutter 2/22/2002 16,875 3.904
212112003 22,500 25,786
2/20/2004 27,000 45,810
2/18/2005 22,500 46,640
/1742006 22.500 62,131
Total 184,271

{1} Asof December 31, 2006, Mr. Graner and Mr. Rescorla were eligible for retirement and under the plan all options granted to them would vest upon
retirement. As a result, all options granted to them in 2006 were fully expensed in 2006.
{2) Mr. Johnson will be eligible for retirement in 2009. Options granted in 2006 will be expensed over the requisite service period.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards in 2006

On February 17, 2006, the Management Organization and Compensation Committee awarded a non-qualified stock option to
each executive officer, including the NEOs, under the Amended and Restated Graco Inc. Stock Incentive Plan {2006). The
amounts shown in the column entitled “All Other Option Awards: Number of Securities Underlying Options” reflect the number
of common shares covered by the stock option granted to each NEQO. Each option has a 10-year term and becomes exercisable
in equal installments over four vears, beginning with the first anniversary of the grant date. The Amended and Restated Graco
Inc. Stock Incentive Plan (2006) requires the exercise price of an option to be the fair market value of the shares on the date of
the grant. The fair market value of the shares is defined as the last sale price on the day precedmg the date of grant, unless
otherwise determined by the Committee. The Committee has not changed this definition.

Under the Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan, the payout to Mr. Roberts, upon achievement of applicable financial
measures, ranges from a minimum of 0% to a maximum of 150% of his annual base salary.

Under the Executive Officer Bonus Plan, the payout to the NEOs, upon achievement of applicable financial measures, ranges
from a minimum of 0% to a maximum of 105% of their annual base salary.

wk
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards:'_-']"ahle for Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006 -+

. . All Other
. Option Closing
Estlman_:d Future_Payouts Under Awards: Exercise Market
. Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards  nymberof  orBase . Price of Grant Date
' Securities Price of Common Fair Value
b . . B . : Underiying  Option Stock on of Option
: Grant - Minimum Target . Maximum  Options Awards  Grant Date Awards
Name Date’ (8) (5) O ) (3/sh)” (S/sh)® ($)®
David A. 2/17/06 . . 140,000 40.68 41.10 1,793,050
Roberts 1] 617,100 925,650
James A. 2117106 ; o 22,500 40.68 41.10 288,169
Graner . ) .0 163,800 , 245,700 . -
Charles L. 2/17/06 22,500 40.68 41.10 288,169
Rescorla 0 165,355 248,032
Dale D. 217706 S 22,500 40.68 41.10 288,169
Johnson . 0 194,551 .- 291,826 o .
Fred A. 217/06 22,500 40.68 41.10 288,169
Sutter 0 159,530 239,295

(1) Closing market price on 2/16/2006, °
(2} Closing market price on 2/17/2006.

(3) The grant date present value was $12.8075 per share. Fair value was determined by niultiplying by the number of shares by grant date present value.

.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

The following table summarizes the outstanding equity awards held by each Named Executive Officer at fiscal vear ended
December 29, 2006.

)
2)

E)]
S
5)
{6)
)
(8)

%

Number of Securities
Underlying Unexercised Option
Options'” . Exercise Option
@ - # - Price Expiration
Name Exercisable  Unexercisable %) Date
David A. 0 140,000 40.68 211712016 .
Roberts 25,000 75,000 38.13 2/18/2015
60,000 60,000 2791 272012014
21,000 27,000 17.34 212142013
90,000 @ 18.39 212242012
112,500 _m 13,87 6/25/2011
James A. 0 22,5001 40.68 21172016
Graner 3,750 11,250™ .+ 3813 2/18/2015
o 9,000 9,000t 27.91 2/20/2014
13,500 4,500 17.34 2/21/2013
11,250 —® 18.39 202212012
11,250 _m .71 212372011
Charles L. 0 22,5007 40.68 2/17/2016
Rescorla 5,625 16,8759 3813 211812015
13,500 13.500 27.91 212012014
20,250 6,7509 17.34 212112013
22.500 —® 18.39 212212012
22,500 ) 1171 22312011
25,312 —® 9.09 2/24/2010
Dale D. 0 22,5004 40,68 211712016
Johnsan 5625 16,875 38.13 2/18/2015
13,500 13,5000 27.91 27202014
20,250 675089 17.34 2/21/2013
22,500 ) 18.39 212212012
45,000 —m 11.71 2/23/2011
67,500 —® 9.09 2105912010
8.438 — 637 - 2/22/2009
Fred A. 0 22.500% 40.68 2/17/2016
Sutter 5,625 16,875 38.13 271872015
13,500 13,500 2791 20202014
16,875 5,625 17.34 212172013
16,875 — 18.39 20222012
16,875 —m 11.71 212372011

All data reflect the three-for-two stock splits distributed on June 6, 2002 and March 30, 2004.

These options, granted on February 17, 2006, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with
the first anniversary of the grant date.

These options, granted on February 18, 2005, have a [0-year term and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with
the first anniversary of the grant date.

These options, granted on February 20, 2004, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with
the first anniversary of the grant date,

These options. granted on February 21, 2003, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal instaliments over four years, beginning with
the first anniversary of the grant date. :
These options, granted on February 22, 2002, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with
the first annjversary of the grant date,

These options, granted on June 25, 2001 to Mr. Roberts and all other named executive officers on February 23, 2001, have a'10-year term and
become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with the first anniversary of the grant date.

The options, granted to Mr. Johnson on February ¢, 2000, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal installmeits over five years,
beginning with the second anniversary of the grant date. The options, granted to all other named executive officers on February 24, 2000, have
a 10-year term and become excercisable in equal instaliments over four years, beginning with the first anniversary of the grant date.

These options, granted February 22, 1999, have a 10-year term and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with
the second anniversary of the grant date.

-Page 22




.

Options Exermsed and Stock Vested in 2006
None of the Company s NEOs CXCTCISEd any stock options or vested in restricted stock awards during the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2006.

Equity Compensation Plan Information at Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

The following table provides information about shares that may be issued under our Company’s various stock option and
purchase plans at. December 29, 2006:

@ ®) © ]

Number of securities
remaining available|for
. : future issuance under
Number of Securities to Weighted average equity compensation
be issued upon exercise exercise price of plans [excluding
of outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflectediin
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights column (a)]
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders : 3,080,600 $23.24 5,147,241
Equity compensation plans not approved :
by security holders" n 875,422 30.22 —
Total 3,956,022 . 1 $24.79 5,147,241 |

" The Company maintained one plan that did not require approval by shareholders. The Employee Stock Incentive plan
(“ESIP™) is a broad-based plan designed to offer employees who are not officers of the Company the opportunity to %chuire
Graco stock. Under this plan, the option price is the market price on the date of the grant. Options become exercisable at
such time and in such installments as the Company shall determine, and expire ten years from the date of the grant.
Authorized shares remaining under the ESIP were cancelled as of April 21, 2006, with future grants to be made under the
Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (2006).

Change in Control and Post-Termination Payments

Change in Contro!

Each of the named executive officers and the other executive officers and certain other key employees, have entered into change
of control agreements with us (singularly “Agreement; collectively the “Agreements”). The change in control period is def' ned
to extend for two years from the date the' Agreement is executed. Each year this period is automatically extended for one. year so
as 1o terminate two years from the annual anniversary of date of the Agreement, unless we give the executive notice that we do
not wish to extend this period.

A change of control is generally defined in the Agreements to have occurred if (i) a person other than a trust person (as defined
in the Agreement) acquires beneficial ownership of 25% or more of our outstanding common stock, except acquisitions dn’ectly
from us, by us, by our employee benefit plan, or by the executive or a group of which he is a part; (i) members of the lncumbent
Board (as defined in the Agreement) cease to be in the majority on the Board; (iii) the shareholders approve a rcorg,amzat'non
merger, consolidation or statutory exchange of our outstanding commeon stock, or approve a sale or other disposition of all or
substantially all of our assets; or (iv) the shareholders approve a complete liguidation or dissolution of the Company,

Each Agreemient provides that for two years after a change in control there will be no adverse change in the executive’s dutics
and responsibilities, compensation program, benefits or other circumstances, provided that nothing will restrict the right of the
executive or us to terminate the employment of the executive. [f the executive’s employment is terminated by us for any reason
other than for good cause, death or disability, or by the executive for “good reason™ (as defined in the Agreement), within two
years following the change in control, the executive will be entitled to certain benefits. These benefits include the executive’s
annual base salary yet to be paid throuf,h the date of termination, the higher of (1) the midpeint between the minimum and
maximum bonus for the fiscal year in which the termination occurs, and (2) the amount payable to the executive under the
‘Annuat Bonus Plan had the termination not occurred pro-rated for the number of days in the current fiscal year through the date
of termination, two times the exccutive’s annual base salary, and two times the midpoint betwecn the minimum and maxlmum
bonus for the fiscal year in which the terinination occurs. Any unvested options held by the executive will become lmmedtately
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and fully exercisable on the day following the change of control. The executive officers’ employee benefit coverage will be
continued for a minimum of two years following the date of termination. This will include, without limitation, medicai, dental,
disability, salary continuance, group life insurance, and accidental death and travel accident insurance. For purposes of the
Graco Employec Retirement Plan and the nonqualified Graco Inc. Restoration Plan, the executive officers will be considered to
have remained employed until two years after the date of termination and to have retired two years after the date of termination.

Excise Tax/Gross-Up Payments

If, upon a change in control, the executive is subject to certain excise taxes or any interest or penalties pursuant to Section 280G
of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, (the “Code”) or any successor provision, the executive will be entitled to receive an

additional gross-up payment equal to, including without limitation, any income taxes and excise tax imposed upon the gross-up

payment, and any tnterest or penalties imposed with respect to such taxes.

The payments to which the executive is entitled are subject to reduction in the event the payments would constitute a parachute
payment within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, provided that the reducticn does not exceed $25,000. If the reduction.
would exceed $25,000, there will be no reduction and we will make an additional gross-up payment to the executive in the
amount that will put the executive in the same after-tax position as if no excise tax under the Code had been imposed as
discussed above. :

Termination Arrangements

In the event Mr, Roberts’ employment is terminated involuntarily for other than gross or willful misconduct, he will be paid an
amount equal to two years of his then base salary. He will also be entitled to a bonus for the year of his termination, based on
the benus program and formula then in effect for him and salary actually earned by him during that year. We will also
reimburse him for any premiumns for our health plans he elects under COBRA. As of December 31, 2006, he was considered
fully vested in our pension and restoration plan.

If Mr. Roberts” employment is terminated due to death or disability, he will also be entitled to a bonus for the year of his
termination, based on the bonus program and formula then in effect for him and salary actually earned by him during that year,
Mr, Roberts will be entitled to receive death and disability benefits. In accordance with the Graco Stock Incentive Plan, all
unvested options held by Mr. Roberts will vest upon the date of termination.

The separation terms for exccutive officers, excluding the CEQ, whose employment is involuntarily terminated by the Company
without cause are reviewed and approved by the Management Organization and Compensation Committee on a case by case
basis, although it has been the general practice of the Company to continue to provide twelve months base salary to the
terminated executive officer subject to execution of a written release. The Management Organization and Compensation
Committee has the discretion to consider other elements of separation pay and benefits, including but not limited to payment by
our Company of the employce’s COBRA premiums and outplacement benefits.

Non-Incremental Compensation Payable Upon All Terminations . .

Each named executive officer is eligible for the following benefits as part of our standard practice or policy, however the
benefits are not triggered by the any specific termination reason. Incremental amounts for each of these benefits are disclosed in
the Summary Compensation Table, Potential Payments Upon Termination or Fellowing a Change in Control Table, or
Retirement Benefits Table.

Per the Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan and the Executive Officer Bonus Plan, each participant is eligiblé to
receive a prorated bonus based on the amount of base salary earned during the fiscal year and the bonus percentage paid for that
year for a termination due to death, disability or retirement. All unvested stock option awards provided to-any employee will
automatically be accelerated and fully vested in the event the employee is terminated due to death, disability or retirement.
Participants in the Graco Employee Retirement Plan, the Graco Inc. Restoration Plan and the Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan would receive the accumulated pension benefits over their-lifetime, a specific defined time or at the time of
their retirement. These amounts are reflected in column (d) of the Retirement Benefits Table. All of our employees are eligible
to receive payment for any credited but unused vacation time. Each named executive officer would receive reimbursement for
any miscellaneous travel and spousal travel perquisites and associated tax gross-up payments when incurred during the fiscal
year. . ,
The following Table describes the potential payments and benefits, other,than those available geherally on a nondiscriminatory
basis to all salaried employees, provided upon termination of employment or following a change in control for each of the
named executive officers calculated as if the termination occurred on December 29, 2006. :
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Potential Payments Upon Termination Following a Change in Control for Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

involuntary (Not for Cause) or
Good Reason Termination ' .
Foltowing Change in Involuntary (Not for Cause) .
Control"-+ Termination'” Retirement/Death Disability®
Name $ %) (3) (3)

David A. Roberts 4,507,424 1,234,000 258,000

N N * ' H -
James A Graner 789 4607 234.000 10,000 164,312
Charles L. Rescorla 783,776 i 236,221 _ 157,788
Dale D. Johnson . 1,251,644 277,930 ) C . 185,724
Fred A. Sutter 1.064,127 227,900 . 152,208

(1) Actuarial present value of the accumulated benefit and the accompanying valuation method and assumptions applied for the qualified Graco
Employee Retirement Plan, the nonqualified Graco Inc. Restoration Plan and the SERP may be found in the Pension Benefits Table and the
accompanying namative on page 27.

(2)  The incremental benefit amount using additional pay and earnings based on 2006 base pay and targe1 bonus amounts.

(3)  Assuming December 31, 2006 termination date, current year bonus would be paid in accordance with the Annual Incentive Plans. See Non-Equity
Incentive Plan Compensation column and accompanying footnotes in the Summary Compensation Table on page 19.

{4)"  Reflects two years of base salary for Mr. Roberts and 12 months of base salary for the other NEOs.

(5)  Assumes NEO is not age 65 and will be disabled for a full calendar year. Benefit reflects an annualized amount that would be paid on a mon hly
basis and would cease if NEO reaches age 65 or is no longer disabled. In the event Mr. Graner becomes disabled prior to reaching age 63, he is
cligible for an annual benefit of $5,000 for every vear he is disabled up to age 65, death, or when he ceases to be disabled, whichever occurs ﬁrst .

(6)  Mr. Graner is eligible for an annual benefit upon his retirement or death, paid in monthly payments to him or his beneficiary for a period of 10 years
starting with his retirement or the {* month following the month of death.

(7) . The'value of Mr. Graner's and Mr. Rescorla’s respective unvested options have not been included in [hlS table because their vesting will occur
whether the termination is the result of a change in control or otherwise (so long as such termination is not for cause) due to each of them havmg
satisfied ail requiréments for retirement eligibility (age 55 and 10 years of service or upon reaching age 63).

Pension Benefits ;

Graco Employee Retirement Plan (1991 Restd!erﬁem)f

The Graco Employee Retirement Plan (The “Retirement Plan™) is a funded defined benefit plan designed to coordinate with
Social Security benefits to provide a basic level of retirement benefits for all eligible employees. Eligible executive ofﬁceys
participate in our tax-qualified defined benefit pension plan on the same terms as the rest of our eligible employees. Each of the
named executive ofTicers 1s eligible for benefits under the Retirement Plan.

Benefits for those eligible under the Retirement Plan consist of a fixed benefit, which is designed to provide refirement income
at-age 65 of 43.5% of average monthly compensation, less 18% of Social Security covered compensation (calculated in a Ilfe
annuity option) for an employee with 30 years of service. Average monthly compensation is defined as the average of the ﬁve
consecutive highest years’ cash compensation during the last ten years of service, divided by sixty. The Retirement Plan defmes
eligible cash compensation as base salary, holiday pay, income earned outside of the United States but paid in the United S;tates
annual bonus, CEQ award, sales incentive, area differential, short-term disability payments, vacation pay and paid out accrued
vacation, deferrals made under a cash or deferred agreement under Code section 401(k), contributions to a plan established
under Code section 125, and transit and parking reimbursements made under Code section 132. Benefits under the Retirement
Plan vest upon five years of benefit service. :
Normal retirement age is defined as sixty-five (65). Early retirement is available to participants age fifty-five (55) with five (5)
years of vesting service. The monthly amount of a participant’s benefit when retiring prior to age sixty-five (65) will be reduced
by one-half of one percent (0.5%) for each month by which the date of the participant’s pension benefit is to begin prior to the
participant turning age sixty-five (65).

The default form of pension benefit is a single life annuity that provides a monthly benefit for the life of the participant. A
participant may elect an optional form of payment. The optional forms availabte are survivor annuity form or a term: certain
form. A survivor annuity form is an annuity that is payable monthly to and for the lifetime of the participant with a survivolr
annuity that is payable monthly after the participant dies to and for the lifetime of a participant’s designated joint annuitant m an
amount equal to fifty percent (50%) or sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66 2/3%) or one hundred percent (100%) (as elected by
the participant) of the amount payable during the joint lives of the participant and the designated joint annuitant. The valuejof
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the amounts payable in the survivor annuity form shall be actuarially equivalent to the value of the amounts payable in the single
life annuity form. Term certain form is a form of annuity, that is payable monthly to and for the ltfetime of the participant or, if
longer, for one hundred twenty (120) or one hundred eighty (180) months, as elected by the participant before his pension is to
begin.

Graco Inc. Restoration Plan (2005 Statement)

Because the Internal Revenue Code limits the pension benefits that can be accrued under a tax-qualified defined benefit pension
plan, we have established the Graco Inc. Restoration Plan (the “Restoration Plan™). This plan is a nonqualified unfunded excess
benefit plan designed to provide retirement benefits to eligible executives as a replacement for the retirements benefits limited
under the Retirement Plan by operation of Section 415 and Section 401(a)(17) of the Code. The Restoration Plan provides -
comparable level retirement benefits as a percentage of compensation as those provided to other employees.

An employee that is a participant in the Retirement Plan, and has experienced a legislative reduction in benefits under the Graco
Employee Retirement Plan due to limitations imposed by Section 415 of the Code, Section 401(a)(17) of the Code, or who have
experienced a reduction in bencfits due to participant contributions to the Graco Deferred Compensation Plan (2005
Restatement), and is selected for participation shall be eligible to participate in the Plan.

Benefits under the Restoration Plan are based on the formula contained in the Retirement Plan, The Plan shall pay as a benefit
to a participant the excess, if any, of the anmount that would have been payable to the participant under the Retirement Plan if
such benefit had been determined without regard to the benefit limitations under Section 415 of the Code, or to the
compensation limitation of section 401(a)(}7) of the Code. Although the benefit amount is based on the formula in the
Retirement Plan, no elections or optional forms of settlement under the Graco Employee Retirement Plan shall apply to the
benefits under the Graco Inc. Restoration Plan. A participant’s benefit shall commence as of the first day of the month after the
later of (i) the date the participant attains age sixty-two (62), or (ii) the participant separates from servicé. In the case of a
distribution to a key employee (as defined in IRS Code section 409A) where the timing is based on the key employee’s
separation from service, the date of the distribution to the key employee shall be the first day of the month following the date
that is six {6) months after the date of the key employee’s separation from service.

[f the participant is married at the time distribution of a participant’s benefit is to commence, a participant’s benefit is to be paid
in the form of a qualified joint and survivor annuity. A qualified joint and survivor annuity will be paid over the life of the
participant with the annuity reduced and fifty percent of the annuity paid to the spouse after the participant’s death if the spouse
survives the participant. The annuity shall not be subject to the rules governing qualified joint and survivor annuities under the
Code. If a participant is single at the time distribution of a participant’s benefit is to commence, the participant’s benefit is to be
paid in a single life annuity. . If the value of a participant’s benefit under the plan is ten thousand dollars ($10,000) or less as of
the date the participant’s benefit is to commence, the benefit shall be paid in a single lump sum payment.

In 2006, the Committee approved an increase to the maximum benefit cap on the Restoration Plan. The cap previously in effect
limited the aggregate annual retirement benefits of the Graco Employee Retirement Plan (1991 Restatement) and the Graco Inc.
Restoration Plan (2005 Restatement) benefits combined 1o a maximum of $170,000. The maximum was removed to provide a
comparable level of retircement benefits as a percentage of compensation as those provided to other employees. This decision
was based on competitive benchmarking data provided by an outside consultant. The increase of the cap had no negative impact
on the financial statements. ‘ -

On February 16, 2007, the Committee approved an arrangement by which Mr. Roberts, effective January i, 2007, will be
credited with one-and-one-half years of service under the Restoration Plan for each year worked until retirement.

The actuarial present values of accumulated benefits as of December 31, 2006 for both the 1991 and 2005 Restatements are
reflected in the Present Value of Accumulated Benefit Column of the Pension Benefits for 2006 table below. The actuarial
present values are based on the valuation method and the assumptions applied in the calculations.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Company desires to retain the services of Mr. Graner and realizes that if he were to enter into competition with the
Company, it may suffer a financial loss. Therefore, the Company entered into an agreement with Mr. Graner to provide him one
additional unfunded supplemental retirement benefit of $10,000 per year guaranteed payable for ten years via 120 monthly
instaliments. . '

-
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The agreement acknowledges that Mr. Graner may retire on the first of any month coincident with or following the comp‘letion
of five years of service and attainment of age fifty-five. 1f Mr. Graner elects to retire prior to the age of sixty-five, the benefit
amount will be reduced by one half of one percent for each month by which his retirement precedes age sixty-five.

Mr. Graner agrees that, as long as he continues to receive monthly payments, he will not directly or indirectly enter into or in
any manner take part in any business, profession or other endeavor either as an employee, agent, independent contractor, owner
or otherwise which in the opinion of our board of directors shall be in competition with the business of our company.

Benefits reflected in the following Table are based on either age 65 or the earliest date the NEO would receive unreduced:
benefits. Messrs. Graner and Johnson are eligible for unreduced benefits upon reaching age 62 and Mr. Sutter upon reaching
age 64, ' '

Retirement Benefits at Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

) Present Value of Payments During Last
Years Credited Service Accumulated Benefirt? Fiscal Year
Name Plan Name (#) ($) (5) |

David A. Roberts Graco Employee Retirement 5.6 117,000 —
Plan (1991 Reslatement)
Graco Inc. Restoration Plan 5.6 476,000 —
(2005 Statement)

James A. Graner'? Graco Employee Retirement 32.8 1,030,000 —
Plan (1991 Restatement)
Graco Inc. Restoration Plan 328 669.000 —
(2005 Statement)
Supplemental Executive NIA 65,000 —
Retirement Plan

- . 1 _ I N

Charles L. Rescorla™ Graco Employee Retirement 18.6 323,000 —
Plan (1991 Restatement)
Graco Inc. Restorutiﬁn Plan 18.6 243,000 —
(20035 Statement)

Dale D. Johnson Graco Employee Retirement 30.9 568.000 —

. Plan (1991 Restatement)

Graco Inc. Restoration Plan 309 094,000 —_
(20035 Statement}

Fred A. Sutter Graco Employee Retirement 11.8 132,000 —_
Plan (1991 Restatement)
Graco Ine. Restoration Plan 11.8 83,000 —
{2005 Statement)

(1} For details regarding the assumptions. please reﬁ.r to the Graco Inc. 2006 Form 10-K, Part Ii, Item 8 hn.mctal Statements and Supplementary Data.
(2) Mr. Graner and Mr. Rescorla are eligible for early retirement benefits under all three plans.

Nonquahf fed Dcfer red Compemanon v ' e
The Graco Deferred Compensat:on Plan (2005 Statement) (the “Deferred Compensation Plan”) is a nonqualified, unfunded,
deferred compensation plan ander section 409A of the Interhal Revenue Code. This plan was adopted following the freczmg of
the Graco Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement) effectwe December 31, 2004. Only a select group of
mana;_.,emem or highly compensated employees are eligible for the currem Plan.
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A participant in this Plan may elect to defer one percent to fifty percent of his or her base salary or advance sales incentive
and/or one percent to one hundred percent of his or her annual bonus and year-end sales incentive award. The Pian uses
measurement funds to value the performance of the participants” accounts. Participants can select one or more measurement
funds and allocate their accounts in whole percentages. Participants have the ability to change their measurement funds on a
daily basis. Participants are fully vested in the funds credited to their account at all times.

Upon enrollment in the Plan, the participant elects the year distributions are to begin and the form of distribution. The
participant may elect a one-time change to the year in which the distribution is to begin. The election shall delay the first
distribution date for at least five years afier the date the distributions would have begun under the original election. Participants
have the ability to select between the following distribution forms: lump sum or annual instaliments for five, ten or fifteen years.
In the event of a separation from service, the account will be distributed as soon as administratively possible on the January next
following the date of separation from service. Key employee (as defined by IRS Code section 409A) distributions where the
timing of the distribution is based on separation from service, the date of distribution shall be the first of the month following the
date that is six months after the date the key employee separated from service.

Effective December 31, 2004, Graco froze the Graco Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement). A participant in the
Graco Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement) could have deferred one percent to twenty-five percent of his or her
base salary or advance sales incentive and/or one percent to fifty percent of his or her annual bonus and year-end sales incentive
award. The Graco Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement) provided a guaranteed interest rate equal to the ten year
United States Treasury Note rate in effect on the last business day of November preceding the new calendar year. Participants
are fully vested in the funds credited to their account at all times.

A participant in the Graco Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement) is eligible for distribution upon his retirement
on or after the date he attains age fifty-five and completes at least five years of service. The monthly amount of a participant’s
benefit will be determined by dividing their account balance by the number of months of the payout period that was irrevocably
selected by the participant upon enrollment or the number of months necessary to provide a minimum monthly payment of
$1,000.

As of December 31, 2006, Mr. Roberts was the only eligible named executive officer to elect to contribute to the Plan in fiscal
2006.

Executive Registrant Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Contributions in Contributions in Earnings in Last Withdrawals/ Balance at Last
Last Fiscal Year" Last Fiscal Year Fiscal Year™ Distributions Fiscal Year End
Name $) £3) (8) (8) &3]
David A. Roberts 24,684 — 7,474 - 108,855
James A. Graner o — 9,641 - 0 219,5149

(1) The executive contributions have been included in the executive officer’s salary reﬂected in Salary column of the

Summary Compensation Table.
(2) The measurement funds available under the Graco Deferred Compensation Plan (2005 Statement), and their annualized
returns as of December 31, 2006, were as follows:

Fund Asset Category Ticker Rate of Return (%)
Columbia Acorn USA Z Smali Growth AUSAX 8.28
Wells Fargo Stable Retum G Stable Value DSRF1 . 4.79
AIM Basic Value A Large Blend GTVLX 13.17
American Funds EuroPacific Gr R4 Foreign Large Blend REREX 21.83
American Funds Gith Large Growth RGAFX 11.24
Fund of Amer RS

Davis Opportunity A . Mid-Cap Blend RPEAX 17.59
Vanguard Institutional Index Large Blend VINIX 15.78
Western Asset Core Plus Bond Instl Intermediate Bond WACPX - : 6.81

(3) Mr. Roberts’ aggregate balance includes his balance in the Graco Inc. Deferred Compensauon Plan {1992 Restatement)
and his balance in the Graco Deferred Compensation Plan (2005 Statement).

(4) Mr. Graner did not contribute to the Graco Deferred Compensation Plan (2005 Statement) during 2006.

(5) Mr. Graner is a participant in the Graco Inc, Deferred Compensation Plan (1992 Restatement) only.




DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

During 2006, the annual retainer for each non-employee director of our Company, except the non-employee Chairman, was
$32,000. The non-employee Chairman was paid at the rate of $60,000 per annum through April 21, 2006. At the Board
meeting held on April 21, 2006, David A. Roberts, our President and CEO, was clected Chairman, a position for which he
receives no compensation. There are also annual retainers for $5,000 for the chairs of the Governance Committee and
. Management Organization and Compensation Committee, and $7, 500 for the chair of the Audit Committee. From January
through April 2006, the non-employee directors received a meeting fee of $1,000 for each Board meeting attended. From May
through December 2006, the meeting fee was $ 1,500 for each Board meeting atiended. The meeting fee for the Govemance
Committee and the Management Organization and Compensauon Committee is $1,000 per meeting. The meeting fee for the
Audit Committee is $1,200 per meeting. Attendance by telephone at any Board or Committee meeting is paid one-half of the
fee for in-person attendance. All retainer and meeting fees are paid in arrears,

On February 16, 2007, the Board of Directors, upon recommendation by the Governance Committee, approved an increase from
$1,000 to $1,200 for the Management Organization and Compensation Committee and Governance Committee meeting fees
and an increase from $5,000 to $7,500 for the Management Organization and Compensation Committee chair’s annual relamer
These changes become effective May 1, 2007, and were based upon a review of the median data from two survey sources and
data reported-by a group of twenty peer companies.

A non-employee director may elect to receive shares of our common stock instead of cash for all or part of the director’s annual
retainer (including committee chair retainer) and meeting fees. A director may choose to receive the shares currently or defer
receipt until the director leaves the Board, at which time the director may receive the shares in a lump sum-or instaliments.
Payments, whéther in a lump sum or by installments, shall be made in shares of common stock, plus cash in lieu of any l
fractional share. When our Board declares a dividend, the director’s deferred stock account is credited with additional shares of
stock in an account held by a trustee in the name of the non-employee director equivalent to the number of shares that could be
purchased with the dividends at the current fair market value of the shares.
Under the Amended and Restated Graco lnc. Stock Incentive Plan (2006), non-employee directors receive an annual opti!on
grant of 3,600 shares on the date of the Company’s annual meeting of shareholders. In 2006, non-employee directors were
eligible to receive an initial option grant of 3,600 shares upon first joining the Board. Options granted under the Plan are[non-
statutor'y; have a ten-year duration and become exercisable in equal installments over four years, beginning with the first
anniversary date of the grant. The option exercise price is the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant, as deﬁned in
the Plan. - The Plan defines “fair. market value™ as the last sale pncc of the stock as reponed by the New York Stock Exchan;,e
on the date immediately prior to the date of grant. '

i

In February 200] the Board terminated the retirement benefit for non-employee directors, which prowded that, upon ces:auon
of service, non-employee directors who have served for five full years will receive quarteriy payments for five years at a ratc

equal to the director’s annual retainer in effect on the director’s last day of service on the Board. Retirement payments will be
made in accordance with the retirement benefit to Mr. Mitau, Ms. Morfitt and Mr. Van Dyke upon their respective retirements.
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Director Compensation Table for Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

The following table summarizes the total compensation paid to or earned by the members of our Board of Directors during the
fiscal year ended December 29, 2006.

Fees Farned ' Change in Pension Value and

or Paid in Stock Option Nonqualified Deferred
Cash'! Awards' Awards®™ Compensation Earnings™® Total

Name 3] %) (3) (3) 3)

Robert G. Bohn 172 42,578 78,319 — 121,069
William J. Carroll 45,750 — 78,319 — 124,069
Jack W. Eugster 8,000 41,350 34,548 — 83,898
J. Kevin Gilligan — 49.450 78,319 — 127,769
Lee R Mitau —_ 60,083 78,319 — 138,402
James H. Moar'™® 11.700 26.350 104,394 ) — 142,444
Martha A. Morfitt — 49,000 78,319 — 127,319
Mark H. Rauvenhorst 205 46,045 78,319 — 124,569
William G. Van Dyke — 54,075 78.319 — 132,394
Robert W. Van Sant — 51.225 14,548 — 85,773

™ Mr. Carroll elected to receive all his retainer and meeting fees in cash., Mr. Bohn and Mr. Rauenhorst elected 1o receive all of their retainer and meeting fees
in shares of stock plus cash in lieu of any fractional share. Mr. Eugster elected to receive 25% of his retainer in cash and 75% in deferred stock. The Board
zccepied Mr. Moar’s resignation at the September 22, 2006 Board meeting. In accordance with the terms of the Non-Employee Director Stock and Deferred
Stock Program, Mr. Moar received his third quarter retainer and meeting fees solely in cash.
During all or a portion of their service on the Board, Messrs. Carroll, Eugster, Gilligan, Mitau, Moar, Ravenhorst, Van Dyke, Van Sant and Ms. Morfitt have
clected to defer the receipt of stock. The amounts in the Stock Awards column reflect the sum of the fair market value of the stock for each of the four
calendar quarters, Fair market value is based on the closing price of the stock on the last trading day of the calendar quarter. The Deferred Stock Account
balances as of 2006 year end are as follows: Mr. Carroll — 11,997 shares; Mr. Eugster — 2,912 shares; Mr, Gilligan — 8,725 shares; Mr. Mitau - 24,313 shares;
Mr. Moar — 8,040 shares; Ms. Morfitt — 14,569 shares; Mr. Rauenhorst — 8,026 shares; Mr. Van Dyke — 19,663 shares; and Mr. Van Sant — 3,528 shares.
Each non-employee director received an annual option grant of 3,600 shares on April 21, 2006, the dale of the annual meeting of shareholders. The grant date
fair market value of the options issued to the non-employee directors in 2006 was $48.95 per share. The amounts reported in the Option Awards columan are
the same as the compensation cost recognized pursuant to SFAS No. 123(R) in our financial statements for option grants made under the Graco Stock
Incentive Plan, unreduced by estimated service-based forfeitures. Information concerning these amounts may be found in Item 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, and Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Company's 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K. The option awards
reflected in the calculation of this cost are identified in the Supplemental Options Awards Table found on Page 31 immediately following the Directors
| Compensation Table. The assumptions used in caleulating these amounts are discussed in Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our 2006 Form
10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 20, 2006. Aggregate number of outstanding option grants at year-end are as follows:
Mr. Bohn — 8,737 unvested shares, 34,181 exercisable shares: Mr. Carroll - 8,737 unvested shares, 18,361 exercisable shares; Mr. Eugster — 10,050 unvested
shares, 4,650 exercisable shares; Mr. Gilligan — 8,737 unvested shares, 23,213 cxercisable shares; Mr, Mitau — 8,737 unvested shares, 46,835 exercisable
‘ shares; Mr. Moar - 26,325 exercisable shares; Ms. Morfitt — 8,737 unvested shares, 34,242 exercisable shares; Mr, Rauenhorst — 8,737 unvested shares,
26,588 exercisable shares; Mr. Van Dyke — 8,737 unvested sharcs, 46,835 exercisable shares; and Mr. Van Sant — 10,050 unvested shares, 4,650 exercisable
shares.
¥ Prior to February 2001, non-employee directors who served five full years on the Board were eligible for a retirement benefit when they left the Board. In
February 2001, the Board terminated this retirement benefit for those non-employee directors who had not met the five-year service level. Mr. Mitau, Ms.
Morfitt and Mr. Van Dyke, who satisfied the service requirement in 2001, will receive this retirement benefit when they leave the Board.
¥} The assumptions that were made in calculating the aggregate change in the actuarial present value of the accumulated benefit are as follows:
- Discount rate: 5.75% as of December 31, 2006
. Retainer fee increases: 10.00% per year !
. Retirement age: End of three-year term in which age 68 is attained
. Form of payment: Five-year certain (payable quarterly)
) The present value of the accrued benefit did not change from the 2005 calendar year to the 2006 calendar year. This was the due to a combination of two
factors: change in the discount rate and no change to the retainer fee.
M James Moar resigned from the Board effective September 22, 2006.
* Upon Mr. Moar’s resignation, all of his stock options became immediately exercisable. The options will expire three years from the effective date of his
resignation.

{2
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Supplemental Table to the Director Option Awards Column, for Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2006

L e Shares Granted - Expense Recorded |, .
Name . Grant Date . #) ($) .
Robert G. Bohn 5/6/2002 5,625 2,831
‘ 5/5/2003 3,750 4,812
: ’ 4/22/2004 - 3,000 - 5411
P : 4/22/2005 3,600 7435
+ . 412172006 3,600 57,830
- Tola] . _ : _ i _ 78,319
- William J. Cairoll S des T 5062002 © 5625 - 2,831 ’
) oo n - . 5/5/2003 ++ 3,750 . © 4812
41222004 - 3,000 5,411
4/22/2005 3,600 - 7,435
4/21/2006 3,600 57,830
Total - ' 78,319
Jack W. Eugster - 2/19/2004 4,500 7,635
, 4/22/2004 3,000 5411
4/22/2005 3,600 7.435
47212006 " 3,600 14,067 T
Total _ - : ; ) . 34,548
. i - .. R | . B’
I. Kevin Gilligan - o seR002 LS 5625 C 2,831
’ 5/5/2003 . 3,750 4812
4/22/2004 - © 3,000 5,411 -
< S © . 42272005 - . 3,600 . 7435 .
) o . 42142006 3,600 - 57,830
.| Total - : ! Tt 78,319
- I .
Lee R. Mitau 5/6/2002 5,625 2,831
5/5/2003 - 3,750 4812 .
. 4/22/2004 3,000 - 5,411
; 4/22/2003 3,600 7435
: 4/21/2006 3,600 57,830
Total 78,319
- ‘a oo . t
James H. Moar 5/6/2002 5,625 .~ 2,831
51572003 3,750 . 6,490
4/22/200%& 3,000 12,547
4/22/2005 3,600 24,696
4/21/2006 . . 3,600 57.830
Total e 104,394
. Martha A. Morfiu 5/6/2002 5,625 : 2,831
’ §/5/2003 3,750 4812
4/22/2004 3,000 5411
4/22/2005 3,600 7,435
) 472172006 3,000 57.830
Total ) 78,319
*Mark H. Rauenhorst 5/6/2002 5,625 2,831
T 51572003 3,750 4812
4/22/2004 3,000 5,411
4/22/2005 3,600 7435
4/21/2006 3,600 57,830
Total . 78,319
William G. Van Dyke 57612002 5,625 2831
5/5/2003 3,750 4,812
4/22/2004 3,000 5411
4/22/2005 3,600 7435
4/21/2006 3,600 57.830
Total 78,319
Robert W. Van Sant . 2/19/2004 4,500 7,635
’ 4/22/2004 3,000 5411
4/22/2005 3,600 7,435
. 4/21/2006 3,600 14,067
Total 34,548
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CERTAIN BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS -l e - o !

Mr. Roberts, our Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, is the brother-in-law of Gary‘:Tepas, the President of EmKay,
Inc. On June 17, 2002, we entered into an agreement with EmKay, Inc. for the lease and maintenance of approximately 164
vehicles and trailers. This agreement and the ongoing business relationship between the Company and EmKay Leasing was
discussed and approved at a meeting of the Board of Directors on September 27, 2002. On April 21, 2006, the Audit Committee
of the Board of Directors reviewed the terms and conditions proposed by several fleet managets, which proposals were

presented to us pursuant to a blddmg process. One of the flect managers was EmKay, Inc. The Audit Committeg determined
that the EmKay, Inc. terms were fair and in the best interests of our Company, and authorized the management of our Company
to enter into certain lease and maintenance arrangements with EmKay Leasing and/or its affiliated entities (“EmKay™). The
amount paid to EmKay for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2006, was approximately $2,080,000.

RELATED PERSON TRANSACTION APPROVAL POLICY

In February 2007, our Board of Directors adopted a written related person transaction approval policy, which sets forth our
Company’s policies and procedures for the review, approval or ratification of any transaction required to be reported in our
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Our policy applies to any transaction, arrangement or relationship or any
series of similar transactions, arrangements or relationships in which our Company is a participant and in which a related person
has a direct or indirect interest, other than the following:

The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors must approve any related person transaction subject to this policy before
commencement of the related person transaction or, if it is not practicable to approve the transaction before commencement, the
transaction will be submitted to the Audit Committee or chair of the Audit Committee for ratification as soon as possible. The
Audit Committee or its Chair will analyze the following factors, in addition to any other factors the Audit Committee deems
appropriate, in determining whether to approve a related person transaction:

@ & & o o 9

The Audit Committee or its Chair may, in its or his sole discretion, épprove or deny any related person transaction. Approval of
a related person transaction may be conditioned upon our Company and the related person following certain procedures
designated by the Audit Comniittee or its Chair. . ' :

pa)'/ment of compensation by our Company to a related person for the related person’s service to our

Company in the capacity or capacities that give rise to'the person’s status as a “related person;” and
transactions generally available to all employees or all shareholders of our Company on the same
terms.

the benefits to our Company;

the impact on a director’s independence;

the availability of other sources for comparable products or services;

the terms of the transaction and whether they are fair to our Company;

the terms available to unrelated third parties or to employees generally, and
whether the transaction is material to the Company.




BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SHARES
Director and Executive Officer Beneficial Ownership
The following information, fumlshed as of February 19, 2007, l]‘ldlcates beneficial ownership of the common shares of our

Company by each director, each nominee for election as director, the named executive officers and by all directors and executive
officers as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, the persons listed have sole voting and investment power.

Percent of Phantom

Amount and Nature of Common Stock Stock
Name of Beneficial Owner Beneficial Ownership'>” OQutstanding™ Units
IRobert G. Bohn 36,593 —
'William J. Carroll 34,181 11,997 |
Hack W. Eugster 14,775 2,912
j. Kevin Gilligan 23,213 8,725 |
fames A. Graner® 138,942 -
Dale D. Johnson 224,607 ‘ — |
Lec R. Mitaun 70,121 24,313
James H, Moar™® 26,325 8,040 |
Marti Morfitt 59,257 14,569
Mark H. Rauenhorst 28 860 8,026 |
Charles L. Rescorla™ 188,697 —
David A. Roberts'”’ ‘ L 496,632 - — |
Fred A Sutter” 115,298 —
William G. Van Dyke 60,973 19,663 |
R. William Van Sant 8,775 3,528
All directors and
executive officers as a
oroup (21 persons)” : 1,980,312 . 3.0%
t Includes 1,358,230 shares with respect to which executive officers, and 268,130 shares with respect to which non-

employee directors, have a right, as of February 19, 2007, to acquire beneficial ownership upon the exercise of
vested stock options. g
Excludes the following shares as to which beneficial ownersh1p is disclaimed: (i) 348,748 shares owned by the
Graco Employee Retirement Plan, as to which Messrs. Graner, Rescorla and Roberts share voting and investment
power as members of the Company's Benefits Finance Committee; and (ii) 16,008 shares held by The Graco
Foundation, as to which Messrs. Roberts and Sutter share voting and investment power as directors.

Beneficial ownership excludes units shown as phantom stock units, held by each individual non-employee
director listed as of February 19, 2007, the record date. Each non-employee director listed has elected to acquire
phantom stock in licu of meeting and annual retainer fees. Upon termination of the director's service on the
Board, the non-employee director will be paid the balance in his or her deferred stock account through issuance of
Graco shares, either in a lump sum or installments, by January 10 of the year following the separation of non-
employee director from service. The information in this column is not required by the rules of the Securities
Exchange Commission because the phantom stock units carry no voting rights and the non-employee director has
no right or ability to convert the phantom stock to common stock within 60 days of February 19, 2007,
Nevertheless, we believe that this information provides a more complete picture of the financial stake that our
directors have in the Company.

Less than one percent (1%) if no percentage is given.

3 Mr. Graner pledged 23,984 shares of Graco common stock for lines of credit totaling $1,200,000. The
outstanding balance of the lines of credit as of December 29, 2006, remains at $0.

Mr. Moar resigned from the Board effective September 22, 2006.

If the shares referred to in footnote 2 above, as to which one or more directors and designated executive officers
share voting power were included, the number of shares beneficially owned by all directors, nominees for election
as director and executive officers would be 2,345,068 shares, or 3.5% of the outstanding shares.

@

3)

)
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Principal Shareholder Beneficial Ownership

The following table identifies each person or group known to our Company to beneficially own as of February 19, 2007, more
than five percent {5%) of the outstanding common shares of the Company, the only class of security entitled to vote at the
Annual Meeting.

Name of . - . . Beneficial Percent
Shareholder - . Ownership of Class
Barclays Global Investors, N.A.\V ) . 4,308,240 6.40%

(1)  Based on information of beneficial ownership as of December 31, 2006 included in a Schedule 13G filed on January
23, 2007. Barclay's Global Investors, N.A. reports sole voting power with respect to 2,665,619 shares and sole
dispositive power with respect to 3,329,891 shares, Barclays Global Fund Advisors reports sole voting power with
respect to 695,381 shares and sole dispositive power with respect to 698,789 shares; Barclays Global Investors, Ltd.
reports sole voting power with respect to 81,242 shares and sole dispositive power with respect to 81,242 shares,
Barclays Global [nvestors lapan Limited reports sole voting power with respect to 198,318 shares and sole dispositive
power with respect to 198,318 shares.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Our Company’s executive officers, directors, and ten percent (10%) shareholders are required under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 and regulations promulgated thereunder to file initial reports of ownership of the Company’s securities and reports of
changes in that ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Copies of these reports must also be provided to the
Company.

Based upon its review of the reports and any amendments made thereto furnished to our Company, or written representations
that no reports were required, management believes that, except as set forth in this section, all reports were filed on a timely
basis by reporting persons during and with respect to 2006. On December 23, 2005, Mr. Rauenhorst gified 3,375 shares of
Graco stock owned by him to the Mark and Karen Rauenhorst Family Foundation, a 531(c)(3) charitable foundation. The
transaction was not reported on a Form 4 or Form 5 by February 2006. ;




PROPOSAL 2

PROPOSAL TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Deloitte & Touche LLP (“Deloitte™) has acted as independent registered public accounting firm for the Company since 1962. *
The Audit Committee of the Board, which has selected Deloitte as the independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal’
year 2007, recommends ratification of the selection by the shareholders. If the shareholders do not ratify the selection of
Deloitte, the selection of the independent auditors will be reconsidered by the Audit Committee. A representative of Deloitte

will be present at the meeting and will have the opportunity to make a statement if so desired and be available to respond to any
shareholder questions.

. - LI
L

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors recormmends a vote FOR ratification of the appointment of Deloitte as the
independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2007.

e
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PROPOSAL 3
PROPOSAL TO APPROVE THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNUAL INCENTIVE BONUS PLAN

The Company is seeking shareholder approval of the Graco Inc. Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan (the “Plan™).
This Plan is substantially similar to the Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan adopted by our shareholders at the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders on May 6, 2003, which will expire on December 31, 2007, This proposed Plan will, if
approved, be effective January 1, 2008 and expire on December 31, 2012. The Plan will be administered by the Management
Organization and Compensation Committee of the Board. The Plan is intended to qualify compensation paid thereunder as
“qualified performance-based compensation” within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”). Section 162(m) of the Code generally limits to $1 million our federal income tax deductions for
compensation paid to named executive officers that is not performance-based compensation within the meaning of that section.
Shareholder approval of the Plan is necessary every five years in order for the Plan to qualify under Section 162(m) so that the.
compensation paid under the Plan will not count toward the $1 million limitation on deductible compensation.

The Management Organization and Compensation Committee is composed solely of non-employee directors who are cutside
directors within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Code. Participants in the Plan are the Chief Executive Officer and any of
our other executive officers designated by the Committee within the first ninety (90) days of the fiscal year.

Participants shall be eligible for the payment of a bonus if certain performance targets are achieved. The performance targets are
financial growth targets established by the Management Organization and Compensation Committee at the beginning of each
fiscal year and must be directly tied to one or more financial measures, including, among other things, net earnings and net
revenues. No payment may be made if the performance targets are not achieved. No adjustment of the award to any participant
is permitted, but certain changes in status, such as death, retirement or disability, will cause the bonus payment to be pro-rated
and resignation or termination prior to the end of the fiscal year will eliminate the bonus entirely. There is a $2,000,000
individual award limit in any fiscal year.

The Management Organization and Compensation Committee may amend the Plan prospectively and may terminate or curtail
the benefits of the Plan.

The above description summarizes the principal features of the Plan, but is qualified in its entirety by reference to the text of the
Plan which is set forth as Appendix A to this Proxy Statement.

Awards under the Plan will be based upon performance targets established with respect to each fiscal year. Accordingly, the
amount of awards to be paid in the future to any participant cannot be determined at this time since the performance period has
not vet been completed. Actual awards will depend upon actual performance measured against the attainment of the pre-
established performance targets. .

Assuming the shareholders approve the Plan, the Company will generally be entitled to a federal income tax deduction equal to
the amount of ordinary income realized by the participant upon payment of a bonus. The amount of bonus received by a
participant under the Plan will be included in the income of the participant at the time of payment and will be subject to tax at
ordinary income rates. -

The Board of Directors recommends that shareholders vote FOR approval of the Graco Inc. Executive Officer Annual Incentive
Bonus Plan. .

OTHER MATTERS

The Board is not aware of_ahy matter, other than those stated above, which will or may properly be presented for action at the
meeting. If any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the enclosed form of
proxy to vote the shares represented by such proxies in accordance with their best judgment.




SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

We did not receive a request from any shareholder that a matter be submitted to a vote at the 2007 Annual Meeting., Any
shareholders wishing to have a matter considered for inclusion in the proxy statement for the Annual Meeting in the year 2008
must submit such proposal in writing to the Secretary of the Company at the address shown on page | of this statement no later
than November 10, 2007. -

Any shareholder proposal for the Annual Meeting in year 2008 not mcluded in the Proxy Statement must be submmed by
writlen notice to the Secretary of the Company by January 21, 2008 to be considered.

You are respectfully requested to exercise your right to vote. You may do 50 by callmg (1-800- 560 1965), by accessing our
website at www.eproxy.com/ggg, orby completing and-signing the enclosed proxy card and returning it. -In the event that you
attend the meeting, you may revoke your proxy (either glven by telephone via the internet or by mail) and vote your shares in
person if you wish.

For the Board of Directors *

Karen Park Gallivan
Secretary

Dated Mar.ch 6, 2007
’ ' L I i

] +
e B

. "+ NOTE: ‘Vote by telephone ~ call 1-800-560-1965
Vote via the internet at www.eproxy.com/ggg

REEREN : L - B
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Appendix A

EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNUAL INCENTIVE BONUS PLAN

Definitions. When the following terms are used herein with initial capital letters, they shall have the following
i

meanings:
1.1 Base Salary - the base salary for each Participant as set forth in Schedule A
1.2 Compensation Committee - the Management Organization and Compensation Committee of the Board of

Directors of Graco Inc.; it is intended that the Compensation Committee will satisfy the requirements of Section
162(m) of the Code by being comprised of two or more "outside directors.”

1.3 Code - the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as it may be amended from time to time, and any proposed,
temporary or final Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder.

1.4 Company - Graco Inc., a Minnesota corporation, and any of its affiliates that adopt the Plan.

1.5 Eligible Employee - the chief executive officer and any executive officer of the Company designated by the
Compensation Committee. '

1.6 Participant - an Eligible Employee designated by the Compensation Commitiee, at any time ending on or
before the 90th day of each Performance Period, as subject to the Plan.

1.7 Performance Period - the Company's fiscal year.
1.8 Plan - this Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan,
1.9 Minimum Bonus Percentage — the minimum potential bonus payout expressed as a percentage of the

Participant’s Base Salary as identified in Schedule B.

1.10  Target Bonus Percentage — the target potential bonus payout expressed as a percentage of the Participant’s
Base Salary as identified in Schedule B.

1.11 Maximum Bonus Percentage — the maximum potential bonus payout expressed as a percentage of the
Participant’s Base Salary as identified in Schedule B.

1.12 Company Performance Target(s) - the financial growth target(s) established by the Compensation
Committee for a Performance Period and reflected in the percentages identified in Schedule C for each of minimum,
target and maximum performance targets, The Company Performance Target(s) shall be directly tied to one or more of
the following financial measures: consolidated pre-tax earnings, net revenues, net earnings, operating income, earnings
before interest and taxes, cash flow, return on equity, return on assets, or earnings per share (hereinafter "Financial
Measure(s)") for the applicable Performance Period, all as computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles as in effect from time to time and as applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements,
and subject to other special rules and conditions as the Compensation Committee may establish at any time ending on
or before the 90th day of the applicable Performance Period. Any Financial Measure may be stated in absolute terms or
as compared to another company or companies. Such Financial Measures shall constitute the sole bases upon which
the Company Performance Targets shall be based. '

1.13  Retirement — when a Participant’s employment is terminated and the Participant has, as of the date of
termination, reached the age of 55 or more and has at least ten years of service with the Company, or has reached at
least age 65.

Administration.

2.1 Determinations must be made prior te each Performance Period - At any time ending on or before the

90th day of each Performance Period, the Compensation Committee shall:
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(a) designate the Participants in the Plan for that Performance Period; l

. PR 1 - N L R N
(b) indicate the Base Salary of each Participant for the Performance Period by amending Schedule A in
writing;
- Lt . o . ot LTS
i(c) establish Targeted Bonus Percentages for the’ Performance Perrod by amendmg Schedule B in
writing; and SER T : Py
) v=(d)- - establish Company Péerformance: Target(s) for lhe Performance Perlod by dmendmg Scheduld Cin
e swrltmg e b ik il SO ERSHEPTE N it . o A TS TP . '
i Lk ujle SEY LY L e o e S
22 Certification - Followmg the close of each Performance Perrod and prior:to payment of any bonus under the
Plan, the Compensation Committee must certify in wrrtmg that the Company Performance Target(s) and any other
/i, »material terms were in fact satisfied. P e R R
2:3 Shareholder Approval The matenal terms of the Plan shall be drsclosed to and approved by shareholders of
-~ the Company in accordance with-Section 162{m) of the.Code.. No bonus shall -be paid-under the Ptan, unless such -
IS shareholder approval has been obtained. . « : : B wop ‘
R b I LTI + e : R : e . i o
3sui . 'Bonus'Payment - o0 o T . C : PR FTE
3.1 Maximum - Each Participant shall receive a bonus payment for each Performance Period Calculated in

.

Lo o ) added together and thisisum shall:be: mulnphed by the Pamcrpant s-Maximum Bonus Percentage

PN I P F TN L EE U Py DO SO 9T DS A T e T £ I

L X s ol
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accordance with the formula set forth in subparagraph 3.2 and in an amount not greater than the Participant's. Maximum
Bonus Percentage multiplied by the Participant's Base Salary.
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32 Formula - Subject to other prov1srons of this Plan, each Pamc1pant shall receive a bonus payment for|each
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(c) The percentages achieved by performing the calculation described in subparagraph 3.2(b) shall be
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{c) Pro-ration or elimination of Bonus payment - Participation in the Plan ceases with resignatlon,
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SCHEDULE B’

BONUS PERCENTAGE FOR PERFORMANCE PERIOD

BEGINNING -AND ENDING

Name

Minimum Bonus Percentage
as a Percentage of

Base Salg ry

Target Bonus Percentage as a

Percentage of Base Salary

Maximum Benus Percentage

as a Percentage of
Base Salary




SCHEDULE C

COMPANY PERFORMANCE TARGETS
FOR PERFORMANCE PERIOD

BEGINNING AND ENDING
Company Minimum Company Target Company Maximum Company
Performance Performance Performance . Performance
Target(s) Target(s) Target(s) . Target(s)
Financial Measure(s) Weight ’
% 3 S___ B
% $ $ $
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GRACO INC.

ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Friday, April 20, 2007
1:00 p.m. Central Time

George Aristides Riverside Center
1150 Sibley Street N.E.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413

GRACO INC.
’ 88 Eleventh Avenue N.E.
GRACO Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413 - Proxy

This ‘Proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors for use at the Graco Inc. Annual Meeting on Friday,
April 20, 2007.

The shares of common stock of Graco Inc. which you were entitled to vote on February 19, 2007, will be voted
as you specify on this card.

By signing this proxy, you revoke all prior proxies and appoint David A. Roberts and James A. Graner as Proxies,
ach of them acting in the absence of the other, with full power of substitution, to vote your shares as specified
n the reverse side and at their discretion on any other matter which may properly come before the Annual
eeting or any adjournment thereof.

SEE REVERSE FOR VOTING INSTRUCTIONS.
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There are three ways to vote your Proxy |

Your telephone or Internet vote authorizes the named Proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as

if you marked, S|gned and returned your proxy card.
|
VOTE BY PHONE — TOLL FREE — 1-300—560—1965 — QUICK **% EASY &#* IMMEDIATE

* Use any touch-tone telephone to vote your proxy 24 hours a'day, 7 days a \Lveek untll i2; 00 noon (CT) on

April 18, 2007. I _
» Please have your proxy card and the last four digits of your Social Secunty Number or|Tax Identification

Number avallable Follow.the 5|mple instructions on the taped voice message to vote your shares.

VOTE BY INTERNET — http Ilwww eproxy.com/ggg/ — QUICK *%* EASY &% IMMEDIATE
*+ Use the Internet to vote your proxy 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, until 12; 00 noon (CT) Ion April 19, 2007.

* Please have your proxy card and the last four digits of your Social Secunty Number or Tax Identification
Number available. Follow the simple instructions to obtain your records, create an electronic ballot and vote
]

your shares. =~ ¢ ! ‘

VOTE BY MAIL : ]
Mark, sign and date your proxy card and return the card in the postage-paid en\:reiope we've provided or return it
to Graco Inc., c/o Shareowner Services™, P.O. Box 64873, St. Paul, MN 55164-0873. !

1 , |
i you vote by Phone or Internet, please do not mail youlhr Proxy CarcII
. I ‘
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The Board of Directars Recommends a Vote FOR Items 1,2 and 3. I -
1. Electlon of Directors: NOMINEES: 01 J. Kevin Gilligan 03 Walllam G. Van Dyke [ 'FOR ALL l O WITHHOLD
02 Mark H. Rauenhorst '(except as markelad) FOR ALL

(INSTRUCTION: To withhold authnrity to vote for any indicated nomines,
write the number(s) of the nominee(s) in the box provided to the right.} . i [ ]

B
[Od Against [ Abstain

2. Ratification of Appointment of Deloitie & Touche LLP as the Independent [0 For i
Registered Public Accounting Firm |
3. Approval of the Executive Officer Annual Incentive Bonus Plan [J For ! [0 Against [J Abstain

N I .
In their discretion, the Proxies are authorized to vote upon such other business as may properly come betore the meeting. A properly exacuted proxy
will be voted in the manner directed by the person(s) signing below. If you make no choice, your proxy will be voted “FOR” ltems 1_. 2 and 3.

Address Change? Mark Box [l indicate changes below: Dated i i 2007

l
t

{ !

| i'

]
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; i

Slgnature(s) in Box

Please s:gn exaclly as your name(s} appears at lefi. In th
" case of joint ownars, each should sign. If signing as executo

trustee, guardian or in any other, representalive capacity or a
~ an officer ol a corporation, please indicate your full title.
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